A AUSLEY
MCMULLEN

April 18, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Suzanne Hawkes

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 160B — Gerald L. Gunter Bldg.
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
shawkes@psc.state.fl.us

Re:  Annual Report and Diversification Report Forms
Dear Mr. Maurey:

On behalf of Tampa Electric Company, we enclose the following:

Attorneys and Counselors at Law
123 South Calhoun Street

P.O. Box 391 32302

Tallahassee, FL 32301

P: (850) 224-9115
F: (850) 222-7560

ausley.com

1. Tampa Electric Company's FPSC Annual Report PSC/AFD/101 for 2023.
2. The annual CPA certification for the company’s FPSC Annual Report (included

in the report).

3. Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023 for Tampa Electric

Company.
We will have a USB delivered to your office under separate cover.

Sincerely,

‘(\\F\M f\, N\%

Malcolm N. Means

MNM/bml

Enclosures

cc: Amber Norris, FPSC, Public Utilities Supervisor (w/encls.)
Andrew L. Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting and Finance
Paula K. Brown, TECO Regulatory (w/o encls.)

(w/o encls.)


mailto:shawkes@psc.state.fl.us

THIS FILING IS

ttem 1: 2] An Initial (Original) Submission OR [ Resubmission No.

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a),
04 and 309, and 18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in
riminal fines, civil penalties and other sanctions as provided by law. The

[Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not consider these reports to be
f confidential nature

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)

Tampa Electric Company

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)



Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 813 225 4800
One Tampa City Center Fax: +1 813 225 4711
Suite 2400 ey.com

201 North Franklin Street

Building a better Tampa, Florida 33602

working world

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of Tampa Electric Company
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tampa Electric Company (the “Company”), which comprise the
comparative balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of income, retained
earnings, cash flows, and accumulated comprehensive income, comprehensive income and hedging activities for
the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements included on pages 110 to 123 in the
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) Form No. 1 (collectively referred to as the
“financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the regulatory basis
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its regulatory basis
operations and its regulatory basis cash flows for the years then ended on the basis of the financial reporting
provisions of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases described in the opening paragraph preceding the notes.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities of the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Regulatory Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to the opening paragraph preceding the notes to the financial statements, which describes that
the financial statements have been prepared by the Company on the basis of the financial reporting provisions
of'the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which
is a basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, to meet the requirements of
the FERC. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these regulatory basis financial statements
in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases as described in the opening paragraph in the notes; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,

considered in aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Restriction on Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Company and the FERC and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Gamet MLLP

April 5, 2024

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION

| Purpose
FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others (18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q) is a
quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and operational
information from electric utiities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential
public use forms

. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilties, Licensees, and Others Subject To the Provisions
of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101), must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.FR. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.FR. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the following:
1. one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
2. 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
3. 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or
4. 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

lll. What and Where to Submit

®

. Submit FERC Form Nos. 1 and 3-Q electronically through the eCollection portal at hitps://eCollection.ferc.gov, and according to the specifications in the Form 1 and 3-Q
taxonomies.
The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

4

‘Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the
Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to the Secretary of the Commission at

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

d. For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after fiing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.

o

The CPA Certification Statement should:
a. Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable

notes relalmg thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), an

Be certified public licensed public accountant certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political

subdmsmn oo 0. S (See 18 C.FR.§§ 41.10-41.12 for speufc qualifications.)

4

Schedules
Comparative Balance Sheet ~ 110-113
Statement of Income 14-117

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements  122-123

e. The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert
parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reporte

“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of [COMPANY NAME] for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of [DATE], we
have also reviewed schedules [NAME OF SCHEDULES] of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material
respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our
review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Fedoral Energy Regulatory Commission as sat orth in ns applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.” The letter or report must
state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Describe the that exist.

1. Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling. Further instructions are found on the Commission's website at

ferc-onlinef ked-questions-faqs-efilingferc-onl

s:/www ferc.gov/geners

g. Federal, State, and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from htt
information-0O/electric-industry-forms.

IV. When to Subi
FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:
a. FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and
b. FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).
V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.
The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,168 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 3-Q
collection of information is estimated to average 168 hours per response.
Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory
Comission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and

Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does
not display a valid control number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
1. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

1I. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and figures per unit where cents are important, The truncating of cents is allowed
except on the four basic financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 03-07)

support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's year to date amounts.
Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the word "None” where it truly and completely states the fact

Z =

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE. " or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.
Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII.
below).

<

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must be reported s positive. Numbers having a sign that s different from the
expected sign must be reported by enciosing the numbers in parentheses.
VI For any resubmissions, please explain the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.
VIIL. Do not make references to reporls of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous periodiyear, the figures reported must be based upon those shown by the report of the previous periodiyear, or an appropriate
explanation given as to why the different figures were use

X. Schedule specific instructions are found in the applicable taxonomy and on the applicable blank rendered form.
Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.
"Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self’ means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network
Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. For all
transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one

year or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as OLF,
provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

Use this for all firm point-to-point transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point
less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the
length of the contract and service FERC Form. Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation i a footnote for each
adjustment.

[PEFINITIONS

1. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was
obtained and give date of the authorization.

1. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

3. "Corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers,
trustee or trustees of any of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

4. Person' means an individual or a corporation;

5. 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

‘municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of
developing, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power;

~

*project’ means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation
structures) which are a part of said unit, and all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there from to the point of
junction with the distribution system or with the primary tructures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation
of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

a. 'To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water ‘resources of any region to be developed, the water-power industry and s relation to other
industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may
deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304.

a. Every Licensee and every public utiity shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special* reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or other
prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in which such reports
shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other
reserves, cost of project and other facilies, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilties,
depreciaion, generato ransmission, disrbuton deivery use and sale of lectic energy: The Comission may requi any such person to make adequale provisionfor cutenty
determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies® 1

"Sec. 309.

The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to
carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the FERC Form
or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be
field..."

GENERAL PENALTIES

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a)


https://ecollection.ferc.gov/
https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/ferc-online/frequently-asked-questions-faqs-efilingferc-online
https://www.ferc.gov/general-information-0/electric-industry-forms
https://www.ferc.gov/general-information-0/electric-industry-forms

SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY;

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all the statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from
January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023, inclusive.

[ also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of
his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree, punisable as provided in s. 775.082, s 775.083,

or s 775.084.
DocuSigned by:
. (frowistr
Aprll 5’ 2024 - Jﬁmeewsmsm..
Date Signature
Jeffrey Chronister Vice President-Finance

Name Title




FERC FORM NO. 1
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Tampa Electric Company

02 Year/ Period of Report

End of: 2023/ Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

/

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602

05 Name of Contact Person

Jefirey Chronister

06 Title of Contact Person

Vice President-Finance

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code

(813) 228-1609

09 This Report is An Original / A Resubmission

(1) B An Original

(2) CJ AResubmission

10 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr)
1213112023

Annual Corporate Officer Certification

‘The undersigned officer certifies that:

I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name

Jeffrey Chronister

03 Signature

Jeffrey Chronister

02 Title

Vice President-Finance

04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Yr)
04/05/2024

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any false, ficttious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 1




This report is:

" Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
(1) & An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) J A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," “not applicable,” or "NA".

Line No. Title afa«):hndul- Re'amnc& )Pag- No. Ror:::a)rks
Identification 1
List of Schedules 2

1 General Information 101

2 Control Over Respondent 102

3 Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103

4 Officers 104

5 Directors 1

6 Information on Formula Rates 106

7 Important Changes During the Year 108

8 Comparative Balance Sheet 110

9 Statement of Income for the Year 114

10 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118

12 Statement of Cash Flows 120

12 Notes to Financial Statements 122

13 Statement of Accum Other Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 1222

14 Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200

15 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202 NA

16 Electric Plant in Service 204

17 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NA

18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214

19 Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216

20 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219

21 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224

2 Materials and Supplies 221

23 Allowances 22

24 Extraordinary Property Losses 2302 NA

25 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 2300

26 ission Service and i ion Study Costs 231

27 Other Regulatory Assets 232

28 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233

29 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234

30 Capital Stock 250

31 Other Paid-in Capital 253

32 Capital Stock Expense 2

33 Long-Term Debt 256

34 Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261

35 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262

36 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266

a7 Other Deferred Credits 269

38 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 212

39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274

40 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276

41 Other Regulatory Liabilities 218

42 Electric Operating Revenues 300

43 Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 NA

44 Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304

45 Sales for Resale 310

46 Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses. 320

a7 Purchased Power 326

48 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328

49 Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NA

50 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 NA

51 Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335

52 Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405) 336

53 Regulatory Commission Expenses 350

54 Research, Development and Demonstration Acti 352

55 Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354

56 Common Utility Plant and Expenses. 356

57 Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 NA

58 Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398

59 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400

60 Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 4002 NA

61 Electric Energy Account 401a

62 Monthly Peaks and Output 401b

63 Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402

64 Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406 NA

65 Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408 NA

66 Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410

66.1 Energy Storage Operations (Large Plants) 414

662 Energy Storage Operations (Small Plants) 419

67 Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422

68 Transmission Lines Added During Year 424

69 Substations 426

70 ions with iated (Affiliated) 429

7 Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box)

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[ Two copies will be submitted

[ No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
Page 2



This report is:

N Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) J A Resubmission

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Gregory W. Blunden
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is and date of It under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of Incorporation: FL

n
Date of Incorporation: 1899-12-01

Incorporated Under Special Law:

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

(a) Name of Receiver or Trustee Holding Property of the Respondent: N/A
(b) Date Receiver took Possession of Respondent Property:
(c) Authority by which the Receivership or Trusteeship was created:

(d) Date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased:

4. State the classes or utiity and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

Tampa Electric Company is a public utiity operating wholly within the State of Florida that is engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your previous year's certfied financial statements?
1) O ves

(]

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 101



Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) & An Original Date of Report

1213112023
(2) OJ AResubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: IncorporationDate

[Date of - April 18, 1949

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 101




This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) B an Original 12/31/2023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) J A Resubmission

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar ions jointly held control over the respondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain of ownership or control to the main parent
company or erganizaton. i control was held by 3 nstoe(s), tets nams of Irustee(s) name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

TECO Energy, Inc. owned 100% of the common stock of Tampa Electric Company as of December 31, 2023,
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company 1213112023
(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2023/ Q4.

CCORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the ofher. Joint control may exist by mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business. Percent Voting Stock Owned
No. (a) (b) (@

Footnote Ref.
(d)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report

End of: 2023/ Q4.

Year/Period of Report

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, tile and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unt, division or function (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year Date Started in Period Date Ended in Period
No. (@) () (e) (d) (e)

1 President and Chief Executive Officer AD. Colins 888,990

2| Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer (Chief Accounting Officer) G. W. Blunden 633,750

3| Vice President - Energy Supply, Tampa Electric Division C. Aldazabal 481,944

4| Vice President - Customer Experience KK. Sparkman 388,289

5 | Voo Prasident ;Lceg:lpira\?‘ General Council of Tamp Eletric Company, Assistant Secretary and | 1 Nichoion 837,302

6 | Vice President - Finance J.S. Chronister 429,839

7 | Vice President - Electric Delivery, Tampa Electric Division C. Whitworth 416,061

8 | Vice President -Information Technology, and Chief Information Officer C. Heck 181,731 2023-04-24

9 | Vice President -Information Technology, and Chief Information Officer R. Millan 130,767 2023-03-29
10 | Vice President - Human Resources M.C.Cacciatore 430417

11 | Vice President-Federal Affairs M.Sewell 308,783

12 | Vice President-State and Regional Affairs S. Smith 255,823

13| Vice President-Clean Energy and Emerging Technologies K.Stryker 294,024 2023-02-06

14 | Vice President-Regulatory Affairs PRusk 239,335 2023-10-16

15 | Vice President-Safety and Security H. Whidden 362,550 2023-01-13
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(1) M An Original
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Date of Report
/31

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), name and abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Provide the principle place of business in column (b), designate members of the Executive Committee in column (c), and the Chairman of the Executive Committee in column (d),

Line
No.

Name (and Title) of Director
(a)

Principal Business Address
(b)

Member of the Executive Committee
(©

Chairman of the Executive Committee
()

1

Scott Balfour, Chair of the Board

Emera Inc., 5151 Terminal Road, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B3J 1A1

2 Ana- Marie Codina Barlick (resigned May 10, 2023) Codina Partners, 2020 Salzedo Street, 5th Floor, Coral Gables, Florida 33134

3 Archibald Collins (CEO and President) Tampa Electric Company, 702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida 33602

4 Patrick J. Geraghty l;\zu; gmss Blue Shield of Florida, Inc., 4800 Deerwood Campus Pkwy, Jacksonville, Florida
5 Pamela D. lorio c/o 702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida, 33602

6 Rhea Law University of South Florida, 4202 E. Fowler Avenue, CGS401, Tampa, Florida 33620
7 Daniel P. Muldoon Emera Inc., 5151 Terminal Road, Halifax, Nova Scotia, B3J 1A1

8 Rasesh Thakkar Tavistock Group, 9350 Conroy Windermere Rd., Windermere, Florida 34786

9 Will Weatherford (resigned May 10, 2023) Weatherford Capital, 100 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2320, Tampa, Florida 33602

10 | Jacqueline L. Bradley clo 702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida, 33602

11| Ralph Tedesco c/o 702 N. Franklin Street, Tampa, Florida, 33602

12 | Chris Sprowls

Rooker Ward Partners, LLC, 3030 N. Rocky Point Drive W., Suite 150, Tampa, FL, 33607
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
1213112023 End of: 2023/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Does the respondent have formula rates?

M ves
Ono

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No) accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number FERC Proceeding
(@ (b)

1 Eighteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 6 ER23-1737-000

2 Third Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 7 ERO06-1101-000; ER09-1603-000; ER21-186-000

3 Fifteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 13 ER23-1737-000

4 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 14 ER23-1737-000

5 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 16 ER23-1737-000

6 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 17 ER23-1737-000

7 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 19 ER23-1737-000

8 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 20 ER23-1737-000

9 Seventeenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 21 ER23-1737-000

10 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 26 ER23-1737-000

1 Fifthteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 27 ER23-1737-000

12 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 29 ER23-1737-000

13 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 30 ER23-1737-000

14 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 32 ER23-1737-000

15 Seventeenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 37 ER23-1737-000

16 Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 38 ER23-1737-000

17 Fifthteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 54 ER23-1737-000

18 Rate Schedule FERC No. 90 ER09-1706-000

19 FERC Elec. Tariff, 4th Rev. Vol. No. 4 ER10-1782-000, -003; ER12-1867-000; ER14-242-000; ER20-1935-000; ER20-1960-000; ER22-884-000
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Name of Respondent:

Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) M An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent) filings containing the inputs
to the formula rate(s)

M Yes
Ono

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filngs as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website.

Line Accession No. Document Date / Filed Date Docket No. Description Formula Rate FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff Number
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Duke Energy Florida, LLC. Eighteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 6

2 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Utities Commission City of New Smyrna Beach Fifteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 13

3 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Jacksonville Electric Authority Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 14
4 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Kissimmee Utility Authority Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 16
5 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 City of St. Cloud Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 17
6 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 City of Gainesville Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 19
7 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 City of Tallahassee Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 20
8 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 City of Lakeland Seventeenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 21
9 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 City of Lake Worth Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 26
10 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Orlando Utilities Commission Fifthteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 27
1 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Florida Municipal Power Agency Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 20
12 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Utilities Board of the City of Key West Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 30
13 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 City of Homestead, Florida Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 32
14 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Seventeenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 37
15 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Oglethorpe Power Corporation Fourteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 38
16 20230428-5001 04/28/2023 ER23-1737-000 Reedy Creek Improvement District Fifthteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 54
17 20230626-5197 06/26/2023 ER10-1782-000 2023 Update FERC Elec. Tariff, 4th Rev. Vol. No. 4
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Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

" Date of Report:
(1) M An Original 12/31/2023

(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in the Form 1.

2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate” (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the Form 1

3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line No.

Page No(s).
(a)

Schedule
(b)

Column

(©

Line No.

()
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This report s:
Date of Report Year/Period of Report
¥ End of: 2023/ Q4

Tampa Electric Company ™ g An Original 12/31/2023
@ O AResubmission

lame of Respondent:

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

‘not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.
Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give ate journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also

state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements,

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturiy of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendment

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director, security holder reported on Pages 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are applicable in every respect and funish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.
13. Describe fully any changes i officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred during the reporting periox

In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiiated

14.
companies through a cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

1. None
2 None
3. Tampa Electric Company completed the purchase of a lighting system from Hillb unty. ted in Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold, i Electric Plant Instruction No. 5 in the 18 CFR Part 101, On February 23, 2023, T Docket No. AC23-28- he proposed a 102,
Electrc Plant purchased or sold. On March 282023, The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission aceepted our proposed journal enrics.
Tampa Palms Open Space - Tampa Electric Company completed the purchase of a lighting system from Tampa Palnu\),m) Space. The purchase of th lightng system and associated hardware was recorded in Account 102, Elecirc Plant Purchased or Sold » Elect No. s in the Uniform § 18 CFR Part 101, On August 18", 2023, 2023 Tampa Docket No. AC23-149-000 for the prop
accounting entrics o clear Account 102, Electric Plant purchased or sold. On September 201, 2023, the I entries.
o Prparory Shoolof DS Wet Parkin L g et Companycompltd s puse o3 iehingsse from et Prpatory Schoof DS harch rded 1102, Elecric Plant Purchased or Sold, with the p Electric Plant Instruction No. i the Uniform System of Accounts, 18 CFR Part 101, On August 18", 2023, Tampa Electrc submitied Dockel No. AC23-150-
O S 25 3053 e e Encgy Repuory Commoion tapd o proposed s coes
Hilorogh County - 230 St g Ecric Companycompleted the s o s igting st from b County - 220 St dedin Account 102, Electic orSold, in e that account and Electrc Plant Instruction No. 5 in the Uniform System of Accounts, 1§ CFR Part 101, On October 20th, 2023, Tampa Electric submitied Docket No. AC24-8-000 for the proposed
Jear Account 102, Elect o On Rovemor 241 3033 T e Encry Regutony Commion s ot propsed Jourma i,
Hillsborough County - Gunn Hivy/2A110 - Tampa . Hillsborough County - Gunn Hwy/A2110. The p the lighting sy ded 1102, Electric or Sold. rdance with the p Electric Plant Instuction No. 5 in the Unif 18 CFR Part 101, On October 20th, 2023, Tampa Electric submitted Docket No. AC24-9-000 for
the proposed I 102, Electric L O Novembe 34t 3023, Th FdertEncey R iory Commasion s ou proposed ot e
and associated in Account 102, Electrc Plant Purchased or Sold, in accordance with the provisions ofthat account and Electric Plant Insiruction No. $ i the Uniform System of Accounts, 1§ CFR Part 101, On October 20th, 2023, Tampa Electrie submitied Docket No. AC24-10-000 for

Hillsborough Co - Pasco Al Mar/2A 111 - Tampa Elcctric Company completed the purchase of  lighting system from Hillsborough Co - Pasco Al Mar2A1 1
{he proposed accountin ntie o clear Acsount 102, letrc Plant purchased or sold. On Novernber 24th 2023, The Federal Encrgy Regulatory Commission accepted ou proposed journal entie,

4. None.

5. None

PSC- 2022-0363-FOF-PU dated October 25, 2022

6. ‘Tampa Electric Company (“the Company”) toissue and sell d in the Florida
‘The Comp: paper program, which permits the Compa  repay, and re-borrow funds. Given these bor d i However, the Company’s borrowing activity in 2023 can be summarized as follows:
(S Millions)

Minimum Oustanding S608

Maximum Outstanding 1457

Average Outstanding $1133

Weighted Average Interest Cost 5.62%

7. None

ted by a union are cligible for annual merit review. The annual merit budget for 2022

ided for base wage F2.75% and 3. Employ:

Office and Professional Empl 1 Union as of December 31,2023, at Tampa Electric Company. In 2023, the OPEIU and IBEW

Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and

performance year was 3.75%, and annual merit increases went into effect on January 1, 2023

tatus and resuls of materially

9. See note 8 in the Notes to Financial Statements on page 122 for th

13. The following changes occurred during the reportng period:

Effective January 16, 2023, Heidi Whidden was appointed Vice President-Safety and Security

Effective January 16, 2023, Chip. changed (0 Vice P

Effective February 6, 2023, Kris Stryker was appointed Vice President-Clean Energy and Emerging Technology
hief |

Effective March 20, 2023, Ramon wger Viee
Effective March 29, 2023, Archie Collins was appointed interim Chief Information Officer
Effective April 1, 2023, Chris Sprowls was appointed a Dircctor of the Tampa Electric Company Board

Vice Pres Technology, Chief

Effective April 24, 2023, Chis Heck 1l
Effective May 10, 2023, Ana Marie Codina Barlick resigned as a Dircetor of the Tampa Electric Company Board

Effective May 10, 2023, Will Weatherford resigned as a Dircetor of the Tampa Electric Company Board

16,2023, Penclope ppointed Vice y

14. Not applicable
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Date of Report
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Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

CCOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line Title of Account Ref. Page No. Current Year End of Quarter/Year Balance Prior Year End Balance 12/31

No. (a) (b) (e) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utiity Plant (101-106, 114) 200 12,582,793,275 11,663,485,821
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200 1,093,242,215 894,768,622
4 TOTAL Utilty Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 13,676,035,490 12,558,254,443
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200 3,706,481,293 3,452,940,029
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 9,969,554,197 9,105,314,414
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv., Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2)
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3)
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
1 Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)
12 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202
13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12)
14 Net Utilty Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 9,969,554,197 9,105,314,414
15 Utiity Plant Adjustments (116)
16 Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117)
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 Nonutility Property (121) 20,624,556 20,099,786
19 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 7,144,757 7,700,451
20 Investments in Associated Companies (123)
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224
23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228
2 Other Investments (124)
2 Sinking Funds (125)
2 Depreciation Fund (126)
27 Amortization Fund - Federal (127)
28 Other Special Funds (128)
29 Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129)
30 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175)
31 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176)
32 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 13,479,799 12,390,335
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130)
35 Cash (131) 4,766,851 9,902,835
36 Special Deposits (132-134)
k14 Working Fund (135) 51,065 51,065
38 Temporary Cash Investments (136)
39 Notes Receivable (141)
40 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 212,903,081 163,872,375
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 11,189,501 16,710,607
42 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct-Credit (144) 1,930,107 2,628410
43 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)
44 Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 16,583,200 25,135,739
45 Fuel Stock (151) 227 35,600,010 23,065,341
46 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0
47 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
48 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 180,913,449 154,369,560
49 Merchandise (155) 227
50 Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227
51 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 2021227
52 Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228
53 (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228
54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227
55 Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1)
56 Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3)
57 Prepayments (165) 32,486,035 26,186,390
58 Advances for Gas (166-167)
59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
60 Rents Receivable (172)
61 Accrued Utilty Revenues (173) 63,361,325 65,330,194
62 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
63 Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
64 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175)
65 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 665,079 4,525,000
66 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)
67 Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 556,589,489 486,520,696
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 28,262,912 25,769,001
70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 2308
71 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 507,313,064 497,407,677
72 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 477,534,176 988,757,440
73 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 10,078,822 2,061,603
74 Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1)
75 Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2)
7 Clearing Accounts (184) 76,622 67,774
7 Temporary Facilities (185)
78 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 8,801,281 12,387,670
79 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utiity Pt. (187)
80 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352
81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 2,917,033 3,367,124
82 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 716,561,901 721,216,497
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)
8 Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 1,751,545,811 2,251,034,785
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Page No. Current Year End of Quarter/Year Balance Prior Year End Balance 12/31
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250 119,696,788 119,696,788
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206)
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207)
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 4,385,840,249 4,085,840,249
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 700,921 700,921
1 Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 18 218,642,899 225,276,529
12 Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 18
13 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) (737.788) (714,574)
16 Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 4722,741,227 4,429,398,071
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds (221) 256 3,775,000,000 3,205,000,000
19 (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256
20 Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256
22 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)
23 (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 10,645,720 9,656,547
24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 3,764,354,280 3,195,343,453
25 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
2 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 22,880,584 24,402,978
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 7,974,627 8,188,946
29 Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 102,007,177 123,309,019
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 782,704 33,653
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229)
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
33 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges
3 Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 32,144,872 35,307,077
35 Total Other Noncurrent Liabilties (lines 26 through 34) 165,789,964 191,241,673
36 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231) 706,000,000 853,002,850
38 Accounts Payable (232) 320,892,312 364,873,681
39 Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 195,000,000
40 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 10,201,859 20,807,525
41 Customer Deposits (235) 120,634,376 114,803,917
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 262 11,208,631 9,718,285
43 Interest Accrued (237) 28,439,717 25,147,688
44 Dividends Declared (238)
45 Matured Long-Term Debt (239)
46 Matured Interest (240)
47 Tax Collections Payable (241) 10,948,056 8,273,463
48 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 39,977,160 46,244,546
49 Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 2,408,283 2,116,732
50 Derivative Instrument Liabilties (244)
51 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities
52 Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 1,490,119
53 (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges
54 Total Current and Accrued Liabilites (lines 37 through 53) 1,250,710,394 1,641,478,806
55 DEFERRED CREDITS
56 Customer Advances for Construction (252)
57 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266 237,151,509 243,216,489
58 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Uity Plant (256) (7.875) (7.876)
59 Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 30,209,509 14,644,479
60 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 523,312,089 549,808,332
61 Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)
62 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272 55,086,303 52,270,668
63 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (262) 1,483,702,468 1,383,921,096
64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 58,119,338 153,945,039
65 Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 2,387,573.431 2,397,798,227
66 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (iines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 12,201,169,296 11,855,260,230
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This report is:
" Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) J A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual fiing only.
2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utiity, and in column (k) the quarter to date amounts for other utilty function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utiity function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utiity, and in column (I) the quarter to date amounts for other utiity function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utilty Plant Leased to Others, in another utilty column in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over Lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utilty's customers or which may result in material refund to the utilty with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax
effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utiity to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanatons conceming significant amouris of any reunds made o recaved during the year esuling fom setlement of any rate proseeding afectingrevenes received or costs incured for power o gas purchases, and a summary of the adjusiments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accourts

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 1

13 Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes i accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on o income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account U(Ies report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

omN®

Sy El!l’(ﬁ:t’;c c‘f‘EE{n ”‘E‘?‘:V C%Egt g""'f;
e Title of Account (Ref Page No. Total Curract Yase 0 Data Eaiancafor Tots Prio Year to Data Batancs for Cunanlgﬂx&a_n'l‘:!‘f:g; Quarterly | Prior 3 Morths Ended - Quarterly Onl - | ,ront Yoar | previous | Yoarto | PLeviou® | Yearto | Provious
” @ © © @ @ m oty | (mdotarey | on | Daten | S | patein
(9) (h) dollars) "°'('5"’ dollars) "°'(';’5)
[0) (k)
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300 3,019,977,029 2,543,606,881 3,019,977,029 | 2,543,606,881
3 | Operating Expenses
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320 1,062,601,701 1,698,990,705 1,062,601,701 | 1,598,990,705
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402) 320 109,213,979 99,322,832 109,213,979 | 99,322,832
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336 380,925,595 358,536,723 380,925,505 | 358,536,723
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336
8 | Amort. & Depl. of Utiity Plant (404-405) 336 32,393,922 29,007,883 32303922 | 29,007,883
9 | Amort. of Uty Plant Acq. Ad. (406) 336 185,749 185,749 185,749 185,749
10, | Amort.Propety Losses, Unrecow Plan and Regatry Study Costs 31186572 20347267 attee572 | 20347267
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407.2)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 490,265,739 133,898,620 490,265,739 | 133,898,620
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 36,203,054 552,105,790 36,203,054 | 552,105,790
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262 232,798,605 199,542,914 232,798,605 | 199,542,914
15 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262 71,727,464 (19,904,632) 71,727,464 | (19,904,632)
16 | Income Taxes - Other (409.1) 262 21,350,690 (4,811,999) 21350690 | (4,811,999)
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272 304,502,214 395,760,798 304502214 | 395,760,798
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234,272 320,380,200 274,571,913 320,380,200 | 274571913
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (6,064,872) (5:490,232) (6.064,872) | (5490.232)
20| (Less) Gains from Disp. of Uity Plant (411.6)
21 | Losses from Disp. of Utilty Plant (411.7)
22| (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 3,473,201 59 3,473,201 59
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
25 | TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of ines 4 thru 24) 2,380,120,903 1,087,807 ,866 2,380,120,903 | 1,987.807,866
27 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) 639,856,126 555,799,015 630,856,126 | 555,799,015
28 | Other Income and Deductions
29 | Other Income
30 | Nonutiity Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 6,918,289 6,632,166
32 | (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 2,372,727 2,166,492
33 | Revenues From Nonutilty Operations (417)
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutilty Operations (417.1)
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) (61,080) (61,080)
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 47,361,893 6,504,003
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 18,930,346 31,573,652
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 16,431,007 7,199,352
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 123252 156,775
41 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 87,330,980 49,838,376
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 50959 50959
45 | Donations (426.1) 5,012,057 2,305,145
46 | Life Insurance (426.2)
47 | Penalties (426.3) 82129 (184,106)
48 | Exp. for Certain Civic, Poliical & Related Activities (426.4) 225,452 218,656
49 | Other Deductions (426.5) 292986 110213
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of ines 43 thru 49) 5,663,583 2,490,867
51 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262 140,235 108,000
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262 12,486,613 2,130,818
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262 3,460,639 590,552
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272 30,710 47,969
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272 33,742 44,880
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj -Net (411.5) an an
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 16,084,438 2,832,442
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 65,582,959 44,515,067
61 | Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 160,237,500 129,641,874
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,048,200 2,217,383
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 450,002 727,765
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 82,359,135 20,267,029
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 6,169,057 10,410,586
70 | Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 230,925,879 142,443,465
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 465,513,206 457,870,617




72 | Extraordinary ltems

73 | Extraordinary Income (434)

74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

75 | Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)

76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262 0 0
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 | NetIncome (Total of line 71 and 77) 465,513,206 457,870,617
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This report is: )
Name of Respondent: (1) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) J A Resubmission -
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly report
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identfied as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b).
4. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first Account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capial stock
7. Show soparatlythe Stto and Federal inom tax offct o s shown or Acoount 435, Adusierts to Reained Earings
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or ch reservation or is to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9/ I any noles appearng in ne report to tocKhaIders are appIcabls (o hi iatomen, atiach them a page 125,
Line item Contra Primary Account Affected Current Quarter/Year Year to Date Balance Previous Quarter/Year Year to Date Balance
No. (a) (b) (e) (@
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 Balance-Beginning of Period 225,276,529 201,569,271
2 Changes
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Adjustments to Retained Earnings Credit
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
10 Adjustments to Retained Earnings Debit
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 465,513,206 457,870617
17 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
2 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)
2 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 436) (472,146,836) (434,163,359)
37 Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
38 Balance - End of Period (Total 1.9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 218,642,899 225,276,529
39 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
a7 TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)
4 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 218,642,899 225,276,529
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly)
49 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 TOTAL other Changes in unappropriated undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year
53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)

Page 118-119




This report s:
R, (g e
(2) J A Resubmission
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items s investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

2. Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activties only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

4. Investing Activiies: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the ollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases

capitalized with the plant cost.
Line No. (See No.1 for of codes) Current Year to Date Quarter/Year Previous Year to Date Quarter/Year
@ (b) (c)

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
2 Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 465,513,206 457,870,617
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 389,925,595 358,536,723
5 Amortization of (Specify) (footnote details) 32,579,671 29,283,632
51
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) (15,791,018) 121,200,974
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) (6,064,890) (5.490,250)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (43,781,538) (45,514,874)
n Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory (39,078,559) (39,761,182)
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses. (56,496,334) 67,705,120
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 97,438,411 (60,698,435)
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilties 18,152,479 (37,070,249)
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 18,930,346 31,573,652
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other (provide details in footnote) 417,638,642 (475,168,345)
18.1 Other (provide details in footnote): 402,176,350 19(458,680,279)
182 Accrued Taxes 11,585,387 (26,577,623)
183 Accrued Interest 3,876,905 10,089,557
22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of Lines 2 thru 21) 1,241,105,319 339,320,079
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
2 Gross Additions to Utiity Plant (less nuclear fuel) (1,313,272,242) (1,129,260,776)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Utilty Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutiity Plant
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (18,930,346) (31573,652)
31 Other (provide details in footnote):
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) (1,294,341,896) (1,097,696,124)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
39 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) Associated and Subsidiary Companies
44 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
46 Loans Made or Purchased
a7 Collections on Loans
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses.
53 Other (provide details in footnote):
57 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities (Total of lines 34 thru 55) (1,294,341,896) (1,097,696,124)
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long-Term Debt (b) (391,586) 520,449,347
62 Preferred Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other (provide details in footnote) 300,000,000 400,000,000
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) (313,100,000) 297,524,934
67 Other (provide details in footnote): 955,953,305
67.1 Proceeds From Advances to Affliate 955,953,305
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 942,461,719 1,217,974,281
72 Payments for Retirement of:
73 Long-term Debt (b) 0 (225,000,000)
74 Preferred Stock
75 Common Stock
76 Other (provide details in footnote) (422,214,290) 194,805,911
76.1 Advances From Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies (195,000,000) 195,000,000
762 Other (585,911) (194,089)
76.3 Advances to Affiiate (226,628,379)
76.4
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Dividends on Common Stock (472,146,836) (434,163,359)
83 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (Total of lines 70 thru 81) 48,100,593 753,616,833
85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Total of line 22, 57 and 83) (5,135,984) (4,759,212)
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 9,953,900 14,713,112
% Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 4,817,916 9,953,900
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) M an Original 12/31/2023

(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: Of S TC ssFr
[This line includes deferred clause revenue and expenses, and other operating debits and credits.
(o) Concept: OfLongTermDebtFinancingActivit

[This line includes debt issuance costs.

(<) Concept: Of

[The other line from financing acti

ies is the result of an equity contribution made by TECO Energy Inc., parent company of Tampa Elecric.

(d) Concept: O

[This line includes short-term debt fees.

(e) Concept: O ToC:
[This fine includes. Geferred clause revenue and expenses, and olher operating debils and credits.
(f) Concept: O ToC: i it

[The other fine from financing activities is the result of an equity contribution made by TECO Energy Inc., parent company of Tampa Electric.

() Concept: O

[This line includes short-term debt fees.
FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is:

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Q4

Name of Respondent: (1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/

‘Tampa Electric Company

2) CJ AResubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[N

PNOOR®

©

Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement
Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabiliies existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utilty. Give also a brief explanation of
any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to C orders or other of amounts as plant adj and as to disposition thereof.
Where Accounts 185, Unamoriized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257 Unamortzed Gain on Reacaured BEbt, ré ot used. gue an explanaton, provding e rats realment Gen thess tams. See General nstuction 7 afihe Oniform System of Accounts.

Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable and furish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the
financial statements; status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have

occurred.
Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein




DEFINITIONS

Acronyms and defined terms used in this and other filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission include the following:

Term Meanin
FUDC allowance for funds used during construction

AFUDC-debt debt component of allowance for funds used during construction

AFUDC-equity equity component of allowance for funds used during construction

accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
asset retirement obligation
Accounting Standards Codification

Accounting Sland’uds Update

billion cubic fe

ol combuston residus

collateralized mortgage obligation

carbon dioxide

consumer price index

combustion turbine.

D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals

environmental cost recovery clause

Emera Inc.,a diverse energy and in Nova Scotia, Canada and the indirect parent company of Tampa Electric Company
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Employee Retirement Income Security Act

expected return on plan assets.

Emera US Holdings Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Emera, which s the sole shareholder of TECO Energy’s common stock

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Florida Publ
greenhouse gas

Internal Revenue Service

investment tax credits

Kilowatt on an alternating current basis

mortgage-backed securities

the section of this report entitled Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
manufactured gas plan

one million Bnush Thermal Units

market-related v:

MW ‘megawati(s)
MWH megawati-hour(s)

NAV net asset value

Note Note to consolidated financial statements

NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

NPNS normal purchase normal sale

O&M expenses operations and maintenance expenses

ocl other comprehensive income

opC Office of Public Counsel

OPEB other postemployment benefits

Parent TECO Energy, Inc., the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company
PBO projected benefit obligation

PGS Peoples Gas System, the former gas division of Tampa Electric Company
PGSI Peoples Gas System, In

PPA power purchase agreement

PRP potentially responsible party

R&D research and development

REIT real estate investment trust

ROE retum on common cquity

Regulatory ROE Feturn on common equity as determined for regulatory purposes

s&p Standard and Poor’s

SEC U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

SERP Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

SoBRAs solar base rate adjustments

SPP storm protection plan

STIF short-term investment fund

TEC ‘Tampa Electric Company

TECO Energy TECO Energy, Inc., the irect parent company of Tampa Electric Company
US. GAAP generally accepted accounting principles in the United States

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles general accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). See note 18 for additional information.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Significant Accounting Policies

Description of the Business

€ i comprised ofhe et divson,refered o as Tampa Electric a it January 1 2023, s nluded the gt gas division, efred 1 PGS, Tampa Bl provids st s snvices in WestCenrl Foridn, and PGS s engaged i the purchise
from TEC" below for information regarding the separation that occurred on January 1, 2023. TEC's significant accounting policies are as follows

bution and sale of natural gas for residential, commercial, industrial and electric power generation customers in Florida. See "Separation of PGS

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation
TEC maintains its accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the FPSC and the FERC. These policies conform with U.S. GAAP in all material respects. The use of estimates is inherent in the preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
TEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. TEC contains the electric division, and prior to January 1, 2023, also included the natural gas division. Prior to January 1, 2023, intercompany balances and transactions within the divisions have been climinated in consolidation. TECO Energy is a wholly owned indirect subsidiary of Emera. Therefore, TEC is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera.

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents are highly liquid, high-quality investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The carrying amount of cash equivalents approximated fair market value because of the short maturity of these instruments.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost, which includes labor, material, applicable taxes, overhead and AFUDC. Concurrent with a planned major maintenance outage or with new construetion, the cost of adding or replacing retirement units-of-property is capitalized in conformity with the regulations of FERC and FPSC. The cost of maintenance, repairs and replacement of minor items of property is
expensed as incurred

s  regulated utility, TEC must file depreciation and dismantlement studies periodically and receive approval from the FPSC before implementing new depreciation rates. Included in approved depreciation rates is cither an implicit net salvage factor or a cost of emoval factor, expressed as a percentage. The net salvage factor is principally comprised of two components —a salvage factor and a cost of removal or
dismantement Betor TEC uss euént costof smeva of factors as part of method to app the amount of cost of removal in accumulated depreciation. The original cost of utlity plant retired or otherwise disposed of and the cost of removal or dismantlement,less salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation and the accumulated cost of removal reserve reported as
regulatory liability, respectively.

For other property dispositions, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the balance sheet and a gain or loss is recognized.
Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following assets:

o December 31,2023 31,2022

Electric generation 10-60 years § 6,732 5 6,300
Electric transmission 1075 years 1182 1109
Electric distribution 10-60 years 3.609 3296
Gas transmission and distribution 1575 0 67
General plant and other 460 years 997 1020
Total cost 12,520 12292
Less Tampa Electric aucumu\awd depreciation (3.443) (3,158)
Less PGS accumulated depreciation 0 (687)
Tampa Electric construction work in progress Lisl 949
PGS construction work in progress 0 248
Total property, plant and equipment, net 5 10.228 § 11,644

Deprecinﬁon
“The provision for total regulated utility plant in service, expressed as a percentage of the original cost of depreciable property, was 3.5%, 3.2% and 3.5% for 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Construction work in progress is not depreciated until the asset is placed in service. TEC's total depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 was $390 million, $402 million and $408 million,
respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, Tampa Electric’s depreciation expense was $390 million, $359 million and $357 million, respectively.
TEC computes depreciation and amortization using the following methods:
+ the group remaining life method, approved by the FPSC, is applied to the average investment, adjusted for anticipated costs of removal less salvage, in functional classes of depreciable property;
2 life of those assets not classified as depreciable property above.

+ the amortizable life method, approved by the FPSC, s applied to the net book value to date over the remaii

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
AFUDC is  non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utility plant which represents the cost of borrowed funds and a reasonable returm on other funds used for construction. The rates used to calculate AFUDC are revised periodically to reflect significant changes in cost of capital. In 2023, 2022 and 2021, Tampa Electric’s rate was 6.07%, 6.00% and 6.46%, respectively. PGS’ rate used to calculate
its AFUDC in 2022 and 2021 was 6.00%. Total AFUDC for the years ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021 was $25 million, $46 million and $66 million, respectively.

Inventory
TEC values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory (natural gas and coal) using a weighted-average cost method. These materials, supplies and fuel inventories are carried at the lower of weighted-average cost or net realizable value.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities
“Tampa Electric and PGS are subject to accounting guidance for the effects of certain types of regulation (see Note 3).

Deferred Income Taxes
EC uses the asset and liability method in the measurement of deferred income taxes. Under the asset and liability method, the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilties are reported as deferred taxes measured at enacted tax rates. Tampa Electric and PGS are regulated, and their books and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, including certain adjustments o
accumulated deferred income taxes and the establishment of a corresponding regulatory tax liability reflecting the amount payable to customers through future rates. See Note 4 for additional details

Investment and Production Tax Credits (PTCs)
ITCs have been recorded as deferred credits and are being amortized as reductions to income tax expense as required by regulatory practices. TEC recognizes a reduction of income tax expense for PTCs camed by its eligible solar assets. The PTCs are based on per kwH rate prescribed by applicable federal statutes.

Stranded Tax Effects in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
TEC utilizes a portfolio approach to determine the timing and extent to which stranded income tax effects from items that were previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income are released.

Revenue Recognition
Regulated electric revenue

Electric revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses and riders, are recognized when obligations under the terms of a contract are satisfied. This oceurs primarily when electricity is delivered to customers over time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the electricity. Electric revenues are recognized on an accrual basis and
include billed and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the sale of electricity are recognized at rates approved by the respective regulator and recorded based on metered usage, which occur on a periadic, systematic basis, generally monthly. At the end of each reporting period, the electricity delivered to customers, but not billed. is estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is recognized. Tampa Electric’s
estimate of unbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period is calculated by estimating the number of MWH delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upcoming billing cycle. This estimate includes assumptions as to the pattern of energy demand. timing of meter reads and line losses

Regulated gas revenue

Prior to January 1, 2023, gas revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses and riders, were recognized when obligations under the terms of a contract were satisfied. This occurred primarily when gas was delivered to customers over time as the customer simultancously received and consumed the benef the gas. Gas revenues were recognized on an accrual
sis and included billed and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the distribution and sale o te recognized at rates approved by the regulator and recorded based on metered usage, which occurred on a periodic, systematic basis. generally monthly. At the end of each reporting period. the gas delivered to customers, but not billed, was estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue was recognized. PGS's
estimate of nbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period was calculated by estimating the number of therms delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upeoming billing cycle. This estimate included assumptions as to the pattern of usage, weather, and inter-period changes to customer classcs.

Other

See Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts below for the accounting for gross receipts taxes. Sales and other taxes TEC collects concurrent with revenue-producing activities are excluded from revenue.

Revenues and Cost Recovery

Revenues include amounts resulting from cost-recovery clauses which provide for monthly billing charges to reflect increases or decreases in fuel, purchased power, conservation, environmental and storm protection plan costs for Tampa Electric and, prior to January 1, 2023, purchased gas, interstate pipeline capacity, replacement of cast iron/bare steel pipe and conservation costs for PGS. These adjustment factors
are based on costs incurred and projected for a specific recovery period. Any over- or under-recovery of costs plus an interest factor are aken into account in the process of setting adjustment fuctors for subscquent recovery periods. Over-recoveries of costs are recorded as regulatory liabilites, and under-recoveries of costs are recorded as regulatory assets

Certain other costs incurred by the regulated utilities are allowed to be recovered from customers through prices approved in the regulatory process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are recognized.

Receivables and Allowance for Credit Losses

Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets include receivables from contracts with customers, which consist of services to residential, commercial, industrial and other customers, tot:
collectibiliy of the reported amount. Circumstances that impact estimates of creit losses include, but are not limited to, customer credit issues, fuel prices, customer deposits and general econoy

g $284 million and $295 million as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. An allowance for credit losses is established based on TEC’s collection experience and reasonable and supportable forccasts that affect the
conditions. Accounts are reserved in the allowance or written off once they are deemed to be uncollectible.

TEC accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled to provide for matching of revenues and expenses (see Note 3). As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, unbilled revenues of $63 million and $82 million, respectively, are included in the “Receivables™ line item on TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Accou

g for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts Taxes
TEC is allowed to recover certain costs incurred on a dollar-for-dollar basis from customers through rates approved by the FPSC. The amounts included in customers” bills for franchise fees and gross receipt taxes are included as revenues on the Consolidated Statements of Income. Franchise fees and gross receipt taxes payable are included as an expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Taxes, other
than income™. These amounts totaled $139 million, $145 million and $129 million for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Deferred charges and other assets consist primarily of pension assets net of accrued pension liabilities (sce Note 5) and right-of-use assets related to operating leases (see Note 13).




Deferred Credits and Other Liabi

es
Other deferred credits primarily include accrued other postretirement benefits (sce Note 5), MGP environmental remediation liability prior to January 1, 2023 (see Note 8), asset retirement obligations (see Note 12), lease liabilities (see Note 13) and a reserve for auto, general and workers’ compensation liability claims.
for auto, general and workers’ compensation using discount rates mandated by statute or otherwise deemed appropriate for the circumstances. Discount rates used in estimating

ECO Energy and its subsidiaries, including TEC, have a progra by for the cost of claims whose ultimate value exceeds the company’s retention amounts. TEC estimates it liabiliti
these other self-insurance liabilities at December 31, 2023 and 2022 ranged from 4. D(Y'/u 10 5.99% and 4. on% m 5.78%, respectively.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities
TEC had $1 million and $5 million derivative assets as of December 31,2023 and 2022, respectively, and $0 and $1 million derivative liabilities as of December 31, 2023 and December 31,2022, respectively.

TEC’s physical contracts qualify for the NPNS exception to derivative accounting rules, provided they meet certain criteria. Generally, NPNS applies if TEC deems the counterparty creditworthy, if the counterparty owns or controls resources within the proximity to allow for physical delivery of the commodity, if TEC intends to receive physical delivery and if the transaction is reasonable in relation to TEC’s
business needs. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, all of TEC’s physical contracts qualified for the NPNS exception, which was elected.

TEC classifies cash inflows and outflows related to derivative and hedging instruments in the appropriate cash flow sections
or discounts and included in the financing section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows,

sociated with the item being hedged. For natural gas, the cash inflows and outflows are included in the operating section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. For interest rate swaps that settle coincident with the debt issuance, the cash inflows and outflows are treated as premiums

Separation of PGS from TEC
PGS became an operating

On January 1,2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas System, Inc. (PGSI) pursuant to a Contribution Agreement. This new corporation s a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas operations holding company, TECO Gas Operations, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. On January 1, 2023, the assets, liabilities,
quity that had been recorded in the books of PGS were transforred from TEC to the newly formed PGS at book value in a tax-free transaction. PGS issued 100 shares of common stock to TEC related to the transfer of PGS, which were subsequently distributed to TECO Encrey, Inc. and then contributed to TECO Gas Operations, Inc. This is a transaction between entities under common control; therefore, TEC did not
recognize a gain or loss on the transaction. TEC is not required to recast its prior period financial statements and disclosures to exclude PGS prior to January 1, 2023. The TEC Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2023 does not include the non-cash impact of separating the PGS assets, liabilities and equity from TEC on January 1, 2023 and excludes PGS’s opening cash balance.

sion of TEC in 1997 when TECO Energy purchased PGS and merged that corporation into TEC. Since then, PGS has operated as a stand-alone regulated ut £ having its own tarifF and its own books and records.

“The impact of the separation of PGS from TEC on the Consolidated Statements of Capital for the year ended December 31, 2023 was $992 million, which represents the net assets of PGS transferred as of January 1, 2023. TEC recorded $121 million to retained earnings, which was the retained earnings of PGS as of January 1, 2023, and the remainder of $871 million was recorded to additional paid in capital, which
is presented with common stock.

Prior to the separation, as a division of TEC, PGS had received an allocation of outstanding unsecured notes and outstanding short-term borrowing
‘million and a revolving loan in the principal amount of S66 million. The maturity date for both was December 29, 2023. On December 20, 2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the ou
for the operations of PGS. See Note 6 for further information.

See Note 11 for certain financial information related to PGS. In addition, the following table presents the assets and liabilities of PGS in TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31,2022

by TEC. The obligations related to these combined borrowings were reflected in an affiliate loan agreement between TEC and PGS. The initial obligation of PGS under the loan agreement at January 1, 2023 was a term loan in the principal amount of $670
inding principal amount of the term loan and revolving loan of $670 million and $286 million, respectively. plus outstanding interest. The repayment terminates the affiliate loan agreement and Tampa Electric will no longer provide capital

Decomber 3,
e i
roperty, plant and equipment
Utility plant s 2938
Accumulated depreciation (687)
Total property, plant and cquipment, net 2,051

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses of $1 at December 31, 2022 62
Due from affiliates 4
Inventories, at average cost

Materials and supplies 5
Regulatory assets 9
Prepayments and other current assets 4

Total current assets £

Other asse
Regulatory assets 53
Deferred charges and other assets 7
Total other assets [E5)
Total assets 3 7471
Capitalization

‘ommon stoc] s 871
Retained earnings 121

Total capital 992
Long-term debt 564

Total capital 1556

166

78

27

Customer deposits 30

Regulatory liabilities i

Accrued interest 4

Accrued taxes 5
Other

Total current liabilities =

Other liabilities

eferred income taxes 238
Regulatory liabilities 277
Deferred credits and other liabilities 75

Total other liabilities 59

Total liabilities and capital s 2471

2. New Accounting Pronouncements
TEC considers the applicability and impact of all ASUs issued by the FASB. TEC was not required to and did not adopt any new ASUs in 2023. The following update has been issued by FASB, but have not yet been adopted by TEC. Any ASUs not included below were assessed and determined to be either not applicable to TEC or have insignificant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November 2023, the FASB ssued ASU 2023.07, chmcnl Reporting (Topic 280, Improvements to Reportabe Segment Diclosres Thechange in the sandard improes reportblesegment disclourerequitements, pimrily through cnhanced disclosures sbout sgnificant segment expenses The change improve finaneial eporing by requiing disclosur ofincremental segment informtion on a annual and
interim basis for all to enable investors financial analyses. The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning afier December 15, 2023, and for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2024. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied retrospectively. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its consolidated
financial statements.

Income Tax Disclosures

In December 2023, the FASB issucd ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The standard enhances the t ency, decision usefulness and fincome tax disclosures by requiring consistent categories and greater di on of information in the of income taxes computed using the enacied statutory income tax rate to the actual
{ax provision and cTecive ncome tax rte, as wel s the disagaregaton of income taxea paid (refunded) by suridicton. The sandard 150 equires disclosure of income (1os) bfore provision fo income Kixes i income tax expense (benefi) n accordance with U Sccuritics and Exchange Commision (SEC) Regultion S.X 210.4.08(h. Rules af General Applcation - Gencral Notes o Financial Satements: Inc
‘Tax Expense, and the removal of disclosures no longer considered cost benefcml or relev:ml The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2024, and interim periods within annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2025. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a prospective basis, with retrospective application permitted. TEC is :nnsnlly
evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its consolidated financial statements.

3. Regulatory

Tampa Electric’s retail business and PGS are regulated by the FPSC. Tampa Electric i also subject to regulation by the FERC in various respects. including wholesale power sales, certain wholesale power purchases, transmission and ancillary services and accounting practices. The FPSC sets rates based on a cost of service methodology which allows utiities to collect total revenues (revenue requirements) equal to
heir prudently incurred cost of provding scviee o producs,plus  reasonablefeurh on iy vested ot sacs. As resul, Tampa Flectric and PGS qualify o th application ofaccouning guidance for certain types of egulation. This guidance ecognses that the acions f a egulator can provide reasonable assurance of h existnce af an asset or Hbilty. Rulatory asets and habiies arse ¢ el of 3
difference between U.S. GAAP and the accounting principles imposed by the regulatory authorities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been deferred, as their future recovery in customer rates is probable. Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to make refunds to customers from previous collections for costs that are not likely to be incurred. In addition to regulatory assets and
regulatory liabilities, rate regulation impacts other financial statement balances and activity. including, but not limited to, property, plant, and equipment, revenues, and expenses.

Tampa Electric Base Rates

Tampa Electric’s results for 2021 reflected an amended and restated setlement agreement, approved by the FPSC on November 6, 2017, that replaced the previous 2013 base rate settlement agreement and extended it another four years through 2021. The agreement provided for Tampa Electric’s allowed regulatory ROE to be a mid-point of 10.25% with a range of plus or minus 1%. Under the agreement, the
allowed equity in the capital structure was 54% from investor sources of capital. The amended agreement provided for SOBRAS for Tampa Electric’s substantial investments in solar generation. Tampa Electric invested approximately $850 million in these solar projects during 2017 to 2021 and acerued AFUDC during construction. The agreement included a sharing provision that allowed customers to benefit from 75% of
any cost savings for projects below S1,500/kWac. The 2017 settlement agreement further contained a provision related to tax reform. An asset optimization provision that allows Tampa Electric to share in the savings for optimization of its system once certain thresholds are achieved is also included. Additionally, Tampa Electric agreed to a financial hedging moratorium for natural gas ending on December 31, 2022 and
that it will make no investments in gas reserves.

On August 6, 2021, Tampa Electic iled withthe FPSC joint mtionfo approval ofa st arecment datd a of August 6, 2021 the Sctlement Agtemen) by and among Tampa Elctic and the nervenors in Tampa Elctic’ rate cae filed with e FPSC in April 2021 The Senement Agreement ageed t an increse in baserates annullyeffctive with January 2022 il o geneaea $191 mllhon
increase in revenue consisting of $123 million of traditional base rate charges and $68 million in a new charge to recover the costs of retiring assets. The Setlement Agreement further included two subsequent year adjustments of $90 million and S21 million, effective January 2023 and January 2024, respectively. Under the agreement, the allowed equity in the capital © be 54% ol
capital. The Settlement Agreement included an allowed regulatory ROE range of 9.0% to 11.0% with a 9.95% midpoint. The Settlement Agreement allows a 25 basis point increase in the allowed ROE range and mid-point, and $10 million of additional revenue, if the average 30-year United States Treasury Bond yield rate for any period of six consecutive months is at least 50 b po.m greater han the yild e on he
date the FPSC votes to approve the agreement. Under the agreement, base rates will not change from January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2024, unless Tampa Electric’s eamned ROE were to fall below the bottom of the range during that time. The Settlement Agreement contained a provision whereby Tampa Electric agrees to quantify the future impact of a decrease o increas orate income tax rates on net
operating income through a reduction or increase in base revenues within 180 days of when such tax change becomes law or its effective date. The Settlement Agreement further created a mechanism to recover the costs of retiring coal generation units and meter assets over a period of 15 years which survives the term of that agreement. The Setilement Agreement set new depreciation and dismantlement rates effective
January 1, 2022 and contained the provisions that Tampa Electric will not have to file another depreciation study during the term of the agreement but will file a new depreciation study no more than one year, nor less than 90 days, before the filing of its next general base rate proceeding. Additionally, Tampa Eleciric agreed to a financial hedging moratorium for natural gas ending on December 31, 2024. On October 21,
2021, the FPSC approved the Settlement Agreement and the final order, reflecting such approval, was issued on November 10, 2021

‘Tampa Electric’s 2021 settlement agreement provision allowed Tampa Electric to request a revenue and ROE increase due to increases in the 30-year U.S. Treasury bond yield rate. On July 1, 2022, Tampa Electric requested to adjust its base rates to collect an additional $10 million annually (prorated in the first year) effective September 1, 2022 and increase its mid-point ROE and upper and lower allowed ranges.
On August 16, 2022, the FPSC approved the change. The new mid-point ROE is 10.20%, and the range is 9.25% to 11.25% effective July 1, 2022
On August 16, 2023, Tampa Electric filed a petition to implement the 2024 Generation Base Rate Adjustment provisions pursuant to the 2021 Settlement Agreement. Inclusive of Tampa Electric’s ROE adjustment, the increase of $22 million was approved by the FPSC and the order reflecting such approval was issued on November 17, 2023, effective in January 2024,

On February 1, 2024, Tampa Electric notified the FPSC of its intent to seek a base rate increase, reflecting a revenue requirement increase of approximately $290 to $320 million, effective in January 2025, and additional adjustments of approximately $100 million and $70 million for 2026 and 2027, respectively. Tampa Electric’s proposed rates include recovery of solar generation projects, energy storage capacity, a
more resilient and modenized energy control center, and numerous other resiliency and reliability projects. The filing range amounts are estimates until Tampa Electric completes its analysis and files the case in April 2024. The FPSC will hear the case in the third quarter of 2024 with a decision expected by the end of 2024.

Tampa Electric Big Bend Modernization Project
‘Tampa Electric invested $876 million, including 91 million of AFUDC, during 2018 through 2022 to modernize the Big Bend Power Station. The Big Bend moderization project repowered Big Bend Unit 1 with natural gas combined-cycle technology and eliminated coal as this unit's fuel. As part of the Big Bend modernization project, Tampa Electric retired the Unit 1 components that will not be used in the
‘modemized plant in 2020 and Big Bend Unit 2 in 2021. Tampa Electric retired Big Bend Unit 3 in 2023 as it is in the best interest of customers from economic, environmental risk and operational perspectives.

At December 31,2020, Tampa Electric’s balance sheet included $636 million in clectric utility plant and $267 million in accumulated depreciation related to Unit 1 components and Unit 2 and Unit 3 assets. In accordance with Tampa Electric’s 2017 settlement agreement approved by the FPSC, Tampa Electric continued to account for ts investment in Units 1, 2 and 3 in electric utility plant and depreciated the assets
using the current depreciation rates until December 31, 2021, at which point they were reclassified to a regulatory asset on the balance sheet.

of the

‘Tampa Electric’s Settlement Agreement provided recovery for the Big Bend modemization project in two phases. The first phase was a revenue increase to cover the costs of the assets in service during 2022, among other items. The remainder of the project costs was recovered as part of the 2023 subsequent year adjustment. The Settlement Agreement also included a new charge to recover the remaining cos
retiring Big Bend coal generation assets, Units 1 through 3, which will be spread over 15 years and will survive the term of the Settlement Agreement. The special capital recovery schedule for all three units was applied beginning January 1, 2022,

‘Tampa Electric Mid-Course Adjustment to Fuel Recovery
In July 2021, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges, effective with September 2021 customer bills, due to an inerease in fuel commodity and capacity costs in 2021, On August 3, 2021, the FPSC approved the request to recover 83 million of ad

nal costs during the months of September through December 2021.

In January 2022, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to ts fuel and capacity charges to recover an additional $169 million beginning April 1, 2022 through December 2022 due to an increase in fuel commodity and capacity costs. On March 1, 2022, the FPSC voted to approve the mid-course adjustment, and the order reflecting such approval was issued on March 18,2022,

On January 23, 2023, Tampa Electric requested an adjustment to its fuel charges to recover the $518 million final 2022 fuel under-recovery over a period of 21 months. The request also included an adjustment to 2023 projected fuel costs to reflect the reduction in natural gas prices since September 2022 for a projected reduction of $170 million for the balance of 2023. The changes were approved by the FPSC on
March 7, 2023, effective April 1, 2023,
Tampa Electric Storm Protection Cost Recovery Clause and Settlement Agreement

On October 3, 2019, the FPSC issued a rule to implement a Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. This clause provides a process for Florida investor-owned utilities, including Tampa Electric, to recover transmis
recovery began in January 2021. The current approved plan addresses the years 2023, 2024 and 2025 and was approved by the FPSC on October 4, 2022.

on and distribution storm hardening costs for incremental activities not already included in base rates. A settlement agreement was approved on August 10, 2020 and Tampa Electric’s cost

‘Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery
As a result of Tampa Electric’s 2013 rate case settlement, in the event of a named storm that results in damage to its system, Tampa Electric can petition the FPSC to seek recovery of those costs over a 12-month period or longer as determined by the FPSC, as well as replenish its reserve to $56 million, the level of the reserve as of October 31, 2013, Once the storm reserve regulatory liability is exhausted, TEC may
petition the FPSC for recovery. This provision was also included in Tampa Electric’s subsequent 2017 amended and restated settlement agreement and in Tampa Electric’s 2021 rate case settlement agreement. In 2021, 2020 and 2019, Tampa Electric incurred total storm restoration costs for multiple hurricanes of approximately $10 million, which was charged to the storm reserve regulatory liability.
In September 2022, Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Tan. Total storm restoration costs were $129 million, with $121 million charged to the storm reserve. Restoration costs charged to the storm reserve exceeded the storm reserve balance and this amount was deferred to be collected from customers in subsequent periods. In November 2022, Tampa Electric incurred costs of approximately $2 million related
o Hurricane Nicole. In January 2023, Tampa Electric petitioned the FPSC for recovery of costs associated with Hurricanes lan and Nicole that exceeded the reserve, $10 million of storm restoration costs charged to the reserve since 2018, and the replenishment of the balance in the reserve to the $56 million level that existed as of October 31, 2013 for  total of approximately S131 million. The storm cost recove
Surcharge was approved by the FPSC on Niarch 7 2025, and Tamp Eletric began applvin the urcharge on April 2033 bils. Subsequently on November 9, 3053 he FPSC approved Tampa Flcticspetion Hlod on August 16, 2023 1 update he (oal stomm cost collection from $129 milion o approximatey 8134 million and change the collcton of th expected remaining balanee o approximately 32 milion as of
December 31, 2023, from over the first three months of 2024 to over the 12 months of 2024. The storm recovery s subject to feview of the underlying costs for prudency and aceuracy by the FPSC and issuance of an order by the FPSC is expected to oceur by the third quarter of 2024,

Tn September 2023, Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Idalia. The related storm restoration costs were approximately $35 million, which were charged to the storm reserve regulatory asset and not included in the petition above. Tampa Electric will determine the timing of the request for recovery of Hurricane Idalia costs at a future time.

PGS Base Rates

PGS’s results for 2022 and 2021 reflected a rate case settlement agreement filed by PGS and OPC and approved by the FPSC on November 19, 2020, The settlement agreement provides for an increase in base rates by $58 million annually effective January 2021, which is a $34 million increase in revenue and $24 million increase of revenues previously recovered through the cast iron and bare steel replacement
rider. This settlement agreement includes an allowed regulatory ROE range of 8.90% to 11.00% with a 9.90% midpoint, including the ability to reverse a total of $34 million of accumulated depreciation through 2023. During 2022, PGS reversed $14 million of the $34 million accumulated depreciation. No amounts were reversed prior to 2022.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Details of the regulatory assets and liabilitis are presented in the following table:

Regulatory Assets and Liabi

Decomer 1. Decomr 31,
s 05 b
Regulatory asset
Regulatory tax asset $ 112 s 124
Cost-recovery clauses 94 525
Capitalcost recovery fo carly reired assets 507 497
Environmental re ion ¥ 0 20
Postretirement benefits 236 m
Storm reserve 7 76
Other 3 38
Total regulatory assets 988 1552
Less: Current portion 161 361
Long-term regulatory assets 5 827 5 191
Regulatory liabilities:
Regulatory tax liability ™ $ 477 $ 601
Cost-recovery clauses - deferred balances 20 30
Aeuumulatsd reserve—cost of removal 271 498
27 u
m.l regulatury liabilities 795 1140
Less: Current portion 9 85
Long-term regulatory liabilities 5 701 5 1,055

(1) The regultory s asse is primarly assoaed with th depreciion and ecovery of AFUDC-equiy Thisaset dos o ar a etumbut aher s included i the capial siucture, hich i used in hecalulaton ofthe weighted ost ofcaptl usd 0 detemine evenue requiremets It ill b rcovered over he expeetd e of the eated st

(@) These assets and liabilites are elated to FPSC clauses and riders, primarily related 10 the fuel clause and the increase in natural gas prices experienced in 2022. They are recovered or refunded through cost-recovery by the FPSC on a doll basis in a subsequent period.

(3) This regulatory asset is related to the remaining net book value of Big Bend Units | through 3 and smart meer assets that were retird. The balance earns a ate of retum as permitted by the FPSC and will be recovered as a separate line item on customer bills !orx pcﬂad of 15 years. See “Tampa Electric Big Bend Modernization Project” above for further information.

@ Thisa ated to PGS costs associated with enyironmental remediation primarily at MGP sits. See Note 1 for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

(5) This asse s reated o the deferred cost of posretirement benefis and it is amortized over the emaining scrvi lfe of plan paricpants. Deferred costs of postetirement benefis that ar included in expense ae recognized s costofservie forrate-making purposes as permitied by the FPSC.

(6 See "Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery” above for information regarding this reserve. The regulatory asset i included in rate base and earms a rate of return as permitted by the FPSC

(7 The rgultry tx ity s primarly related o the ealution o TEC'sdefred income o blancs ecorded on Deceber 31,207 at he lowercorpore ncome 1 e du o US. s refom. The iy rlte 0 the rexalustion ofthe defrred inome o balances is amorized nd et 0 cstomers trough e edacions o abes tlem the FPSC.

(8 This item represents the non-ARO cost of removal in reserve for depreciation. ARO: s for legally required removal of property, plant and equipment. Non-ARO cost of removal ted funds received h depreciation rates to cover future non-legally required cost of removal of property, plant and equlpmem st of svage vae wpon Tercment which educes ot b for ratemaking purposes This
liability is reduced as costs of removal are incurted




4. Income Taxes

Change in Florida Corporate Income Tax Rate

On September 14, 2021, the state of Florida issued a corporate tax rate reduction from 4.46% to 3.53% effective January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. In 2021, TEC recorded a $4 million regulatory liability in recog

on of its abligation to pass the tax rate reduction expense benefit to customers per the 2017 settlement agreement. Effective January 1, 2022, the Florida corporate income tax rate is 5.5%.

Inflation Reduction Act

On August 16, 2022, the Inflation Reduction Act was signed into legislation and includes numerous tax incentives for clean energy. such as the extension and mndlﬁcnuon of existing investment and production tax credits for projects placed in service through 2024, the expansion of ITC for energy storage technology beginning 2023 and introduces new technology-neutral clean energy related credits beginning in
2025. TEC has determined that electing production tax credits for its solar plants placed in service in 2022 and 2023 will be more beneficial for customers compared to as recorded a regulatory liability in recognition of its obliga tax benefits to customers of $23 million and $7 million as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Income Tax Expense

TEC is included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return with EUSHI and its subsidiaries. TEC's income tax expense is based upon a separate return method, modified for the benefits-for-loss allocation in accordance with respective tax sharing agreements of TECO Energy and EUSHI. To the extent that TEC’s cash tax positions are settled differently than the amount reported as realized under the tax sharing
agreement, the difference is accounted for as either a capital contribution or a distribution.

In 2023, 2022 and 2021, TEC recorded net tax provisions of $87 million, $121 million and $80 million, respectively.

Tncome tax expense consists of the following components

Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

ot 2015 02 201
Current income taxes
Federal s 84 s 3) s 48
State 25 ) 4
Deferred income taxes
Federal 19) 105 2
tate 5 38 13
Investment tax credits amortization ®) © ©)
“Total income tax expense 5 87 § 21 5 80
During 2022, TEC increased its net operating loss carryforward. Total current income tax expense for the year ended December 31,2022, was reduced by $59 million to reflect the benefits of operating loss carryforwards.
For the three years presented. the overall effective tax rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate as presented below:
Effective Income Tax Rate
oniions)
Farthe vear s 0 a1
Income before provision for income taxes, 5 553 § 661 § 526
Federal statutory income tax rates 21% 21% 21%
Income taxes, at statutory income tax rate. 116 139 10
Increase (decrease) due to
State income tax, net of federal income tax 23 27 13
Excess deferred tax amortization (25) @3) 6)
e amommlwn (8) (©) ©
AFUDC-cquity @) [9] ©)
Production Tax Credis as) ©) 0
Other Tax credits ) ) &)
er 4 2 4
Total income tax expense on consolidated statements of income 5 7 5 121 5 80
Income tax expense as a percent of income before income taxes 5.7% 18.3% 15.2%
Deferred Income Taxes
Deferred taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities or assets for tax and financial reporting purposes. The principal components of TEC's deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:
o)
W Deemir 31 s s
Deferred tax liabilities
Property related s 1227 s 1318
Deferred fuel 2 133
Pension and postretirement benefits 100 111
Insurance reserves 0 15
Total deferred tax liabilities 1350 1577
Deferred tax assets
Loss and credit carryforwards 383 408
Medical benefits 19 2
Insurance reserves 1 0
Pension and posretirement benefits 49 57
Capitalized energy conservation assistance costs 0 23
Other 18 20
Total deferred tax assets 70 532
Total deferred tax liability, net § 880 § 1,045
(1) Certain property related assets and liabilities have been netted. At December 31,2022, PGS total deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets were $213 million and $37 million, respectively, with the majority of the balances related to property and capitalized energy conservation assistance costs.
(@) Deferred tax assets for net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards have been reduced by unrecognized tax benefits of $10 million and $9 million at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.
‘The expiration of TEC's tax credits and NOL carryforwards are as follows:
(itions) Decenber 31,2003 Epbation o
Seneral business credits 5 324 2027-2043
Federal NOL carryforwards 135 2037
Federal NOL carryforwards " 199 indefinite
State NOL carryforwards 305 indefinite

Total tax credits and NOL carryforwards 5 963

(1) Indefinite carryforward for Federal NOLs and NOLS for states that have adopted the U.S. Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 provisions, generated in tax years beginning after December 31, 2017.

TEC has unused general business credits of $324 million expiring between 2027 and 2043, of which $266 million relate to ITCs expiring between 2034 and 2043, As a result of TECO Energy's merger with Emera in 2016, TECs NOLs and credits will be utilized by EUSHI in accordance with the benefits-for-loss allocation which provide that tax attributes are utilized by the consolidated tax return group of EUSHI.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

TEC accounts for uncertain tax positions as required by U.S. GAAP. This guidance addresses the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Authoritative guidance related to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes requires an enterprise to recognize in its financial statements the best estimate of the impact of a tax position
by determining if the welght o the avalabl evidence indicates tha i s more kel than not, base olely o th technical merits, hat the posiion will b sustined upon examinaton, ncludin resotuton of any relied appcals and Higaton processes

‘The following table provides details of the change in unrecognized tax benefits as follows:

oo 0

Balance at January 1, 5

Increases due to tax positions related to prior year

Increases due to tax positions related to current year

Decreases due to settlements with tax authorities

Balance at December 31, 5 1

cle — o

§ 3

of December 31, 2023 and 2022, TEC's uncertain tax positions for federal R&D tax credits were $10 million and $9 million, respectively, all of which was recorded as a reduction of deferred income tax assets for tax credit carryforwards. TEC's unrecognized federal tax benefits decreased in 2021 by appro
settlement of the federal R&D credits audit did not impact the effective tax rate during 2021. The unrecognized tax benefits, if recognized, would reduce TEC's effective tax rate.

ately $5 million due to the resolution of its 2016 federal tax credits issue with IRS Appeals. The

TEC recognizes interest aceruals related to uncertain tax positions in “Other income” or “Interest expense”, as applicable, and penalties in “Operation and maintenance expense” in the Consolidated Statements of Income. In 2023, 2022 and 2021, TEC did not recognize any pre-tax charges (benefits) for interest. Additionally, TEC did not have any acerued interest or amounts recorded for penalties at December 31,
2023, 2022 and 2021

The U.S. federal statute of limitations remains open for the year 2017 and forward. Florida’s statute of limitations is three years from the filing of an income tax return. The state impact of any federal changes remains subject to examination by various states for a period of up to one year afier formal notification to the states. Years still open to examination by Florida’s tax authorities include 200 and forward as a
result of TECO Energy’s consolidated Florida net operating loss sill being utilized

5. Employee Postretirement Benefits

Pension Benefits

C is a participant in the retirement plans of TECO Energy, including a qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan that covers substantially all employees. Benefits are based on the employees age, years of service and final a amings. ppropriate and reasonably the portion of expenses, income, gains or losses allocable to TEC are presented. Otherwise, such amounts
presented reflect the amount allocable to all participants of the TECO Energy retirement plans.

Amounts d\scloscd ror rpension benefits in Ihc following tables and discussion also include the fully-funded obligations for the SERP and the unfunded obligations of the Restoration Plan. The SERP is a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan available to certain members of senior management, The Restoration Plan s a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan that
if o IRS limits were in place.

Other Postretirement Benefits

TECO Energy and its subsidiaries currently provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits (other benefits) for most employees retiring after age 50 meeting certain service  reasonably
ts of the TECO Energ, health care and life insurance plans. Postretirement benefit levels are substantially unrelated to salary. TECO Energy reserves the right to terminate or modify the plans in i hole or in part at any time,

n of expenses, income, gains or losses llocable to TEC are presented. Otherwise, such amounts presented reflect the amount allocable to all

TECO Energy has made a change to the postretirement health plan to replace the pharmacy services provider. The change was treated as a plan amendment and the plan was remeasured as of September 30, 2023 See "Plan Amendments” linc item in the "Obligations and Plan Assets" table below.

Obligations and Funded Status

EC recognizes in its statement of financial position the over-funded or under-funded status of its allocated portion of TECO Energy’s postretirement benefit plans. This status is measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the PBO in the case of its defined benefit plan, or the APBO in the case of ts other postretirement benefit plan. Changes in the funded status are reflected, net of estimated
tax benefits, in benefit liabilities and regulatory assets. The results of operations are not impacts

‘The following table provides a detail of the change in TECO Energy’s benefit obligations and change in plan assets for combined pension plans (pension benefits) and TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan (other benefits).

TECO Energy Pension Bencin Other et
Obligations and Funded Status
(ition a3 02 2o 2
Change in benefit obligati
Benefit obligation at beginning of year s 666 s 850 s 142 s 200
Service cost 15 18 1 2
Interest cost 35 2 7 5
Plan participants” contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid (59) (79) 19) (19)
Actuarial loss (gain) 27 (142) 7 (50)
Plan amendments 0 0 (10) 0
Plan settlements ! ©) @) 0
Benefit obligation at end of year B 678 3 666 B 132 5 122
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year s 650 s 924 s 0 s 0
Actual gain (loss) return on plan assets 78 @14) 0 0
Employer contributions 16 18 0 0
Employer direct benefit payments 7 5 15 15
Plan participants” contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid (58) 78) 0 0
Direet beneit payments [0 0] 19) 19)
Plan scttlements ¥ ©) ) 0 0
Fair value of plan assets at end of year (! § 686 § 650 5 0 5 0
(1) The MRV of plan assets is used as the basis for calculating the EROA component of periodic pension expense. MRV reflects the fair value of plan assets adjusted for experience gains and losses (i.. the differences between actual investment returns and expected returns) spread over five years.
(2) Represent amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan.
(3) Represents TECO Energy’s SERP and Restoration settlement charges as a result of the retirement of certain executives. These charges did impact TEC’s financial statements
Increases in the benefit obligation for the period ended December 31, 2023 are the result of decreases in the discount rate used to calculate the benefit obligation and the updating of the salary assumption as the result of an experience study performed during the year.

At December 31, the aggregate financial position for TECO Energy pension plans and Florida-based other postretirement plans with projected_benefit obligations and accumulated projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets was as follows:
TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Funded Status
(millions) 2023 2022 2023 2022
Benefit obligation (PBO/APBO) § 78 H 666 5 32 § 42
Less: Fair value of plan assets 686 650 0 0
Funded status at end of year § 8 5 (16) § (132) B (42)
(1) Represent amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan.

‘The accumulated benefit obligation for TECO Energy consolidated defined benefit pension plans was $642 million at December 31,2023 and $634 million at December 31, 2022.

‘The amounts recognized in TEC's Consolidated Balance Sheets for pension and other postretirement benefit obligations and plan assets at December 31 were as follows:
TEC Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Amounts recognized in balance sheet
(millions) 2023 2022 2023 2022
Noncurrent assets 5 0 H 0 5 0 5 0
Accrued benefit costs and other current liabilities 0 Wl 10 (12
Deferred credits and other liabilities 1) ©) ©9) Q21

5 9 5 16 B 109) B (133)

Unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and costs are recorded in regulatory assets for TEC. The following table provides a detail of the unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and costs.
TEC Penion Benets Othe Benets
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets
s s o s e
Net actuarial loss 5 207 5 242 5 2 B 30
Amount recognized § 207 5 20 5 2 5 30

Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31:




Penion Bencits Other Benetits

gy p g
Discount rate 527% 555% 528% 5.53%
Rate of compensation increase 4.42% 379% 442% 3.79%
Healthcare cost trend rate
Immediate rate /a wa 6.09% 639%
Ultimate rate n/a wa 4.00% 4.00%
Year rate reaches ultimate trend rate n/a na 2047 2047

The discount rate assumption used to determine the December 31, 2023 and 2022 benefit obligation was based on a cash flow matching technique that matches yields from high-quality (AA-rated, non-callable) corporate bonds to TECO Energy’s projected cash flows for the plans to develop a present value that is converted to a discount rate assumption,

Amounts recognized in Net Periodic Benefit Cost, OCI and Regulatory Assets

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2023 2022 2021 2023 2022 2027

(millions)
Service cost s 15 $ 18 s 19 s 1 $ 2 s 2
Interest cost 35 2 21 7 5 5
Expected return on plan assets (54) 1) (52) 0 0 0
Amortization of

Actuarial loss H 17 u 3 4

Prior service cost 0 0 0 @ @ @
Settlement loss 2 2 2 0 0 0

Net periodic benefit cost 5 3 5 9 5 5] 3 6 5 3 § 9
Net loss (gain) arising during the year (includes curtailment gain) 2 123 (56) 7 (50) ©)
Prior service cost s 0 s 0 H 0 s an s 0 s 0
Amounts recognized as component of net periodic benefit cost

Amortization or curtailment recognition of prior service credit 0 0 0 3 2 2

Amortization or settlement of actuarial loss ) 19) @) 0 [6) @

Total recognized in OCI and regulatory assets 5 G) 5 104 § @) B [0) § GI) 5 )
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost, OCI and regulatory assets § @) § 13 § ©7) § H § @3) § 2

(1) Represents amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan
(2) Represents TECO Energy’s SERP and Restoration settlement charges as a result of the retirement of certain executives. These charges did impact TECs financial statements.

TEC’s portion of the net ic benefit costs for pension benefits was $1 million, $8 million and $10 million for 2023, 2022 and 2021, respect ‘Tampa Elect ortion of the net periodic benefit costs for pension benefits was $1 million, $4 million and $7 million for 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively. TEC’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for other benefits was $5 million, $9 million and $11 million
for 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Tampa Electric’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for other benefits was $5 million, $8 million and $9 million for 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Net periodic benefit costs for pension and other benefits is included as an expense on the Consolidated Statements Fincome in- “Operations & maintenance”.

Assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for years ended December 31:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2023 2022 2021 2023 2022 2021

Discount rate 4.19%-5.55% 277% 237% 5.53%-6.14% 2. 84% 247%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.05% 6.50% 6.70% na wa
Rate of compensation increase 3.79% 3.05% 3.08% 3.79% 3 04% 3.07%
Healtheare cost trend rate

Initial rate wa na wa 639% 5.61% 5.74%

Ultimate rate nla na nla 4.00% 4.00% 4.50%

Year rate reaches ultimate trend rate wa na wa 2047 2045 2038

(1) Discount rate range is the result of remeasurements that occurred in 2023.
‘The discount rate assumption used to determine the benefit cost for 2023, 2022 and 2021 was based on the same technique that was used to determine the December 31, 2023 and 2022 benefit obligation as discussed above.

The expected retum on assets assumption was based on historical returns, fixed and tent with the py d asset allocation. A change in asset allocations could have a significant impact on the expected retur on assets. Additionally, expectations of long-term inflation, real growth in the economy and a provision for active management and expenses paid were incorporated

inthes assumption. Forthe year ended Degember 31, 2023, TECO Encrgy’s pension plan's atualretum was spproximately 14.7%

‘The compensation increase assumption was based on the same underlying expectation of long-term inflation together with assumptions regarding real growth in wages and company-specific merit and promotion increases.

Pension Plan Assets

Pension plan assets are invested in a mix of equity and fixed-income securities. TECO Energy’s investment objective is to obtain above-average returns while minimizing volatility of expected returns and funding requirements over the long term. TECO Energy’s strategy is to hire proven managers and allocate assets to reflect a mix of investment styles, emphasize preservation of principal to minimize the impact of
declining markets, and stay fully invested except for cash to meet benefit payment obligations and plan expenses.

TECO Energy Target Allocation Target Allocation Actual Allocation, End of Year

Asset Category 2023 2077

Cash and cash equivalents 0%-10% na 3% n/a

Equity securities 48%-68% 50%-70% 57% 58%
i e securi 29%-49% 30%-50% 40% 42%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

TECO Energy reviews the plan’s asset allocation periodically and re-balances the investment mix to maximize asset returns, optimize the matching of investment yields with the plan’s expected benefit obligations, and minimize pension cost and funding. TECO Energy will continue to monitor the matching of plan assets with plan liabilities over the long term.

‘The plan’s investments are held by a trust fund administered by The Bank of New York Mellon. Investments are valued using quoted market prices on an exchange when available. Such investments are classified Level 1. In some cases where a market exchange price is available but the investments are traded in a secondary market, acceptable practical expedients are used to calculate fair value,

f observable transactions and other market data are not available, fair value is based upon third-party developed models that use, when available, current market-based or d market ters such as interest rates, currency rates or option volatilities. Items valued using third-party generated models are classified according to the lowest level input or value driver that is most significant to the
valuation. Thus, an item may be classified in Level 3 even though there may be significant inputs that are readily observable.

As required by the fair value accounting standards, the investments are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value “The plan articular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. For
cash cquivalens, th cost appronch was uscd n determining fir value. For bonds and U.S. £0vermment agencies, the income approach was used. For othr mvcatments, he marker approach was used. The ollowing tble scs fonh by level within the fair value hierarchy the plan’s investments.

Pension Plan Investments
Ener; At Fair Value as of December 31,2023

(millions)

Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Using NAV ™ Total
Cash 5 [0} 5 0 5 0 § 0 5 0}
Accounts receivable 3 0 0 0 3
Accounts payable (10) 0 0 0 (10)
Short-term investment funds (STIFs) 24 0 0 0 24
Common stoc} 1 0 0 0 1
Real estate investment trusts (REITS) 3 0 0 0 3
Mutual funds 38 0 0 0 38
0 2 0 0 2
0 108 0 0 108
0 57 0 0 57
5 0 0 0 5
0 )y 0 0 )
practical exp 6 166 0 0 29
Common and collective trusts ! 0 0 0 443 443
Mutual fund ! 0 0 0 14 14
Total investments § 6 § 166 5 0 5 57 5 686
(1) Tnaccordance with accounting standards, certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts presented in the TECO Energy fair value of plan assets.
Energy At Fair Value as of December 31,2022
(millions)
Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Using NAV ™
Cash 5 5 5 0 5 0 5 0 5 H
Accounts receivable 10 0 0 0 10
Accounts payable ©2) 0 0 0 (62)
Short- e mesment funds (STIFs) 32 0 0 0 2
Real e westment trusts (REITS) 2 0 0 0 2
Mulual s 50 0 0 0 50
Municipal bonds 0 1 0 0 1
Giovermment bonds 0 58 0 0 58
Corporate bonds 0 50 0 0 50
ige backed securities (MBS) 0 5 0 0 5
Collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) 0 1 0 0 1
Short Sales 0 Q) 0 0 &)
Written Options 0 2 0 0 2
Swaps 0 ay 0 0 0]
Investments not uilizin the practica expedient 37 3 0 0 150
Common and collective trusts 0 0 0 444 444
utual fun 0 0 0 56
Total investments § 37 s 13 5 0 § 500 B 650

(1) In accordance with accounting standards, certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hirarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit reconciliation of the fair value hicrarchy to amounts presented in the TECO Energy fair value of plan assets.

“The following list details the pricing inputs and methodologies used to value the investments in the pension plan:
collateral is valued at cash posted du 10 its short-term nature.
+ The STIF is valued at net asset value (NAV). The fund is an open-end investment, resulting in a readily-determinable fair value. Additionally, shares may be redeemed any business day at the NAV caleulated after the order is accepted. The NAV is validated with purchases and sales at NAV. These factors make the STIF a level 1 asset.
+ The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of the Common stocks and REITS are closing quoted prices in active markets,
The primary pricing inputs in determining the level 1 mutual funds are the mutual funds® NAVS. The funds are registered open-end mutual funds and the NAVS are validated with purchases and sales at NAV. Since the fair values are d ed and published, they sidered fair values and therefore Level 1 assets.
The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Municipal bonds are benchmark yields, historical spreads, sector curves, rating updates, and prepayment schedules. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Government bonds are the U.S. treasury curve, CPI, and broker quotes, if available. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of Corporate bonds are the U.S. treasury
curve, base spreads, YTM, and benchmark quotes. CMOs are priced using to-be-announced (TBA) prices, treasury curves, swap curves, cash flow information, and bids and offers as inputs. MBS are priced using TBA prices, treasury curves, average lives, spreads, and cash flow information.
+ Swaps are valued using benchmark yields, swap curves, and cash flow analyses.
« The primary pricing input in determining the fair value of the mutual fund utilizing the practical expedient is its NAV. It is an unregistered open-end mutual fund. The fund holds primarily corporate bonds, debt securities and other similar instruments issued by U.S. and non-U.S. public- or private-sector entities. The fund may purchase or sell securities on a when-issued basis. These transactions are made
conditionally because a security has not yet been issued in the market, although it is authorized. A commitment is made regarding these transactions to purchase or sell securities for a predetermined price or yield, with payment and delivery taking place beyond the customary settlement period. Since this mutual fund is an open-end mutual fund and the prices are not published to an external source, it uses NAV as a
practical expedient. The redemption frequency is daily. The redemption notice period is the same day. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31,2023.
The common collective trusts are private funds valued at NAV. The NAVs are calculated based on bid prices of the underlying securities. Since the prices are not published to external sources, NAV is used as a practical expedient. Certain funds invest primarily in equity sccurities of domestic and foreign issuers while others invest in long duration U.S. investment-grade fixed income assets and secks t0 increase
return through active management of interest rate and credit risks. The redemption frequency of the funds ranges from daily to weekly and the redemption notice period ranges from | business day to 30 business days. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31, 202
‘Treasury bills are valued using benchmark yields, reported trades, broker dealer quotes, and benchmark securities.
« Futures are valued using futures data, cash rate data, swap rates, and cash flow analyses.
Additionally, the non-qualified SERP had $4 million and $§ of assets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Since the plan is non-qualified. cluded in the “Deferred charges and other assets” line item in the Consolidated Balance Sheets rather than being netted with the relate
investment,resuling i eadily-determinable i value. Addiionaly, sharca may be redeemed any busincss day a he NAV caleulated aftr he ordor s ccepted. The NAV is validatd with purchascs and Sslcs ot NAV. These fctors make it lvel | asac. The SERP was fully funded as of December 31. 2025 Py

ty. The non-qualified trust holds investments in a money market fund. The fund is an open-end

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets
‘There are no assets associated with TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefits plan.

Contributions

‘The qualified pension plan’s actuarial value of assets estimated at 111.50% of the Pension Protection Act funded target as of January 1, 2024

cluding credit balance, was 107.24% of the Pension Protection Act funded target as of January 1, 2023 an

TECO Energy’s policy is to fund the qualified pension plan at or above amounts determined by its actuaries to meet ERISA guidelines for minimum annual contributions. TEC's contribution is first set equal to its service cost. If a contribution in excess of service cost for the year is made, TEC's portion is based on TEC's proportion of the TECO Energy unfunded liability. TECO Energy made contributions to this
plan in 2023, 2022 and 2021, which met the minimum funding requirements for 2023, 2022 and 2021. TEC’s portion of the contribution in 2023 was $10 million, in 2022 was $15 million and in 2021 was $17 million. Tampa Electric’s portion of the contribution was $10 million in 2023, $12 million in 2022 and $14 million 2021. These amounts are reflected in the “Other” line on the Consolidated Statements of Cash
Flows. Tampa Electric estimates its portion of the 2024 contribution to be $10 million. The amount TECO Energy expects to contribute is in excess of the minimum funding required under ERISA guidelines.

TEC’s portion of the contributions to the SERP in 2023, 2022 and 2021 was zero. Since the SERP is fully funded, TECO Energy does not expect to make significant contributions to this plan in 2024, TEC made SERP payments of approximately $5 million, $2 million and $1 million from the trust in 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

‘The other postretirement benefits are funded annually to meet benefit obligations. TECO Energy’s contribution toward health care coverage for most employees who etired afierthe age of 55 between January 1, 1990 and June 30, 2001 s imited 10 a defined dolla benefit based on service. TECO Energy’s contibution toward pre-65 and post-65 health care coverage for most employees etiing on or aftr July 1,
2001 is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on an age and service schedule. In 2024, Tampn Electric expects to make a contribution of- $10 million. benefit levels unrelated to salary.

Benefit Payments
‘The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Expected Benefit Payments

TECO Ener Other
(ineluding projected serviee and net of employee contributions) Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits
(millions)
204 § 76 § B
2025 67 12
2026 66 12
2027 66 12
2028 65 11
2029-2033 295 51

Defined Contribution Plan

TECO Energy has a defined contribution savings plan covering substantially all employees of TECO Energy and its subsidiaries that enables participants to save a portion of their compensation up to the limits allowed by IRS guidelines. TECO Energy and its subsidiaries match 75% of the first 6% of the participant’s payroll savings deductions. Effective January 1, 2017, the employer matching contributions
increased from 70% to 75% with an additional incentive match of up to 25% of eligible participant contributions based on the achievement of certain operating company financial goals. For the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, TEC’s portion of expense totaled $18 million, $22 million and $22 million, respectively, related to the matching contributions made to this plan. Tampa Electric’s portion of
expense totaled $18 million, $19 million and $18 million, respectively, related to the matching contributions made to this plan. The expense related to the matching contribution is included on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations & maintenance”.

Effective October 21, 2019, TECO Energy amended the defined contribution plan such that certain participants covered by the IBEW collective bargaining agreement shall not be eligible to partiipate in the plan for purposes of receiving the fixed matching contribution. This has been replaced with a non-clective employer contribution on a bi-weekly basis equal to a percentage of the mermber's compensation for that
period based on years of tnure of employment. For the years nded December 31, 2033, 022 nd 2021, Tampa Elecre ecognized expense oaling S10 milion. 10 millon and S10 million:respectively, relted 10 the contrbutions made (0 this plan. Th expanse eated 1 tis contrbution i neluded on he Consolidated Statements o Income in ~Operations & maintcnance™.

6. Short-Term Debt

Credit Faci
2 December 31,2022
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(1) Borrowings outstanding are reported as notes payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.




‘This 5-year facility matures on December 17, 2026. TEC also has an active commercial paper program for up to $800 million, of which the full amount outstanding is backed by TEC's credit facility. The amount of commercial paper issued results in an equal amount of its credit facility being considered drawn and unavailable. On January 30, 2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount
of 4.90% Notes due March 1, 2029, TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the repayment of a portion of the borrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit facility were reclassified as long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023

(3) This 1-year term facility was set to mature on December 16, 2022. On December 13, 2022, TEC extended the maturity date to December 13, 2023, at which time the facility terminated.

(4) On March 1, 2023, TEC entered into a I-year term facility that matures on February 28, 2024.

(5) On April 3, 2023, TEC entered into a I-year term facility that matures on April 1, 2024,

At December 31,2023, these credit facilities required a commitment fee of 12.5 basis points. The weighted-average interest rate on borrowings outstanding under the credit facilities and commercial paper at December 31, 2023 and 2022 was 5.68% and 5.00%, respectively.

On January 1, 2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilitis of its PGS division into a separate corporation called PGSI pursuant to a Contribution Agreement. Prior to the separation, as a division of TEC, PGS had received an allocation of outstanding unsecured notes and outstanding short-term borrowings issued by TEC. The obligations related o these combined borrowings were reflected in an affliate loan
agreement between Tampa Electric and PGS. The initial obligation of PGS under the loan agreement at January 1, 2023 was a term loan in the principal amount of $670 million and a revolving loan in the principal amount of $66 million. The maturity date for both was December 29, 2023. On December 20, 2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the outstanding principal amount of the term loan and revolving loan of $670
‘million and $286 million, respectively, plus outstanding interest. The repayment terminates the affiliate loan agreement and Tampa Electric will no longer provide capital for the operations of PGS.

Tn December 2023, Tampa Electric used the proceeds of the PGS repayment in part to repay $400 million in credit facility borrowings, the $195 million note payable to TECO Energy and $149 million of the commercial paper borrowed under the S-year term facility.

Commercial Paper Program

On May 25, 2021, TEC established a commercial paper program (the Program) under which TEC may issue on a private placement basis unsecured commercial paper notes (the Notes). Amounts available under the Program may be borrowed, repaid and reborrowed with the aggregate amount of the Notes outstanding under the Program at any time not to exceed $800 million. The maturities of the Notes will vary,

but may not exceed 270 days from the date of issue. The rates of interest will depend on whether the Note will be a fixed or floating rate. TEC must have credit facilities in place, at least equal to the amount of its commercial paper program. TEC cannot issue commercial paper in an ageregate amount exceeding the then available capacity under it credit facility.

TEC Term Loan

On April 3, 2023, TEC entered into a 364-day, $200 million senior unsecured revolving loan credit facility with a group of banks. The credit facility has a maturity date of April 1, 2024. The credit agreement contains customary representations and warranties, events of default, and financial and other covenants; and provides for interest to accrue at variable rates based on either the term SOFR, Wells Fargo’s prime
rate, the federal funds rate or the one-month secured overnight financing rate, plus a margin.
TEC Term Loan

On March 1., 2023, TEC entered into a 364-day. $200 million senior unsecured revolving loan credit facility with a maturity date of February 28, 2024. The credit agreement contains customary representations and warranties, events of default, and financial and other covenants; and provides for interest to acerue at variable rates based on cither the term secured overnight financing rate (SOFR), The Bank of Nova
Scotia’s prime rate, the federal funds rate or the one-month secured overnight financing rate, plus a margin.

TEC Term Loan

On December 13, 2022, TEC extended the maturity date of its $500 million credit agreement that was set to mature on December 16, 2022 and reduced the amount of the loan to 5400 million. The credit agreement has a maturity date of December 13, 2023; contains customary representations and warranties, events of default, and financial and other covenants; and provides for interest to accrue at variable rates based
on either the term secured overnight financing rate (SOFR), Wells Fargo Bank’s prime rate, or the federal funds rate, plus a margin. On November 24, 2023, TEC repaid the facility. On December 13, 2023, the facility terminated.

5-Year Credit Facility

On December 17, 2021, TEC amended and restated its $300 million bank credit facility, entering into a Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. The amendment extended the maturity date of the credit facility from March 22, 2023 to December 17, 2026 (subject to further extension with the consent of each lender); and provided for an interest rate based on either the London interbank deposit rate, Wells
Fargo Bank’s prime rate, or the federal funds rat ‘margin; allows TEC to borrow funds on a same-day basis under a swingline loan provision, which loans mature on the fourth banking day after which any such loans are made and bear interest at an interest rate as agreed by the borrower and the relevant swingline lender prior to the making of any such loans; continues to allow TEC to request the lenders to
increase their commitments under the eredit facility by up to $100 million in the aggregate; and made other technical changes. On April 3, 2023, TEC amended the agreement to replace the London interbank deposit rate with the SOFR.

7. Long-Term Debt
A substantial part of Tampa Electric’s tangible assets are pledged as collateral to secure its first mortgage bonds. There are currently no bonds outstanding under Tampa Electrie’s first mortgage bond indenture, and Tampa Electric could cause the lien associated with this indenture to be released at any time.
TEC 4.90% Notes due 2029

On January 30, 2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount of 4.90% Notes due March 1, 2029 (the 2029 Notes). Prior to February 1, 2029, in the case of the 2029 Notes, TEC may redeem all or any part of such series of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest thereon
discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at the Treasury Rate plus 15 basis points less interest accrued to the date of redemption or (ii) 100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed. plus, in either case. accrued and unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date. On o after February 1, 2029, TEC may redeem the 2029 Notes, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, at a
redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date. TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the repayment of a portion of the borrowings outstanding under the S-year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings outstanding under the S-year credit facility were reclassified from notes payable to long-term
debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023.

TEC 3.875% Notes due 2024 and 5.00% Notes due 2052

On July 12, 2022, TEC completed a sale of (i) $300 million aggregate principal amount of 3.875% Notes due July 12, 2024 (the 2024 Notes) and (i) $300 million ageregate principal amount of 5.00% Notes due July 15, 2052 (the 2052 Notes, and collectively, the Notes). Until July 12, 2024, in the case of the 2024 Notes, or January 15, 2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, TEC may redeem all or any part of such
series of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal 1o the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of such series of Notes to be redeemed or ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed that would be due if the Notes matured on (a) July 12. 2024, in the case of the 2024 Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the
applicable treasury rate (as defined in the Indenture),plus 15 basis points, or (b) July 15, 2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the applicable treasury rate, plus 30 basis points; in cither case, the redemption price would include accrucd and unpaid interest to the redemption date. At any time on or after January 15, 2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, TEC may, at
its option, redeem the 2052 Notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of such series of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to, but excluding, the date of redemption.

TEC 2.40% Notes due 2031 and 3.45% Notes due 2051

On March 18,2021, TEC completed a sale of (i) $400 million aggregate principal amount of 2.40% Notes due March 15, 2031 (the 2031 Notes) and (i) $400 million aggregate principal amount of 3.45% Notes due March 15,2051 (the 2051 Notes, and collectively, the Notes). Until December 15, 2030, in the case of the 2031 Notes, or September 15, 2050, in the case of the 2051 Notes, TEC may redeem all or any
part of such series of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of such series of Notes to be redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining payments of principal and interest on the Notes to be redeemed that would be due if the Notes matured on (a) December 15, 2030, in the case of the 2031 Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual
basis at the applicable treasury rate (as defined in the Indenture), plus 15 basis points, or (b) September 15, 2050, in the case of the 2051 Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the applicable treasury rate, plus 20 basis points; in either case, the redemption price would include accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. At any time on or after December 15, 2030, in the case of the 2031
Notes or September 15, 2050, in the case of the 2051 Notes, TEC may, at its option, redeem such series of the Notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of such series of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thercon to, but excluding, the date of redemption.

8. Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Contingencies

From time to time, TEC and its subsidiaries are involved in v

jous legal, tax and regulatory proceedings before va s, regulatory and agencies in the ordinary course of business. Where appropriate, aceruals are made in accordance with accounting standards for contingencies to provide for matters that are probable of resulting in an estimable loss.

Superfund and Former Manufactured Gas Plant Sites

As of December 31,2023, TEC, through its Tampa Electric division and former PGS division, was a PRP for certain superfund sites and, through its former PGS division, for certain former MGP sites. As a result of the separation of the PGS division, PGS is now the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See Note 1 to the 2023 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC,
Long-Term Commitments

‘TEC has commitments for various purchases as disclosed below, including payment obligations for capital projects, such as Tampa Electric’s solar projects (see Note 3), and contractual agreements for fuel, fuel transportation and power purchases that are recovered from customers under regulatory clauses. The following is a schedule of future payments under minimum lease payments with non-cancelable lease
terms in excess of one year and other net purchase obligations/commitments at December 31, 2023:

Purchond Capit Futand s Longaerm Srice Opering Demand ide
it Fover Transporaion it Sippy arcements e Maageneny ot
Year ('mlerl December 31
s 4 s 135 s 533 s 194 s 34 s 3 s 5 s 908
zozs 0 128 81 60 2 3 5 299
2026 0 125 53 17 2 1 1 220
2027 0 125 1 4 2 1 1 154
0 97 0 1 17 1 0 116
Thereafier 0 833 0 0 3 75 0 941
Total future minimum payments 5 4 5 1443 5 668 5 276 B 151 5 84 3 5 5 2638
Financial Covenants
TEC must meet certain financial tests, including a debt to capital ratio, as defined in the applicable debt agreements. TEC has certain restrictive covenants in specific agreements and debt instruments. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, TEC was in compliance with all required financial covenants.
9. Revenue
‘The following disaggregates TEC’s revenue by major source:
(millions) Tampa Tampa Electric
For the vear ended December 31, 2023 Electric PGS Eliminations Company
Electric revenue
Residential $ 171 s 171
Commercial 803 03
Industrial 203 203
Regulatory deferrals (387) (387)
Unbilled revenue @) @)
Other ! 309 309
Total electric revenue 2.637 2.637
Total revenue § 2637 5 2637
31,2022
Residential s 1381 s 0 s 0 H 1381
al 666 0 0 666
Industrial 176 0 0 176
Regulatory deferrals @ 0 0 @n
Unbilled revenue 9 0 0 9
Other 312 0 [0 308
Total electric revenue 2523 0 @) 2519
Gas revenue
Residential 0 229 0 229
Commercial 0 200 0 200
Industrial 0 31 0 31
Other 0 19 ©) 190
Total gas revenue 0 656 (©) 650
Tom revenue § 2523 § 656 § a0 § 3169
For the vear ended December 31, 2021
Electric revenue
Residen $ 1,156 $ 0 $ 0 s 1,156
Commercial 602 0 0 602
Industrial 172 0 0 172
Regulatory deferrals © 0 0 ©)
Unbilled revenue @) 0 0 @
Other 252 0 ) 248
Total electric revenue 2174 0 @ 2,170
Gas revenue
Residential 0 212 0 212
‘ommercal 0 191 0 191
Industrial 0 25 0 25
Other ¥ 0 100 3) 97
Total gas revenue 0 528 G) 525
Total revenue § 2174 § 528 5 [G) 5 2.695
(1) Other includes sales to public authorities, off-system sales to other utilities and various other items
(2)  Industrial includes sales to power generation customers.
(3) Other includes off-system sales to other utilties and various other tems.
Remaining Performance Obligations
Remaining performance obligations primarily represent lighting contracts and, prior to January 1, 2023, gas transportation contracts with fixed contract terms. As of December 31,2023 and 2022, the ag of the transaction llocated to remaining performance obligations was approximately $78 million and $140 million, respectively. The decrease is due to TEC's January 1, 2023 separation from its

former PGS division. See Note 1 for further information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC. As allowed under ASC 606, this amount excludes contracts with an original expected length of one year or less and variable amounts for which TEC recognizes revenue at the amount to which it has the right to invoice for services performed. TEC expects to recognize revenue for the remaining performance obligations
through 2043.

10. Related Party Transactions
A summary of activities between TEC and its affiliates follows:

Net transactions with affiliates:

itons a3 022 1
Natural gas purchases (net of sales) from affiliates § 65 § 232 5 236
Services to/(from) affiliates 2 ) @)
Interest income from affiliate 38 0
Interest expense to affiliate it 0 0
Dividends to TECO Energy 47 517 450
Equity contributions from TECO Energy 300 605 580

Amounts due from or to affiliates at December 31,

nitions s 22
Accounts receivable related (o asset management agreements with Emera Energy Services Inc. § i 5 7
Accounts reccwnhle excluding asset management agreements (! 12 5
Taxes receivable 3 10
Accounts payable ! 10 31
Note payable to TECO Energy ¥ 0 195

(1) Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest.
(2) Taxes receivable were due from EUSHI and taxes payable were due to EUSHI. See Note 4 for additional information.
(3) The note payable with TECO Energy bears interest at a rate approximating the market rate of TEC's commercial paper.

See Note 6 for further information regarding related party transactions between TEC and PGS as a result of financing activities du to the separation of PGS from TEC on January 1,2023...

1. Sngmcnl Information

ents are determined based on how management evaluates, measures and makes ds with respect to th of the entity. based on each segment’s ibution of revenues, net income and total assets as required by the accounting guidance for disclosures about segments of an enterprise and related information. All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated
in the. Lonsnlldnled Financial Statements of TEC but are included in determining reportable segments.

TEC is @ public wilty operating within the State of Florida. Du o the separation of PGS from TEC TEC operates under a single operating and reportable segment effective January 1, 2023 because the operations of TEC only include the operations of the Electric division. See "Separation of PGS from TEC" in Note 1 for further information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC. Through its Tampa Electric
division, it is engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of elec in West Central Florida,

o Eininsions
ftions) Elsic ros Recianifcaons rec
2023
Revenues - external s 2,637 s
Intracompany sales
Total revenues 2637
Depreciation and amortization 22
Interest income from affiliates 38
Total interest charges 239
Provision for income taxes 87
Net income 466
Total assets 1,831

Capital expenditures 1294




2022
Revenues - external s 2519 s 650 s 0 s 3,169
0

Intracompany sales 4 6 0)

Total revenues 2523 656 (10) 3169
Depreciation and amortization 389 47 0 436
Total interest charges 142 25 0 167
Provision for income taxes 94 27 0 121
Net income 458 82 0 540
Total assets 12,064 2471 32 o 13.803
Capital expenditures 109 328 0 1427
2021
Revenues - external s 2170 s 525 s 0 s 2,695
Intracompany sales 4 3 [} 0

otal revenues 2074 528 a 2695
Depreciation and amortization 374 56 0 430
Total interest charges 110 20 0 130
Provision for income taxes 57 23 0 80
Net income 369 77 0 446
Total assets 10,650 2209 ©63) 1) 12,196
Capital expenditures. 1081 316 0 1397

(1) Amounts relate to consolidated deferred tax reclassifications. Deferred tax

s are reclassified and netted with deferred tax liabilities upon consolidation.

12. Asset Retirement Obligations

Tampa Electric accounts for AROS at fai value at inception of the abligation if there is  legal obligation under applicable law. a written or oral coniract, or by legal consiruction under the doctrine of promissory estoppel. Retrement obligations are recomized only i the lgal abligaton exiss in conection with o . esultof the permanent retrement,sbandonment o sale ofalonglived aset. When the bty i
initally recorded in “Deferred credits and other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset is correspondingly increased. Over time, the liability is accreted to its estimated future value. talized at inception ciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. The ARO estimates are reviewed quarterly. Any updates are revalued
based on current market prices.

Reconciliation of beginning and ending carrying amount of asset retirement obligations:

Decenter 3,
ftions) 7] )

Beginning balance 5 35 5 31
Additional liabilities 1 1
Liabilities settled ) 0
Other 3
Ending balance § 32 § 35
13. Leases

TEC determines whether a contract contains a lease at inception by evaluating if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Operating lease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities are recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets based on the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at commencement date. As most of TEC’s leases do not provide an impliit rate, the incremental borrowing rate at commencement of the lease is used in determining the present value of future lease payments. Lease
expense s recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term and is recorded as “Operations and maintenance expenses” on the Consolidated Statements of Income.

TEC has certain contractual agreements that include lease and non-lease components, which management has elected to account for as a single lease component for all leases in which TEC s the lessee.
Lessee

‘Tampa Electric has operating leases for buildings, land, telecommunication services and rail cars. Tampa Electric’s leases have remaining lease terms of | year to 62 years, some of which include options to extend the leases for up to an additional 65 years. These options are included as part of the lease term when it is considered reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

fotions) Classication £} o
Right-of-use asset Deferred charges and other assets B 21 g 23
Lease liabilities
Current Other current liabilities s 2 H 2
Long-term Deferred credits and other liabilities 20 2
Total lease liabilities § 2 s 24

‘Tampa Electric has recorded operating lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 of $4 million, $4 million and $5 million, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the next five years and in aggregate thereafter consisted of the following at December 31, 2023:

nitony)
. 2ozt s a6 2027 2oz Dt T
Minimum lease payments s 3 5 2 g T H T s i 5 6 5 54
Less imputed interest )
Total future minimum payments s
Addulnnsl mfom\almn related to Tampa Electric’s leases is as follows:
e Decenter s s
Cash d for amm\ms included in the measurement of lease liabilities:
Operating cash flows for operating leases (millions) s 4 s 4
Weighted average remaining lease term (years) 45 44
Weighted average discount rate - operating leases 4.4% 4.4%

14, Fair Value Measurements
Items Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Accounting guidance governing fair value measurements and disclosures provides that fair value represents the amount that would be received in selling an asset or the amount that would be paid in transferring a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. As a basis for considering assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability, accounting guidance also establishes a
three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as follows:

Level | Observable inputs, such as quoted prices in active markets;
Level 2: Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable cither directly or indirectly; and
Level 3 Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its own assumptions.

‘There were no Level 3 assets or liabilities for the periods presented.

As of December 31,2023 and 2022, the fair value of TEC’s short-term debt was not materially different from the carrying value due to the short-term nature of the instruments and because the stated rates approximate market rates. The fair value of TEC's short-term debt is determined using Level 2 measurements.
See Note 5 and Consolidated Statements of Capit

lization for information regarding the fair value of the pension plan investments and long-term debt, respectively.

15. Stock-Based Compensation

Emera has a performance share unit (PSU) plan and a restricted share unit (RSU) plan. The PSU and RSU liabilities are marked-to-market at the end of each period based on an average common share price at the end of the period. Emera common shares are traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol EMA.
Performance Share Unit Plan

Under the PSU plan, certain exccutive and senior employees are eligible for long-term incentives payable through the PSU plan. PSUs are granted annually for three-year overlapping performance cycles, resulting in a cash payment. PSUs are granted based on the average of Emer.
form of additional PSUs. The PSU value varies according to the Emera common share market price and corporate performance.

tock closing price for the fifty trading days prior to the effective grant date. Dividend equivalents are awarded and are paid in the

PSUs vest at the end of the three-year cycle and the payouts will be calculated and approved by the Emera Management Resources and Compensation Committee (MRCC) early in the following year. The value of the payout considers actual service over the performance cycle and may be pro-rated in certain departure scenarios. In the case of retirement, as defined in the PSU plan, grants may continue to vest in full
and payout in normal course post-retirement.

A summary of the activity related to TEC employee PSUs is presented in the following table:

e Asgregic

Numberof nmnsic

i el \m e

(Thoutints) e Ui ovilins)
Outstanding as of December 31, 2022 5621 9
Granted including DRIP 52.83 4
Exercised 54.62 4
Forfeited 54.72 0
Transferred 5617 2
Outstanding as of December 31,2023 55.32 7

(1) This amount includes 38,197 units transferred to PGS upon their scparation from TEC on January 1, 2023,

‘ompensation cost recognized for the PSU plan for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 was $2 million, $4 million and $3 million, respectively. Tax benefits related to this compensation cost for share units realized for the years ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021 were $1 million, $1 million and $1 million, respectively. Cash payments made during the year ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and
2021 asmcmwd with the PSU plan were $3 million, $7 million and $10 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there was 52 million and $3 million, respectively, of unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested PSUs that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.

Restricted Share Unit Plan

Under the RSU plan, certain executive and senior employees are eligible for long-term incentives payable through the RSU plan. RSUs are granted annually for three-year overlapping performance cycles, resulting in a cash payment. RSUs are granted based on the average of Emera’s stock closing price for the fifty trading days prior to the effective grant date. Dividend equivalents are awarded and paid in the form
of additional RSUs. The RSU value varies according to the Emera common share market price.

RSUs vestat the end of the three-year cycle and the payouts will be calculated and approved by the MRCC early in the following year. The value of the payout considers actual service over the performance eyele and may be pro-rated in certain departure scenarios. In the case of retirement, as defined in the RSU plan, grants may continue to vest in full and payout in normal course post-retirement.

A summary of the activity related to TEC employee RSUs is presented in the following table:

Weighid A

Numberof Aveage Gran Tntosc

e D o Vaioe Nalue

(Thouands) pecUni) ilicns
Outstanding as of December 31, 2022 73 5623 9
Granted including DRIP 60 s2.11 3
Exercised 49 54.62 3
Forfeited ) 5472 0
Transferred @9) 5630 1
Outstanding as of December 31,2023 150 55.15 8

(1) This amount includes 35,774 units transferred to PGS upon their separation from TEC on January 1, 2023.

Compensation cost recognized for the RSU plan for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 was $2 million, $3 million and $2 million, respectively. Tax benefits related to this compensation cost for share units realized for the years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 were 1 million, $1 million and zero, respectively. Cash payments made during the year ended December 31,2023, 2022 and 2021
associated with the RSU plan were $3 million, none and none, respectively. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, there was $2 million and $3 million, respectively, of unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested RSUs that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.

16. Long-Term PPAs

In 2019, Tampa Electric entered into a long-term PPA with a wholesale energy provider in Florida with up to 515 MW of available capacity, which expires in 2024, Because some of these provisions provide for the transfer or sharing of a number of risks inherent in the generation of energy, these agreements meet the definit
credit, commodity/fuel and energy market risk. Tampa Electric reviewed these risks and determined that the owners of these entities retain the majority of these risks over the expected life of the underlying generating assets, have the power to direct the most significant activities, and have the obligation or right to absorb I
consolidate any of these entities. Tampa Electric purchased $35 million. $70 million and $46 million under this long-term PPA for the three years ended December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

n of being variable interests. These risks include: operating and maintenance, regulatory,
ses or benefits. As a result, Tampa Electric was not the primary beneficiary and was not required to

TEC does not provide any material financial or other support to any of the variable interests it is involved with, nor is TEC under any obligation to absorb losses associated with these variable interests. Excluding the payments for energy under these contracts, TEC’s involvement with these variable interests does not affect its Consolidated Balance Sheets, Statements of Income or Cash Flows.

17. Subsequent Events
On January 30, 2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount of 4.90% Notes due March 1, 2029. See Note 7 for additional information.

18. Difference between Uniform System of Accounts and GAAP.

In accordance with the FERC Form 1 nstructions, these notes are a replica of those included in the Company's s which may not made for FERC These financial

the FERC as set forh in the applicable releases. Th AP, except for

. collections from cust
© the balance sheet classification of ASC 740-10-45 deferred income tax

. liabilities

« the balance sheet classification of unbilled revenuc

. i ed debt Tong term debt
the balance sheet classification of the current portion of long-term debt

. P pension benefits

. i right of use: liabilties AsC 82
. and labilties

Subsequent events have been included through the date of the TEC Form 10K filing of February 26, 2024, but have not been recognized within the financial statements for FERC reporting purposes. Subsequent events ocourring in 2024 after that date will be disclosed in the FERC Form 3Q in accordance with FERC requirements

19. Supplemental Statement of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for Interest and Income Taxes

12023, TEC paid $233 millon and $102 million in cash f taxes, respectivel;

Information about noncash i

esting and financing activities (To address Instruction 2 on Page 121 of the FERC Form 1)

Gross additions to Utility Plant ($1313272242)

N cagh Thama:




Manual Aceruals 5201540

Contract Retentions & Adjustments 14564321
Gross additions to Utility Plant including non-cash items. (51,293,506,381)
Allowance During C portion of (56,169,057).

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COI INCOME, COl INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Totals
foreach | Net Income
g'.';"; category | (Carried Total
. Unrealized Gains and Losses on Minimum Pension Liability Adjustment . i Other Cash Flow Hedges Interest ofitems | Forward "
Line ttem evalob e For Sal Socuritios ot amount) Foreign Currency Hedges Other Adjustments Rate Swape Flow | o e | frompage | Comprehensive
No. @ () (e) Hedges ° b Income
(b) (© ® [Specity] in 116, Line i
@ | Account 78)
9 219 (i)
(h)
1 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding Year (787,757) (787,757)
2 | Presading Quareresr o Date Reclassifcstion fram Accaunt 21910 Net 73183 73.183
income
3 | Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair Value
4| Total (lines 2 and 3) 73,183 73,183 | 457,870,617 457,943,800
5 | Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding Quarter/Year (714,574) (714,574)
6 | Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year (714,574) (714,574)
, | current Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications from Account 219 to Net 251,618 251,518
Income

8 | Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair Value #(274,732) (274,732)
9 | Total (iines 7 and 8) (23,214) (23,214) | 465,513,206 465,489,992
10 | Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Quarter/Year (737,788) (737,788)

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW 06-02)
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[This figure represents the reclass of PGS's existing cash flow hedge interest rate swaps balances as part of the 2023 Transaction.




Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in column (h) common function.

Line Classification Total Company F"’E':; e‘;“"‘"‘ Year/Quarter Electric Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) (s?"e"c'i"y) Common
No. (@ (b) [C] (d) (e [ul (@ (h)
1 | uTmy pLant
2 | nsenice
3 | Plantin Service (Classified) 10,414,173,452 10,414,173,452
4 | Property Under Capital Leases 24,214,614 24,214,614
5 | Plant Purchased or Sold 411,071 411,071
6 | Completed Construction not Classified 2,078,381,705 2,078,381,705
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 o
8 | Total@thu7) 12,517,180,842 12,517,180,842
9 | Leasedto Others
10 | Held for Future Use 58,127,610 58,127,610
11| Construction Work in Progress 1,093,242.215 1,093,242215
12| Acqisition Adjustments 7,484,823 7,484,823
13 | Total Utiity Plant (8 thru 12) 13,676,035,490 13,676,035,490
14 Provisions for D & Depletion 3,706.481,293 3,706,481,293
15 | Net Uity Plant (13 less 14) 9,969,554,197 9,960,554,197
46 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION

AND DEPLETION
17| InSenvice:
18 | Depreciation 3,639,066,630 3,630,066,630
19| Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0 o
20 | Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0 o
21| Amortization of Other Usiity Plant 160,768,005 160,768,005
22 | Totalin Service (18 thru 21) 3,690,834,635 3,699,834,635
23 | Leased to Others
24 | Depreciation 0 0
25 | Amortization and Depletion 0 o
26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25) 0 o
27 | Held for Future Use
28 | Depreciation 0 o
29 | Amortization 0 0
30 | Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29) 0 0
31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) 0 0
32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 6,646,658 6,646,658
33 | Total Acoum Prov (equals 14) (22.26,30.31,32) 3,706,481,203 3,706.481,293

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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This report s:
(1) M An Original Date of Report

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company 1213112023
(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the respondent.
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line Description of item Balance Beginning of Year Changes during Year Additions Changes during Year Amortization Changes during Year Other Re;‘“‘"""’ (Explain in Balance End of Year
No. (a) (b) (© (@ (@) U]

1 | Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)

2 | Farication

3| Nuclear Materials

4 | Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

5 | (Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote)

6 SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

7 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies
8 | Instock (1202)
9 | InReactor (1203)

10 | SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)

11| Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

12| Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

13 | (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)

14 | TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

15 | Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Line 9

16 | Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Line 11

17 | EstNet Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

19 | Uranium

20 | Plutonium

21 | Other (Provide details in footnote)

22 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original

Date of Report
1213112023

(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.
In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and reductions in column (e) adjustments.

Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

EYEFNRININ

Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of the prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at

the and of s yeer; Inohxa n column ()  ecafva disbuton ofsuch iraments, anan sstimated besis, wils appropeat conrs aniry i the scoourt or scoumulated dspracaton provllon. Inclda sl n column ) il ofthese tantstva lasfstons in coumins (c)end (), luding the reversals of he rior yeas entaliv acocunt disiiations of thes amoita.

Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year

7. Show In column () reciassHication or ransters withn ulity plant acoounts. Includ also n eolame () the acelitions o recuctions of primary aceount iassifcations afsing from dstibution of amounts Infially recordee in Account 102, nclude In colum (e) the amounts wih respect to provision for acquisition etc., and show in column (f)
only the offset to the debits or credts distrbuted in column (7 to primary account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included i this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plan conforming to the requirement of these pages

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and date of transaction. If proposed journal enries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date.
Line Account Balance Beginning of Year Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfers ::‘:a;‘ﬁ:;,
No. @ ® © @ © ® o
1 | 1. NTANGIBLE PLANT
2 | (301) Organization o 0 0 0 0 0
3| (302) Franchise and Consents o 0 0 0 0 o
4 | (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 460,969,565 65,112,530 0 0 0| 526082005
5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of ines 2, 3, and 4) 460,969,565 65,112,530 o 0 0| 526082085
6 |2 PrRoDUCTION PLANT
7 | A Steam Production Plant
8 | (310)Land and Land Rights 6,923,629 0 0 0 0 6,923,620
9 | (311) Structures and Improvements 357,770,070 26,724,088 708,872 0 o| 385786186
10 | (312) Boier Plant Equipment 724573451 32,269,175 11,469,105 0 o| 745373521
1| (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators o 0 o 0 0 o
12| (314) Tubogenerator Units 119,252,676 15,634,202 812,821 0 0| 134074057
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 137,646,578 1,315,358 661,504 0 0| 138300342
14 | (316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 35,077,374 1492612 1,031,686 0 o| 35538300
15 | (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Produstion 30,036,949 0 24,434,031 0 0 5602918
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines & thru 15) 1,411,280,727 79,436,335 39,118,108 0 0| 1451508953
17 | B Nucear Production Plant
18 | (320) Land and Land Rights 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 | (321) Structures and Improvements o 0 0 0 0 0
20 | (322) Reactor Plant Equipment o 0 0 0 0 0
21| (323) Turbogenerator Units o 0 o 0 0 o
22| (324) Accessory Electric Equipment o 0 o 0 0 o
23 | (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment o 0 0 0 0 o
24| (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production o 0 0 0 0 o
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) o 0 0 0 0 o
26| C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 | (330) Land and Land Rights o 0 0 0 0 o
28 | (331) Structures and Improvements o 0 0 0 0 o
29 | (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0 0 0 0 o
30 | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators o 0 0 0 0 o
31| (334) Accessory Electric Equipment o 0 0 0 0 0
32 | (335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment o 0 o 0 0 o
33 | (336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges o 0 o 0 0 o
34 | (337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production o 0 0 0 0 0
35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) o 0 0 0 0 0
36 | D. Other Production Plant
37 | (340) Land and Land Rights 155,125,163 32,134,797 0 0 0| 187,259,960
38 | (341) Structures and Improvements 800,453,512 98,360,473 1,505,149 0 o| 897308836
39 | (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 704,896,636 5790784 2,185,308 0 o| 708502022
40 | (343) Prime Movers 2,610,171,151 206,408,256 12,425,167 0 (16.586) | 2.804,137,654
41 | (344) Generators o 0 0 0 0 0
42| (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 572,303,201 66,421,052 3,050,171 0 16586 | 635,690,668
43| (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 24,861,185 1,828,546 613,246 0 o| 26076485
44| (347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 12,376,234 0 o 0 o| 12376234
44.1 | (348) Energy Storage Equipment - Production 8,955,387 233 0 0 0 8,955,620
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of nes 37 thru 44) 4,880,142,469 410,044,141 19,779,131 0 0| 5280307479
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 6,300,423,196 490,380,476 56,897,240 0 0| 6731906432
47 | 3. Transmission Plant
48 | (350) Land and Land Rights 20,951,417 10,836 o 0 0| 20962253
48.1 | (351) Energy Storage Equipment - Transmission 3 0 0 0 0 0
49| (352) Structures and Improvements 72,973,603 1,833,504 13,838 0 o| 74793260
50 | (35) Station Equipment 400,697,607 33,239,007 4719121 0 6,627,078 | 435,845,561
51 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 5,002,061 0 o 0 0 5,002,061
52 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 393,448,975 26,673,306 985,276 0 @21841) | 418,715,164
53 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 174,334,051 7,653,400 1,178,988 0 337,490 | 181,145,953
54 | (357) Underground Conduit 4,332,364 0 0 0 (9.504) 4,322,860
55 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 11,802,065 560,070 0 0 0| 12363044
56 | (359) Roads and Trails 16,354,007 2,884,160 13,750 0 0| 19224507
57 | (359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant o 0 0 0 o
56 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 1,108,986,240 72,855,262 6,910,973 0 6,534,123 | 1,181.464.672
59 | 4. Distribution Plant
60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 10,118,783 0 o 0 o| 10119783
61 | (361) Structures and Improvements 31,688,289 2,459,689 9.481 0 o| 34138407
62 | (362) Station Equipment 294,954,659 23,822,642 3,002,524 0 (6606,110) | 309,168,667
63 | (363) Eneray Storage Equipment - Distribution o 0 o 0 0 o
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixiures 370,647,905 34,231,242 5,757,748 0 (737,319) | 398,384,080
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 275,367,372 17,770,708 5,573,620 0 (115,619) | 287,448,841
66 | (366) Underground Conduit 364,663,783 60,438,626 352310 0 2114300 | 426,864,399
67 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 376,942,020 64,247,988 5,160,429 0 2193332 | 438222911
68 | (368) Line Transformers 852,150,896 104,099,003 11,303,941 0 (1220,174) | 943,725,784
69 | (369) Services 219,373,708 14,751,376 629,664 0 (2391,376) | 231,104,044
70 | (370) Meters 128,025,095 3,950,248 129,080 0 1797517 | 133,643,780
71| (371) Installations on Customer Premises o 0 0 0 0 o
72| (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises o 0 0 0 0 0
73| (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 363,395,202 32,278,819 7200232 579,384 21,071 | 389,065,334
74| (374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 8,572,308 (1412,126) o 0 0 7,160,182
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 3,205,901,110 356,638,215 39,128,029 579,384 (4944,378) | 3,609,046,302
76 | 5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT




77 | (380) Land and Land Rights 0 0 0 0 0 0
78 | (381) Structures and Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0
79 | (382) Computer Hardware 0 0 0 0 0 0
80 | (383) Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0
81 | (384) Communication Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0
82 | (385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0
83 | (386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper 0 0 0 0 0 0
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83) 0 0 0 0 0 0
85 | 6. General Plant

86 | (389) Land and Land Rights 3,286,630 0 0 0 0 3,286,630
87 | (390) Structures and Improvements 135,802,681 6,514,178 615,037 0 o 141701822
88 | (391) Office Fumiture and Equipment 60,841,980 13,567,366 5,196,329 0 0 69,213,017
89 | (392) Transportation Equipment 104,545,052 15,407,541 2,878,791 0 o| 7073802
90 | (393) Stores Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0
91 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 16,952,705 4,795,902 1,556,347 0 (1,797,517) 18,394,743
92 | (395) Laboratory Equipment 2,674,189 178,174 155,188 0 0 2,697,175
93 | (396) Power Operated Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 0
94 | (397) Communication Equipment 80,452,495 9453972 3,857,235 0 207,772 86,257,004
95 | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 4,717,644 537,587 92,955 0 0 5,162,276
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 409,273,376 50,454,720 14,351,883 0 (1589,745) | 443,786,468
97 | (399) Other Tangible Property 269,188 0 0 0 0 269,188
98 | (399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97, and 98) 409,542,564 50,454,720 14,351,883 0 (1589,745) | 444,055,656
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 11,575,822,675 1,035,441,223 119,288,125 579,384 0 | 12.492,555,157
101 | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 218,910 365,354 0 (173,193) 0 411,071
102 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 0 0 0 0 0 0
103 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 11,576,041,585 1,035,806,577 119,288,125 406,191 0 | 12.492,966,228

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report

12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

Line
No.

Name of Lessee
(@

Associated
Company)
(b)

Description of Property Leased
(e)

Commission Authorization
(d)

Expiration Date of Lease
(e)

Balance at End of Year
0]

47 | TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utiity operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utiity use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Location of Property Date Originally Included in This Account Date Expected to be used in Utility Service Balance at End of Year

No. (a) (b) (e) (d)
1 Land and Rights:
2 140D- SKYWAY comer of George Rd. and Independence Pkwy 06/30/1987 01/01/2015 368,097
3 Mansfield Distribution Substation 458D Meadow Pointe Bivd & Beardsley Dr. 01/01/2010 01/01/2016 498,075
4 012D- Washington Street Pierce, Jackson and Jefferson St. 06/30/1985 01/01/2018 411,699
5 Willow Oak Transmission Substation Between SR 60, Willow oak Rd. and Tumer Rd. 04/19/2004 01/01/2030 786,338
6 411D Causeway Bivd Sub 10301 Tuscany Ridge Drive, Tampa, FL 08/01/2014 01/01/2018 840,686
7 Phosphate Area (500/230 KV R/W) N of Hills/ Manatee Line and W of Hwy 301/ E of Hwy 3 06/30/1973 01/01/2015 968,745
8 Big Bend Station PHFFU 433,691
9 Other Distribution Substations 830,884
10 Other Tranmission Substations 349,634
1 Pace Road North side of pAce road and west of 655 794,413
12 Big Bend Road and US 41 Distribution substation 10,280,700
13 SH 301 Substation Site Future Land Use Distribution Substation 01/01/2022 01/01/2022 955,692
14 230 KV Transmission lines 260,692
15 224T - Dale Mabry 2 Miles north of Ehrlick Rd. 1/2 mile E. of Dale Mabry 03/30/1973 01/01/2022 368,967
16 Waterset Substation SW corner of 19th Ave and 1-75 01/01/2021 01/01/2021 1,409,659
17 222D Cork Sub Distribution substation 599,689
18 Interbay future use land , Interbay Bivd. Tampa FL 12/01/2013 01/01/2018 687,761
19 335D Css St11 1224 E. Cass St. 10/31/1987 01/01/2019 1,244,134
20 River to South Hillsborough Transmission line ROW 06/30/1973 01/01/2026 19,816,235
21
22 Pendola Point Substation North side of Pendola Point Rd. & 430 ft West of UL 09/01/2009 01/01/2018 446,086
23 Big Bend Common 11,651,168
24 Lake Hutto Distribution substation 14602 & 14606 Boyette Rd. Riverview, FL 01/18/2006 01/01/2021 567,690
21 Other Property
22 l 3,556,875
47 TOTAL ‘ 58,127,610

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) M An Original Date of Report

1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line No. Descriptlo(:)of Project Construction work in prog(r:)ss - Electric (Account 107)

1 POLK 2-CSA 3324949
2 POLK 4 -CSA 3105817
3 S-CRR-Distribution-Equip 1,157,042
4 POLK 3-CSA 2,875,499
5 POLK 5 - CSA 3,686,525
6 BPS ST2 Auxilary Equipment 1,440,205
7 Balm Solar Capital Blanket 1,744,340
8 ES Solar Operations General Capital 1,094,147
9 Corporate Headquarters 50,353,341
10 BPS #2 GE Mark VI E Control Boards 2,378,359
il BPS2 ST Fast Degas 1,206,290
12 BPS Demin System Upgrades 5,823,504
13 BPS Advanced Hardware Upgd 39,474,143
14 CSA5&6 6612431
15 BPS 2 Switchgear Relay Upgrades 1,160,185
16 BPS ST2 Exciter Replacement 2,007,987
17 BPS ST2 MHC to EHC Upgrades 5,177,008
18 BPS lron Filtration System Install 1,269,080
19 BPS Intake Structure Refurbishment 5,244,971
20 Solar In-House 3,383,168
21 BPS 3AAero Engire Overhaul 2,679,905
22 BB4 Boiler Water Walls 9,298,141
2 BB4 Alterrex Rewind 1,333,453
24 BBC DCS Common System Upgrade 1,187,904
25 Big Bend Solar Carport Construction 1,035,605
2 BAYSIDE CSA 3,145,085
21 BPS 1ST1 LP Turbine CWO 1,654,385
28 BPS Building Civil Upgrades 1,535,188
29 ST2 Outage — LP Centeriine Replacem 1,047,360
30 Solar Energy Center Renovations 11,196,112
31 Environmental FCTC Blanket Capital 1,248,958
32 BPS Impingement Reduction ECRC 15,579,371
33 2023 Spare Auto 230/69kV 336 TX 3,133,597
34 BB4 High Energy Pipe Hangers Ph 2 1,379,945
35 BPS ST1 HP Outage 4,894,050
36 BPS ST2 HP Outage 6,550,884
37 Aero Controls Upgrade 1175494
38 PK Admin Building A Renovations 1,076,544
39 PK CT2-5 Hot Gas Path Parts 2,741,983
40 BB Substation Physical Security 1,551,122
41 Unit 4 CEMS Shelter Repl 1,622,040
42 2024 Spare#1,2,3 37MVA 69/13kV Tx 1721825
43 Bayside 2 CT Blanket Capital 2023 1,054,329
44 BB4 Compressed Air Upgrades 1,237,884
45 BB4 Indeterminate 2023 2213833
46 BBC Indeterminant 2023 2,203,711
47 FGD Indeterminate 2023 1,381,750
48 BPS CT Spare Rotor Purchase 11,130,310
49 BB Aero Engine Overhaul 3,067,744
50 224 MVA AutoTransformer Replacement 2,019,884
51 336 MVA Spare SubstationTransformer 1,989,101
52 V-NCP-Purchases-Heavy 1,651,690
53 English Creek Solar Land Purchase 6,326,071
54 Wimauma Solar Land Purchase 5,634,789
55 EMS Upgrade - 2023 11,367,448
56 Corporate Headquarters Land 9,215,296
57 Cyber Security Framework 6,327,388
58 Workman Modernization Project 1,004,525
59 SQL Server Upgrades 2023 1,387,177
60 SIEM Repl/Enhancement - CORP 2023 1,494,994
61 NtwrkTransport Cptl LAN/WAN 2023 1,439,860
62 Bearss Operations Center Land 12,210015
63 Financial Report Enhancements 1,266,409
64 Access Control System Replacement 1,832,605
65 Grid Comm Network Proj. PLTE 6,900,000
66 Lighting Growth & Acq Mngmnt Tool 1,034,583
67 HPE Hardware Upgrade for ES 1,274,795
68 AM Data Historian System 1,452,775
69 DAP DI Apps - Location (SPPCRC) 1,240,000
70 Outage Assist System Upgrade 1,509,553
71 Privileged Access Management 2023 1,196,355
72 WorkMan Mod. SOW2 Asset Registry 1,950,000
73 Cass Street Substation 3,709,274
74 Dale Mabry to Denham (DEF) Trans 4,422,672
75 Vault Guard Installation 1,736,503
76 Winter Haven ILC Transmission 8,829,046
77 Pendola Point Substation 2,020,776
78 Varrea 69/13 KV Sub & 3-13 kV Ckis 1,304,552
79 66067 Gannon to Milpoint Rebuild 5,803,960
80 English Creek Solar Development 17,355,604
81 Pebbledale 230kV Reactor 230601 4,678,882
82 Plant City 2nd Tx & 1-13kV Circuit 2,812,626
83 Gordonville 69/13kV Tx Upgrade 1,377,436




8 Fairgrounds 2nd Tx 5,695,082
85 Tucker Jones Rd Substation 3,167,072
86 South Tampa Resiliency Project 71,768,289
87 CR672 North-66031 Phase 1 5,765,847
88 30 St Sub Exp (Tippin WTP) 3,483,180
89 Ckt 66015 Hookers Pt-Marion Recond 2,621,348
%0 Bearss Operations Center 83,454,193
91 Energy Storage Capacity 15MW Dover 10,660,181
92 Water St. Ph 3 Infrastructure 1,379,958
93 BB Il Energy Storage Capacity 1,570,713
% New LS2 Lighting (107) Sm/Med 1,612,728
95 North Park Isle-Park East 1,716,308
% Balm East & West Subdivision 2,108,062
o7 Farm at Varrea Ph 1 & 2 1,165,809
% Wolf Creek Phase G1 & G2 2,002,023
) Solar Wave 3 Solar Modules 13,192,903
100 Ckt 66403 Alexander Rd-Plant City 3,131,088
101 Chapman Sub 4th 13 KV Ckt 1,051,879
102 Solar Wave 3 Trackers & Inverters 20,211,598
103 Bullfrog Creek Solar Construction 43,189,661
104 Cottonmouth Ranch Solar 18,377,349
105 New LS2 Lighting REG (107) Sm/Med 2,619,459
106 Wimauma Energy Storage Capacity 6,058,393
107 MacDill Energy Storage Capacity 3,734,158
108 Lake Mabel Energy Storage Capacity 7,236,692
109 Polk 1 Flexibility Project 13,873,877
10 SPP - Dist OH to UG Conversion (LUG 187,963,100
1 SPP TAU - Circuit 66016 1,359,302
12 SPP TAU - Circuit 66022 1,726,145
13 SPP TAU - Circuit 230602 1,977,673
14 SPP TAU - Circuit 66030 1,639,874
15 SPP TAU - Circuit 66025 2,568,567
16 SPP TAU - Circuit 66001 2,097,336
"7 SPP FH - East Winter Haven 13314 1,099,278
18 SPP TAU - Circuit 66045 1,718,624
19 SPP TAU - Circuit 66026 2,493,004
120 SPP TAU - Circuit 230006 2,639,922
121 SPP TAU - Circuit 66021 1,311,507
122 SPP TAU - Circuit 66028 1,950,963
123 SPP TAU - Circuit 66017 2,509,658
124 SPP TAU - Circuit 66436 1,080,847
125 SPP TAU - Circuit 230623 1,610,067
126 SPP TAU - Circuit 66035 1,925,114
127 SPP FH - Hopewell 13148 2,043,342
128 SPP FH - 14th St 13048 4,958,427
129 SPP FH - Lake Juliana 13770 6,688,106
130 SPP FH - Lake Alfred 13118 3,440,098
131 SPP FH - Jan Phyl 13296 2,683,154
132 SPP FH - Coronet 13984 2,797,672
133 SPP FH - Fishhawk 14123 1,413,192
134 69 kV Oil Ckt Breaker Purchase/Rplc 1,859,186
135 SPP FH - Rhodine 13651 1,339,797
136 SPP FH - East Bay 13346 1,520,894
137 SPP FH - E. Winterhaven 13312 1,937,465
138 SPP TAU - Circuit 66040 1,691,583
139 SPP TAU - Circuit 66656 1,235,908
140 Bell Shoals Widening 3427405
141 Mosaic 230kV Box at SR674 1,386,387
142 Central Polk Pkwy-SR570/US17 Ph 1 9,156,685
143 Recker Highway Relocation 2,279,521
144 Minor Projects 117,399,425
43 Total 1,093,242,215
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company (1) B an Original 12/31/2023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) J A Resubmission

AACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 12, column (c), and that reported for electric plant in service, page 204, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively
functionalize the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Line Item Total (c +d +e) Electric Plant in Service Electric Plant Held for Future Use Electric Plant Leased To Others
No. (@) (b) (©) (O] (e)
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
1 Balance Beginning of Year 3,317,745,811 3,317,745,811
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 389,912,967 389,912,967
4 (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs
5 (413) Exp. of Elec. PlL. Leas. to Others
6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing 5,856,861 5,856,861
7 Other Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): #8724,145 724,145
9.1
92
93
9.4
95
10 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 396,493,973 396,493,973
il Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12| Book Cost of Plant Retired (119,288,124) (119,288,124)
13| Costof Removal (97,714,797) (97,714,797)
14 | salvage (Credit) 5,445,830 545,830
15 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14) (211,557,091) (211,557,091)
16 | Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in footnote) 36,383,037 36,383,037
174
17.2
17.3
174
175
18 | Book Costor Asset Retirement Costs Retired
19 | Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 10, 15, 16, and 18) 3,539,066,630 3,539,066,630
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20 | Steam Production 584,124,168 584,124,168
21 | Nuclear Production
22 | Hydraulic Production-Conventional
23 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
24 | Other Production 1,271,966,391 1,271,966,391
25 | Transmission 287,158,120 267,158,120
26 | Distribution 1,222,715,449 1,222,715,449
27 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation
28 | General 173,102,502 173,102,502
29 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 3,539,066,630 3,539,066,630

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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e T

(a) Concept: OtherAccounts
g ‘Other Accounts (Specily, details in footnote):
31700317.00 ARO Costs-Steam 157063
34700347.00 ARO Costs-Other 430217
37400374.00 ARO Costs-Distribution 122868
39910399.10 ARO Costs-General 13007
Total 724,145
(b) Concept: OtherAccounts
" Other Debi or Or. ltems (Describe, details in
6
footnote)
FOSSIL DISMANTLING - STEAM (35,964,943)
LED Conservation adjustment (2628)
LS2 Lightning (406,366)
Total (36,383,937)
0
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12:05)
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This report is:

" Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
(1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) J A Resubmission

TSIN (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list thereunder the information called for below. Sub-TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in columns (), (f), (g) and (h). (a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. (b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of
loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (&) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1

For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number.

Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year.

In column () report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which carried in the books of account f different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible in column (7).

Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1.

PNOOR®

Gain or
Loss from
Investment

Amount of
Revenues | Investment
r Year at End of "
® Year Dls[::sed
© o

Line Description of Investment Date Acquired Date of Maturity Amount of Investment at Beginning of Year Equity in Subsidiary Earnings of Year
No. @ (b) (© (d) (e)

42 | Total Cost of Account 123.1 $ Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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This report s:
M, 0 B g e e
(2) OJ A Resubmission
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credts to stores expense clearing, if applicable.
Line Account Balance Beginning of Year Balance End of Year Department or Departments which Use Material
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 23,065,341 35,600,010
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 92,869,378 110,174,845
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 133,744,690 933,823,263
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 104,795 71,782
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 925,438,313 33,747,054
10 Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Estimated)
1 Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 42,212,385 43,096,515
12 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 154,369,560 180,913,449
13 Merchandise (Account 155)
14 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
15 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not applic to Gas Util)
16 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies 177,434,901 216,513459

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 12/31/2023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) OJ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept:
[Comment: Contains all related materials and supplies . below : The splitis Production Plant 14,462,010 Plant :$12,994,564 Distribution Plant (Estimated) $65,412,804 $92,869,378
(b) Concept: i i i
[Comment: Contains all related materials and supplies. below :The functionalized split is Production Plant (E: :$14,495 680 ission Plant (Estimated) $8,901,027 Distribution Plant (Estimated) $86,778,138 Line No. 5 Total: Assigned to — Construction (Estimated) : $110,174,845
() Concept i i
Comment: Contains Operations and related materials and supplies for Production .
(d) Concept: ¢
Comment: Contains Operations and related materials and supplies for Production .
(e) Concept: i
[Comment: Contains Operations and related materials and supplies for
(f) Concept:
Comment: Contains Operations and related materials and supplies for
(9) Concept: ¢ lant
Comment: Contains Operations and related materials and supplies for Distribution.
(h) Concept: i
[Comment: Contains Operations and related materials and supplies for Distribution.

(i) Concept: PlantMaterialsAndOperatingSuppliesOther

[Comment: *Other” includes Telecom, I. T and Fleet related materials and supplies.

(j) Concept: PlantMaterialsAndOperatingSuppliesOther

[Comment: "Other” includes Telecom, I. T. and Fleet related materials and supplies.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

Report blow the parcuars (dotas) calld or concering alowances.
Report all acquisitions of allowances at ot

Report the net costs and benefits of hedging

SomNoorwNS

Report allowances in accordance with a welghled average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c). allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
Report on Line 5 allowances retured by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated company” under "Definitions* in the Uniform System of Accounts).
Reporton Lines 22 27 he name of purchasers ranserees of alowancos disposed of and idotiy assodiated companies.
separate line under and
Report on Lines 32.35 and 45-46 the not Sa1s proceods and gains of 0skes fom Slowance Saics.

Current Year Year One Year Two Year Three | Future Years Totals
Line $02 Allowances Inventory (Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. | No. [Amt | No. |[Amt | No. Amt.
No. (@ (b) (e) (d) (e) U] (@ (h) (U} () (k) 0] (m)
1 Balance-Beginning of Year 1,108,041 (34,163) 0 0 0 0 1,108,041 | (34,163)
2
3 | Acquired During Year:
4 Issued (Less Withheld Allow) 80,031 80,031
5 Retumed by EPA
6
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15 | Total
16
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18 Charges to Account 509 571 (16) 571 (16)
19 | Other:
20 | Allowances Used
21 | Cost of Sales/Transfers:
22 | Hooker's Point Allowances 3913 3913 3,913 46,956 58,695
23
24
25
2
27
28 | Total 3913 3913 3,913 46,956 58,695
29 | Balance-End of Year 1,187,502 (34,147) (3913) (3.913) (3.913) (46,956) 1,128,807 | (34,147)
30
31 | sales:
32 | Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 Gains
35 | Losses
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA
39 | Costof Sales
40 | Balance-End of Year
41
42 | sales
43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 53 53
45 | cains
46 | Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

Date of Report
1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report blow the partulrs (detis) called fo concering allowancs.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cf
3. Report allowances in accordance with a welghled average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b}-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
6. Report on Line 5 allowances retured by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/iransferors of allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See "associated company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedgin and
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.
Current Year Year One Year Two Year Three ';“::r': Totals
Line NOx Allowances Inventory (Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. | No. | Amt. | No. | Amt. | No. | Amt.
No. (a) (b) (e) (d) (e) M @ [ | & | 6 ®]|[®O]m
1 | Balance-Beginning of Year
2
3 | Acquired During Year.
4| Issued (Less Withheld Allow)
5 | Retumed by EPA
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15 | Total
16
17 | Relinquished During Year:
18 | Charges to Account 509
19 | other:
20 | Allowances Used
21 | Costof Sales/Transfers:
22
2
24
2
2
27
28 | Total
29 | Balance-End of Year
30
31 | sales
32 | Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
34 | Gains
35 | Losses
Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA
39 | Costof Sales
40 | Balance-End of Year
41
42 | sales
43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
45 | Gains
46 | Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Description of Extraordinary Loss [Include in the description the date of Commission
Authorization to use Acc 182.1and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).]
@

Total Amount of Loss
(b)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Losses Recognized During Year
(e)

Account Charged
@

Amount
(e)

Balance at End of Year
®

20 | TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

(1) & An Original
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

of Plant and Study Costs [Include in the description
Line of costs, the date of COmmission Authorization to use Acc 182.2 and period of Total Amount of Charges Costs Recognized During Year Account Charged Amount Balance at End of Year
No. amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr)] (b) (©) (@) (e) ®
(@)
21 | AMR Meters - Commision Date 11/10/2021 - Period 15 years 34,482,922 358,892 407 2,177,014 32,664,800
22 | Big Bend Units 1,2,3 - Commision Date 11/10/2021 - Period 15 years 462,924,755 40,733,069 407 29,009,560 474,648,264
49 | TOTAL 497,407,677 41,091,961 31,186,574 507,313,064

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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This report is:
M, 0 g e e
(2) OJ A Resubmission
Service and Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission service and generator interconnection studies.

2. List each study separately.

3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.

4.1n column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.

5.In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period

7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Line Description Costs Incurred During Period Account Charged Reimbursements Received During the Period Account Credited With Reimbursement
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Transmission Studies
2 Qss 41832 186.01 4(42,983)
3 Qse 2227 186.01 #(22,773)
4 Q87 5,603 186.01 0
20 Total 49,662 (65,756)
21 Generation Studies
22 Q524 54,130 186.01 (10,000)
23 Q61 24,799 186.01 0
24 Q63 1,131 186.01 0
25 Q64 0 186.01 (50,000)
2% Q66 91522 186.01 0
27 a7 2401 186.01 0
28 art 18,556 186.01 0
29 arz (1,000) 186.01 0
30 Q89 45,449 186.01 0
31 Qo1 76,214 186.01 (50,000
32 Qo3 90,896 186.01 (70,000)
33 Q92 2,862 186.01 (10,000
34 Qg5 26426 186.01 (20,000)
35 Q96 1,252 186.01 1(20,000)
36 Qo4 30036 186.01 4(10,000)
k14 Qo7 (19,445) 186.01 0
38 Qos 2,824 186.01 (50,000)
39 Qg9 222 186.01 (20,000)
40 Q100 (58,607) 186.01 0
41 Q102 797 186.01 2(30,000)
42 Q101 738 186.01 (30,000)
43 Q103 888 186.01 (60,000)
44 Qio4 660 186.01 #(60,000)
45 Qs2 4,679 186.01 (10,000)
46 Q63 7,039 186.01 (110,000)
a7 Q105 1,143 186.01 ©(30,000)
48 Q106 504 186.01 %(30,000)
49 Qio7 445 186.01 (20,000
50 Q108 354 186.01 (20,000)
51 Q109 630 186.01 (30,000)
39 Total 417,635 (740,000)
40 Grand Total 467,297 (805,756)

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) M An Original Date of Report

12/31/2023

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $42,983

(b) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $22,773

(c) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $10,000

(d) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $50,000

() Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $50,000

(f) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $70,000

() Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $10,000

(h) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $20,000

(i) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $20,000

(j) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $10,000

(k) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements.

[Deposit amount of $50,000

(1) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $20,000

(m) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $30,000

(n) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $30,000

() Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $60,000

(p) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $60,000

(q) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $10,000

(1) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $110,000

(5) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $30,000

(1) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $30,000

(4) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $20,000

(4) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $20,000

() Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

[Deposit amount of $30,000

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03-07)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization,

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped by classes.

CREDITS

Line Description and Purpose of Other Regulatory Assets Balance at Beginning of Current Quarter/Year Debits Written "c': ‘:l‘:':’gh‘:r‘;';e” Year Written off During the Period Amount Balance at end of Current Quarter/Year

No. @ © @ % © o

1 | ARoREGULATORY ASSET 12,566,062 6,712,258 VARIOUS 7,738,102 11,540,128
2 | OTHER REG ASSET -FAS109 INC TAX 119,087,133 2414567 VARIOUS 10,362,896 111,136,804
3 | DEFERRED DEBIT CONSERVATION 4071421

4 | DEFERRED DEBIT FUEL-RETAIL 517,989,768 295,995,789 4071421 731,549,371 82,436,186
5 | DEFERRED DEBIT CAPACITY 9,300,914 407421 2,345 9,307,569
6 | DEFERRED DEBIT FUEL-WHOLESALE 4071421
7 | DEFERRED DEBIT ENVIRONMENTAL 4071421
8 | DEFERRED DEBIT STORM PROTECTION 2,186,556 4071421 2,186,556
9 | FAS 158 - PENSIONISERPIFAS 106 241,806,666 9,372,820 219 14,916,236 236,263,250
10 | COMM-INDUT LOAD MGT 08

11 | PRICE RESPONSIVE LOAD MANAGEMENT 1,559,028 728972 208 629,743 1,658,257
12 | RATE CASE EXPENSE (2) 1,380,348 928 460,116 920232
13 | DEFERRED DREDGING COSTS (1) 511

14 | DEF AERIAL SURVEY DEBIT 501/547

15 | STREG DERIVATIVE ASSET 1,490,119 6,148,088 245 7,638,207

16 | LTREG DERIVATIVE ASSET 1,174,165 245 1,174,165

17 | MEDICARE PARTD 1,450,969 VARIOUS 266,890 1,184,078
18 | ENERGY EDUCATION 6,509 908 4302 2,207
19 | ASSET OP GAIN NON-CURRENT 10,384,733 3,122,689 456 10,384,733 3,122,689
20 | ASSET OP GAIN - CURRENT 4,819,870 10,384,733 456 4,819,870 10,384,733
21| OTHREG ASSET-STORM STLMT NON-CURRENT 182
22| OTHREG ASSET-DEFERRED TAX REFORM IMPACT CURRENT 1195913 407 1,195,913
23| ACCUM PROVISION FOR PROPERTY INSURANCE-DEBIT-CURRENT 75,020,322 1,623,632,512 186 1,691,702,200 6,950,634
24| PRIME TIME PLUS 475,190 208 36,338 438,852
25 | (1) Amortized over 5 year period
26 | (2) Amortized over 4 year period
44 | ToTAL 988,757,440 1,971,658,253 2,482,881,517 477,534,176
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This report is:
(1) M An Original

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report
1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (detas) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.

CREDITS
Line Description of Miscellaneous Deferred Debits Balance at Beginning of Year Debits Credits Account Charged Credits Amount Balance at End of Year

No. (@ (b) (c) (d) (e ®

1 Energy Supply Misc Activities 64,011 0 various (548, PGS, GBPC) 154,421 (90,410)
2 Environmenal and Clean Energy Misc Activities 58,502 70,045 186 4114 124433
3 | Carters 7C Land Due Diligence 16,288 433,260 0 449,548
4 | Crews Cattle Land Due Diligence 1,014,800 0 186 660,596 354,204
5 | Wave IV Solar 0 163,111 0 163,111
6 Farmland & Suburban Reserve Land 0 222,559 0 222,559
7 | Wave lli Land 0 253,431 0 253,431
8 Environmental - Lab Services (147,859) 0 186 13,066 (160,925)
9 Manatee Viewing Center 611,773 0 186 5155 606,618
10 | Electric Delivery Misc Activities 1,148,193 100,354 various (583, 107, 186) 1,114,747 133,800
11 | Storm Cash Advances 290,500 0 0 290,500
12 | PRE-Dist Line - OH - Make Ready (81,887) 0 various 110,829 (192,716)
13 | NCP - Delivery - Inventory Sales (88,531) 1,682 0 (86,849)
14 | Washing Stto Plant Av - UG Cable (Mid-Florida) 3436724 0 0 3436724
15 | Advanced Distribution Infrastructure Program (ADI). 0 1,016,513 0 1016513
16 | Portof Tampa 0 186,793 0 186,793
17 | Piney Point Land/Ybor Data Ctr 144,901 34,866 0 179,767
18 | Telecom - METROLINK 46,087 60,963 0 107,050
19 | TEC- Rate Case 40 346,124 0 346,164
20 | Other Misc Activities (129,276) 70556 various 0 (58,720)
21| Solar Interconnect Studies (331,325) 410,000 107 348,459 (269,784)
22| SERP Trust Deferred Debit 6,334,729 0 228 4,545,259 1,789.470
47 | Miscellaneous Work in Progress

48 | Deferred Regulatory Comm. Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL 12,387,670 8,801,281

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original

Date of Report
1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

AACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line No. Description and Location Balance at Beginning of Year Balance at End of Year
(@) (b) (e)

1 Electric
2 Dismantling 51,816,527 50,282,725
3 Contributions in Aid of Construction 41,678,186 43,784,254
4 Capitalized Interest 915,197 3,069,863
5 ITC - FAS 109 68,415,327 66,709,311
6 Insurance Reserve (16,388,071) 861,074
7 Other 574,779,331 551,854,673
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 721,216,497 716,561,900
9 Gas
15 Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 721,216,497 716,561,901

Notes

‘The change in account 190 is composed of:
(121,381.474) 410.

(30,710 410.2

119,372,566 411.1

337424112

452,226 FAS 133

(1,394931) FAS 158

(1,706,016) ITC - FAS 109

(4,654,597) Activity in account 190
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

Date of Report
1213112023

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxes

Comment: Detail of Other:

[Hedging Activities 2,735,411

[Pension Benefits & Post Retirements 93,532,747
ISEC 263A Indirect Costs 1,508,956

(General Business Credit 287,223,101

IProduction Tax Credit 6,246,039

[FL Rate Change 2019-2021 3,631,886

IDef Sep CO - FED NOL 44,519,454

IDef Sep CO - FED NOL - Protected 47,316,651
IDef Sep CO - FL NOL Unprotected 13,550,362
IDef Sep CO - FED NOL - Unprotected 62,137 430
IDef Sep CO - FL NOL - Unprotected 1,333,915
ICETM - Clean Energy Trans Mech 5,137,892
(Currency Ad - Unreal GIL (5,179)

lLease Payments 5,899,243

IDeferred Lease Non-Utilty (21,865)

(Gains & Losses - Sale of Assets 33,287

[Total 574,779,330

(b) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxes

Comment: Detail of Other:
[Hedging Activities 3,187,640

[Pension Benefits & Post Retirements 92,137,816

ISEC 263A Indirect Costs 2,761,000

(General Business Credit 202,705,752

IProduction Tax Credit 21,424,135

[FL Rate Change 2019-2021 4,054,695

IDef Sep CO - FED NOL - Protected 47,316,651

IDef Sep CO - FED NOL - Unprotected 27,180,100
IDef Sep CO - FL NOL - Unprotected (2,067,745)

IDEF SEP CO - FED NOL-PROT - 2022 80% 41,840,332
IDEF SEP CO - FL NOL-PROT - 2022 80% 13,264,004
ICETM - Clean Energy Trans Mech 2,627,371
(Currency Ad - Unreal GIL 932

lLease Payments 5,446,156

IDeferred Lease Non-Utilty (24,944)

(Gains & Losses - Sale of Assets 778

[Total 551,854,673
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 12/31/2023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) OJ A Resubmission

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. ff information
form (i.e., year and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

3. Give details concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dwldends are cumutiv or noncumuiative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, o oo Y Sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pldgee and purpose ofpledge.

to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fiing, a specific reference to report

Held by Held by Held by Held by
. Outstanding per Bal. Sheet (Total
Outstanding per Bal. Sheet (Total amount
Line Class and Series of Stock and Name of Stock Series Number of Shares Authorized by Charter Par or Stated Value per Share Call Price at End of Year outstanding without reduction for amount outstanding without Reacsired | Reacired | ISinking | In Sinking
Line N ™ Pt % o e Shoss reduction for amounts held by eacquired | Reacquired | and Other | and Other
B respondent) Amount Stock (Acct | Stock (Acct |  Funds Funds
) 217) Shares | 217)Cost | Shares Amount
(9) (h) U] (0]
4| Common Stock (Account 201)
2 | Common stock 25,000,000 10 119,696,788
7| Total 25,000,000 10 119,696,788
8 | Preferred Stock (Account 204)
9 | Preferred stock 2,500,000
10 | Preferred stock 1,500,000 100
11| Preference stock 2,500,000
19 | Total 6,500,000
1| Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204) - Data Conversion
2
3
4
5 | Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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This report is:
Yomo ot fosponcen: 1)@ 0 orgos Dot ot o Yoo Rovon
2) CJ AResubmission
Other Paid-in Capital
1 Report below the balance atthe end of th year and he nformation specifd below for the respective othr paid-i capital accounts Provide a subheading for ach account and show a tota for the account, as wel a5  total ofall accountsfo reconclaton with the blanc shee, page 112. Expiainchanges made n any account durng the year and v the accounting entios
effecting such change.
a. Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.
b. Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.
c. Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.
d. Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts.
Line No. "(i’)" An;:;m'
1 Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)
2 Beginning Balance Amount
3 Increases (Decreases) from Sales of Donations Received from Stockholders
4 Ending Balance Amount
5 Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)
6 Beginning Balance Amount
7 Increases (Decreases) Due to Reductions in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock
8 Ending Balance Amount
9 Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)
10 Beginning Balance Amount
" Increases (Decreases) from Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock
12 Ending Balance Amount
13 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)
14 Beginning Balance Amount 4,085,840,249
15.1 Increases Due to Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital 300,000,000
16 Ending Balance Amount 4,385,840,249
17 Historical Data - Other Paid in Capital
18 Beginning Balance Amount
19 Increases (Decreases) in Other Paid-In Capital
20 Ending Balance Amount
40 Total 4,385,840,249
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This report is:
(1) M An original Date of Report

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company 1213112023

(2) O AResubmission

Year/Period of

End of: 202:

f Report
4

3/ Q¢

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class o series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year

No. (a) (b)

1 Common Stock-No Par 700,921
22 | TOTAL 700,921

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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This report is:
(1) M An Original

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds, and in column (b) include the related account number.

3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received, and in column (b) include the related account number.

4. For receivers' certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certificates were issued, and in column (b) include the related account number.

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory details for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a)principal advanced during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities that have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense in column (m). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (m) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

9. Give details concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Outstanding
(Total
amount
" P " Nominal AMOI i Interest for
Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate (For new Related Account Total Expense, Premium or Total Date of
Line | . " eal imatle Principal Amount of Debt Issued " Total Expense Total Premium " Date of . PERIOD Date PERIOD Date without Year
No_ | issue, give commission Autr(l:)nxa!mn numbers and dates) Nu(T;)er © Dls(cdo)unl © o Dls(co)um lesue Mat(r)my From To reduction for | Amount
g (h) ) (k) amounts (m)
held by
respondent)
()

1 Bonds (Account 221)
2 6.55% Due 2036 250,000,000 4,142,092 1,562,500 | 05/12/2006 | 05/15/2036 05/12/2006 05/15/2036 250,000,000 16,375,000
3 6.15% Due 2037 250,000,000 1,448,212 1,417,500 | 05/25/2007 | 05/15/2037 05/25/2007 05/15/2037 250,000,000 15,375,000
4 4.10% Due 2042 300,000,000 11,035,174 828,000 | 06/01/2012 | 06/01/2042 06/01/2012 06/01/2042 300,000,000 12,300,000
5 4.35% Due 2044 300,000,000 3,554,548 201,000 | 05/15/2014 | 05/15/2044 05/15/2014 05/15/2044 300,000,000 13,050,000
6 4.20% Due 2045 250,000,000 (1,587,879) 465,000 | 05/20/2015 | 05/15/2045 05/20/2015 05/15/2045 250,000,000 10,500,000
7 4.30% Due 2048 350,000,000 3,841,594 1,876,000 | 06/07/2018 | 06/15/2048 06/07/2018 06/15/2048 350,000,000 15,050,000
8 4.45% Due 2049 375,000,000 3,959,900 1,916,250 | 10/04/2018 | 06/15/2049 10/04/2018 06/15/2049 375,000,000 16,687,500
9 | 3625% Due 2050 300,000,000 3,490,946 3,678,000 | 07/24/2019 | 06115/2050 | 0712412019 06/15/2050 300,000,000 | 10,875,000
10 2.40% Due 2031 400,000,000 3,606,931 1,304,000 | 03/18/2021 | 03/15/2031 03/18/2021 03/15/2031 /400,000,000 9,600,000
11 3.45% Due 2051 400,000,000 4,506,931 892,000 | 03/18/2021 | 03/15/2051 03/18/2021 03/15/2051 400,000,000 13,800,000
12 3.875% Due 2024 300,000,000 1,518,719 114,378 | 07/12/2022 | 07/12/2024 07/12/2022 07/12/2024 300,000,000 11,625,000
13 5.00% Due 2052 300,000,000 3,395,134 372,138 | 07/12/2022 | 07/15/2052 07/12/2022 07/15/2052 300,000,000 15,000,000
14 | Subtotal 3,775,000,000 42,912,302 14,626,766 3,775,000,000 | 160,237,500
15 Reacquired Bonds (Account 222)
16
17
18
19 Subtotal
20 Advances from Associated Companies (Account 223)
21
22
23
24 Subtotal
25 | Other Long Term Debt (Account 224)
26
27
28
29 Subtotal
33 TOTAL 3,775,000,000
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R, 0 g e e
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RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year.
Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.
2. Ifthe utiity is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or
sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. Asubstitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line No. Pamcula(l:) (Details) Arr;:;mt
1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 465,513,206
2 Reconciling Items for the Year
3
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Contributions in Aid of Construction 8,309,601
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 Income Tax Expensed on Books 87,169,497
" See Attached Footnote 612,946,777
12
13
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15
16
17
18
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 See Attached Footnote 573,802,231
27 Federal Tax Net Income 600,136,850
28 Show Computation of Tax:
29 Federal/State Timing Differences (71,116,040)
30 State Taxable Income 529,020,810
31 State NOL (78,289,087)
32 Adjusted Taxable Income 450,731,723
33 State Tax at 5.5% 24,790,245
34 Federal Taxable Income 575,346,605
35 Federal NOL (166,463,478)
36 Adjusted Taxable Income 408,883,127
37 Federal Tax at 21% 85,865,457
38 Adjustment to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-Ups (1,630,296)
39 Net Federal Income Tax - Per Books 109,025,405
40 ce Attached Footnote

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
" Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
(1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) OJ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: D Description

[Footnote
IDeductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

(Club Dues 40,277
IMeals & Entertainment 50% 1,536,061
[Transportation Fringe 131,157
LLobbying 185,175

[Solar ITC 4,408,581

[Penalties 82,129

[Unbilled Revenue (Netted) 4,939,442
|Sec 263A Interest Cap 1,967,870
IDeferred Fuel 426,246,013

/acation 912,665

Insurance Reserve (Netted) 67,855,369
lLegal Expenses 749,051

Bond Refinancing 124,317
IDismantiement Costs 1,055,172

[Rate Case 460,116

lLong Term Medical - Fas 112 493,461
Sec 263A Indirect Costs 846,144
[Deferred Revenue 16,050,563
(Currency Adj - Unreal GIL 24,110
IDeferred Comp 175,037

IDeductible Contribution 250,000

[Fiber Optic 17,440

[Repairs Capitalized On Books 84,396,627

[Total 612,946,777

(b) Concept: DeductionsO: i Description

[Footnote
IDeductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

IAFUDC Equity (Netted) (9,870,821)
Medical & Life Benefits-Fas 106 (6,517,948)
(Cost Of Removal (25,328,651)

LLease Liability (26,545)

[Tax/Book Depreciation (474,568 810)

lLong Term Incentive (1,313,413)

|Amort - Section 174 (16,462,241)

[Pension (11,449,536)

|State Tax True Up (21,083)

ICETM - Clean Energy Trans Mech (9,905,387)
ISERP (3,260,871)

[Restoration Plan (668,105)

|Accrued Bonus (4,018,993)

401K - Performance Match (1,824,164)
|Amortization Fed (5,557,552)

[Bad Debt (698,303)

(GIL - Sale Of Assets (123,252)

|Storm Protection Clause (2,186,556)

Total (573,802,231)

(e) Concept: ComputationOfTaxDescription

IComment:

(d) Concept: ComputationOfTaxDescription

|Afiiiates included in the consolidated return are:
[Emera US Holdings Inc.

[Emera Energy Generation Inc.
(Clean Power Northeast Development
[Emera CNG Holdings, Inc.

[TECO Finance, Inc.

[TECO Oil & Gas, Inc

TECO EnergySource, Inc.

[TECO Clean Advantage Corporation.
TECO Diversified, Inc.

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

[TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc
[TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Guatemala, Inc.

[TECO Gas Operations Inv.
[SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC
[Peoples Gas System Inc.

[Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
[TECO Wholesale Generation, Inc.
[TECO Energy Inc.

TECO Services, Inc.

[TECO Partners, Inc.

[TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC
[Tampa Electric Company

INew Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.
INew Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
[Emera Energy Services Inc.

ISECI Mitland Corporation

[EUSHI Finance, Inc.

[ETL IP Holdings Inc

[ETL Energy Service Company Inc
[ETL Project Company Inc.

[Enlight Tech Inc.

[The consolidated federal income tax iability is currently being apportioned in accordance with Interal Revenue Service Reguiations Section1.1552-1(a)(2) and Section 1.1502-33(d)(2)(i). These regulations provide for allocation of the consolidated tax iabiity on the basis of the percentage of the total tax to the tax which each member would bear if the tax were computed on a separate|
return basis. The tax liabiliy allocated to each company cannot exceed the tax liability computed as if each had filed a separate return.

[Tampa Electric Company participates in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return.
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This report is:
" Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
(1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) OJ A Resubmission

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGES DURING YEAR

Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid o accrued taxes.) Enter the amounts in both columns (g) and (h). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

Include in column (g) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year i column (d).

Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (i) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

Report in columns (1) through (o) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (o) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to other utilty departments and amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (o) the taxes
charged to utiity plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utiity department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

ENOaRON

si%ﬁggﬁng BALANGE AT END OF DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED
Taxos | Toron | Taxes Taxes Paid roxes | Tovee | Etectric Extraordinary “"i:*;{zf"'
I;‘Ir;e Kind of Tax (s(e:) Instruction 5) Type( :)1 Tax S:.:;e Tax( dV)ear (AA';';‘:"; ('"Ci'r:“‘a C;‘:g;d D‘.'.;[.,:g Ad].,?i,)",m, &i'é'::; (lnc::d'ﬂ (A‘cucs?;l’m ‘Al:l::m (E:;:'L':.g:« 0::;,
236) | Account |  Year 236) | Account | 409.1) 400.3)
@ | 163 @ o [) 165) » ) o
(U] (k)
1 | FEDERAL: 0
2 | Income Taxes 0 84,214,077 | 78,607,750 | (7,779.254) | (2.172.927) 71,727,464 12,486,613
3 |FNas 0
4 Unemployment 0
5 | 2023 0 115,921 112,565 3,356 115,921
6 | 2022 4,347 0 4,347 0
7 |Fica 0
8 | 2023 0 21307.834 | 18208350 |  (345853) | 2,753,631 12,382,857
9 | 2022 (353,220) o (353.220) 0
10 | Excise Tax 0 21,191 21,191 0 56,366
11| Superfund 87,936 0 87,936
12 | Diesel Fuel 0
13| STATE: 0
14 | Income Taxes 0 24811328 | 23140524 | (2315787) | (644.983) 21,350,690 3,560,639
15 FIN 48 0
16 | Gross Receipts 0
17| 2023 0 71,397,143 | 66,298,260 5,098,883 71,397,143
18 | 2022 4,508,848 4,508,848 0
19| Unemployment 0
20 | 2023 0 27.213 42,102 (1.438) | (16.327) 27213
21 | 2022 (931) (931) 0
22 | Public Serv Comm 952,726 1,872,828 | 1822765 (3163) | 999,626 1,869,665
23 | Intangible 0 1,534 1,534 0 1534
24 | Occupational License 0 10,530 10,530 0 10,530
25 | Sales Tax 40,109 179,067 183,041 36,135 179,067
2 | LocAL: 0
27 | Real and Personal 0
28 | Property 0 79,496,868 | 79,496,868 0 79,288,868 140,235
29 | Franchise 0
30 | 2023 0 67,460,453 | 62,406,861 709 | 5,063,301 67,469,439
31 | 2022 4,478,470 4,478,470 0
40 | TOTAL 9,718,285 0 | 350,924,087 | 338,989,855 | (10444,787) | 11,208,631 4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

End of: 2023/ Q4.

Year/Period of Report

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and nonutiity operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i) the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Deferred for Year Allocations to Current Year's Income
Average

Line Account Subdivisions Balance at Beginning of Year Account No. Amount Account No. Amount Adjustments Balance at | Period of | ADJUSTMENT

End of Year | Allocation | EXPLANATION
No. (a) (b) (c) (@ (e) (U] (@ (h) to Income

U]

1 | Etectric utiity
2| 8% 10%,26%, 30% 243,215,591 1,896,270 7,961,143 237150718 | 30
8 | TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 243,215,501 1,896,270 7,961,143 237,150,718
9 | Other (List separately and show 3%, 4%, 7%, 10% and TOTAL)
10 | Non-Utity 10% 898 17 881 30
47 | OTHERTOTAL 898 17 881
48 | GRAND TOTAL 243,216,489 1,896,270 7,961,160 237,151,509

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

M

An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report

12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other deferred credts.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

DEBITS

Line Description and Other Deferred Credits Balance at Beginning of Year Contra Account Amount Credits. Balance at End of Year

No. (@ (b) (c) (d) (e) ®

1 Other Deferred Credits 8477 Various 1,512,444.00 1,755,452.00 251,485.00
2 Unclaimed Items (19,373) 131 987,121.00 973,886.00 (32,608)
3 Contract Retentions 8,814,878 107 287,388,268.00 301,952,589.00 23,379,199.00
4 Pole Attachments (3,019) 454 1,912,158.00 1,912,158.00 (3,019)
5 Long-Term Incentives 4,405,551 926 17,833,108.00 17,364,015.00 3,936,458.00
6 Other Deferred Credits - Renewables 663,155 456 2,300.00 106,197.00 767,052.00
7 Deferred Revenue - Cable Contract 774,810 454 2,051,525 2,069,712.00 792,997
8 Payroll Tax Refunds 0 Various 2,617,520.00 3,735,465.00 1,117,945.00
47 | TOTAL 14,644,479 314,304,444 329,869,474 30,209,509

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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This report is:

N Date of Report
(1) M An Original 12/31/2023

Name of Respondent: Year/Period of Report
‘Tampa Electric Company End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) OJ A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits.

Account Account Balance at

Ihlr:a Acl(::)unl Balance at Bt-,;g;rmlng of Year Amounts Debllez:;o Account 410.1 Amounts Credlw(:)(o Account 411.1 Amounts Deblte?’;o Account 410.2 Amounts Credlteg)lo Account411.2 | o ed AN;:;‘H( Debited Am(;_;)um Ec:str;l
(@) (0] ®)

1 Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Pollution Control Facilties 52,270,668 2,942,284 126,649 55,086,303
5 Other
51 | Other
52 | Other
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 52,270,668 2,942,284 126,649 55,086,303
9 Gas
10 | Defense Faciliies
11 | Pollution Control Facilities
12 | Other
12.1 | Other
12.2 | Other
15 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 | Other
16.1 | Other
16.2 | Other
17 | TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16) 52,270,668 2,942,284 126,649 55,086,303
18 | Classification of TOTAL
19 | Federal Income Tax 45,037,900 2,302,713 126,649 47,213,964
20 | State Income Tax 7,232,768 639,570 0 7,872,338
21 | Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report s:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) OJ A Resubmission

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits

I;:ne Account t Beginning of Year Amounts Debited to Account 410.1 Amounts Credited to Account 411.1 Amounts Debited to Account 410.2 | Amounts Credited to Account 411.2 é‘,‘:‘;g‘; Amount ‘l‘)?b‘?;"“' Amount ::‘;a‘;"‘ﬁe"a‘,

0. @ ® © @ © ® ool ) o o
1| Account 282
2 | Eectric 1,383,921,006 137,801,681 57,611,636 21,302,169 40,893,496 | 1483,702,468
3 |ocas
4 | Other (Specify)
5 | Total (Total of nes 2 thru 4) 1,383,921,006 137,801,681 57,611,636 21,302,169 40,893,496 | 1483,702,468
6
7
8
9 | TOTAL Account 262 (Total of Lines 5 thru 8) 1,383,921,006 137,801,681 57,611,636 21,302,169 40,893,496 | 1,483,702,468
10 | Classification of TOTAL
11| Federal Income Tax 1,096,582,067 104,087,647 49,724,480 18,885,281 38,909,503 | 1,170,969,536
12| State Income Tax 287,339,038 33,714,034 7,887,156 2,416,888 1983903 | 312,732,931
13 | Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report s:
(1) & An Original

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits
. - . " " Account Account Balance
Line Acl(::)um Balance at Ba(g;nnmg of Year Amounts Dehm;ic;o Account 410.1 Amounts cradm(:)m Account 411.1 Amounts Dahm(da ;o Account 410.2 (.;) to Account 411.2 | ASSou An::;lm Debted Am(niz)unl atEnd of
(@) (0] (k)
1| Account283
2 | Electric
3 153,045,039 42,267,527 143,269,349 12,185,480 17,361,601 | 58,119,338
9 | TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) 153,045,039 42,267,527 143,269,349 12,185,480 17,361,601 | 58,119,338
10 | Gas
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 | TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)
18 | TOTAL Other
19| TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 153,045,039 42,267,527 143,269,349 12,185,480 17,361,601 | 58,119,338
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 | Federal Income Tax 129668476 36,613,876 115,433,570 9,808,931 13,871,564 | 54,911415
22 | State Income Tax 24,276,563 5,653,652 27,835,779 2,376,550 3,490,038 | 3,207,924
23 | Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concening other regulatory liabiliies, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

DEBITS

Line Description and Purpose of Other Regulatory Liabilities Balance at Beginning of Current Quarter/Year Account Credited Amount Credits Balance at End of Current Quarter/Year

No. (@) (b) (e) (d) (e) U]

1 OTHER REG LIAB-FAS109 INC TAX 512,586,444 VARIOUS 41,020,178 5,144,811 476,702,077
2 | OTHREG LIABALLOW'S AUCTION 34,163 509 16 34,147
3 DEF CR CONSERVATION 4,889,019 407/431 1,635,416 4,956,142 8,209,745
4 DEF CR FUEL - RETAIL 407/431
5 DEF CR CAPACITY 1,751,764 407/431 1,751,764
6 DEF CR ENVIRONMENTAL 10,010,421 407/431 2,560,821 3,242,372 10,601,972
7 DEF CR STORM PROTECTION 11,679,947 407/431 12,176,095 496,148
8 | WHOLESALE (AFUDC) 65,351 407 2376 62,975
9 DEF GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY 126,199 421/456 146,500 23,248 2947
10 | DEF AERIAL SURVEY CREDIT 501/517

11 | STREG DERIVATIVE LIABILITY 176

12 | LT REG DERIVATIVE LIABILITY 176 3,835,173 4,500,252 665,079
13 | OTHREG LIAB DEF TAX REFORM IMPACT 6,632,969 407 661,158 16,711,721 22,683,532
14 | OTHREG LIAB - (CETM) CLEAN ENERGY TRANS MECH NC 2,032,055 407 381,757 2,609,317 4,259,615
15 | Lines
16 | amortized over a 5 year period
41 | TOTAL 549,808,332 64,180,254 37,684,011 523,312,089

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 02-04)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

Electric Operating Revenues

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e), (), and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.

2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in ol

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

4 Ifincreases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e). and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote:

5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2.

6. Commercial and indusirial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Indusirial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generaly greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

7. See page 108, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.

8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to nbilled revenue by accounts.

9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

CUSTOMERS

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year to Date Operating Revenues Previous year (no MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD Year to Date MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD Amount Previous AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH | PER MONTH
s fo Quarterly/Annual Quarterly) Quarterly/Annual year (no Quarterly) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous

- (6) © (©) ® Year (no

Quarterly)
(a)

1| sales of Electricity
2 | (440) Residential Sales 1,710,867,657 1380,734,888 10,307,158 10,100,074 742,575 729,334
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4| Small (or Comm) (See Instr. 4) 802,715,287 666,402,283 6,462,176 6.299,648 80,622 79,610
5 | Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 202,786,407 176,391,191 2,082,042 2,110,886 1,330 1,356
6 | (@44) Public Street and Highway Lighting 247,978,966 215,225,521 1,939,324 53313 0617 190
7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities o 0 0 1,893,808 0 9,276
8 | (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10 | TOTAL Sales to Uttimate Consumers 2,964,348,317 2,438,753,883 20,790,700 20,466,729 834,144 819,766
11| (447) Sales for Resale 8,155,204 36,806,722 264,052 404,509
12 | TOTAL Sales of Electricity 2,072,503,611 2,475,660,605 21,044,752 20,671,238 834,144 819,766
13 | (Less) (49.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 85,648
14 | TOTAL Revenues Before Prov. for Refunds 2,972503,611 2,475,474,957 21,044,752 20,871,238 834,144 819,766
15 | Other Operating Revenues
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 19,810,654 19,446,659
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 10,162,638 9,977,836
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents 4,171,648 3,894,255
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues 3,992,464 22,407,677
22| (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Elecricity of Others 9,336,014 12,405,497
23| (@57.1) Regional Control Service Revenues
24 | (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues
25 | Other Miscellaneous Operating Revenues
26 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 47473418 68,131,924
27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 3,019,977,029 2,543,606,881

lLine12, column (b) includes $ of unbilled revenues.
LLine12, column (d) includes MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original 1213112023

Date of Report:

(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: ResidentialSales

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 529,600,216.59

(b) Concept: SmallOrC:

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 331,611,915

[Purchase Energy included 5,452

(c) Concept: L O
(Comment: Fuel adjustment included 105,434,177

[Purchase energy included 214,915
(d) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLighting

Comment: Fuel adjustment included 99,199,102

[Purchase energy included 308
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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This report is:
(1) M An original Date of Report

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company 12/31/2023

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

1. The respondent shall report below the revenue collected for each service (i.e., control area administration, market administration, etc.) performed pursuant to a Commission approved tariff. All amounts separately billed must be detailed below.

Line Description of Service Balance at End of Quarter 1 Balance at End of Quarter 2
No. (a) (b) (c)

Balance at End of Quarter 3
(A

Balance at End of Year
(e)

a6 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customer

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bils rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if al billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule
No. (@

MWh Sold
(b)

Revenue
)

Average Number of Customers
(d)

KWh of Sales Per Customer
(e)

Revenue Per KWh Sold
®

1

CS Construction Service

52

149,682

9,246 0.1875
2 GS General Service 26 4,468 11,881 0.1736
3 L Lighting 8,043 195,697,767 0 0.7084
4 R Residential 10,299,038 ©1,705,155,739 13,869 0.1656
41 | TOTAL Billed Residential Sales 10,307,158 91,710,867,657 13,880 0.166
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL 10,307,158 11,710,867,657 742,575 13,880 0.166

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
N Date of Report
(1) M An Original 12/31/2023

(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: ResidentialSalesBilled

[Comment: Fuel Adjustment included 2,681.89

(b) Concept: ResidentialSalesBilled

[Comment: Fuel Adjustment included 1,325.73

(c) Concept: ResidentialSalesBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 408,140.77

(d) Concept: ResidentialSalesBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 529,188,068.20

(e) Concept: ResidentialSalesBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 529,600,216.59

(f) Concept: ResidentialSales

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 529,600,216.59
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An original Date of Report

1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 311
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customer
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly)

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWwh Sold Revenue Average Number of Customers KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold

No. (a) (b) (© (d) (e) M

1 CS Construction Service 1,657 19624,487 1,286 0.3768
2 GS General Service 6,407,094 759,015,016 80,801 0.1185
3 L Lighting 50,720 42,594,760 1,340,637 0.8398
4 R Residential 2 9284 6,824 0.1664
5 SBFT Stand By Firm 2,702 19480,740 1 2,701,908 0.1779
41 | TOTAL Billed Small or Commercial 6,462,176 802,715,287 80,153 0.1242
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. Small or Commercial (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL Small or Commercial 6,462,176 14802,715,287 80,622 80,153 0.1242

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) OJ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: SmallOrC

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 88,553 52

(b) Concept: SmallOrC:

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 328,819,574.53

(c) Concept: SmallOrC

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 90.20

(d) Concept: SmallOrC:

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 133,464.46

(e) Concept: SmallOrC

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 331,611,915

[Purchase Energy included 5,452
(f) Concept: SmallOrC

(Comment: Fuel adjustment included 331,611,915

[Purchase Energy included 5,452
FERC FORM NO 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) & An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a generai residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bils rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if al billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Average Number of Customers KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold

No. (a) (b) C (d) (e) U]

1 GS General Service 1,344,260 139,168,702 1,014,281 0.1035
2 | LLighting 1,672 741,165 0 0 04432
3 | SBFT Stand By Firm 736,110 62,876,539 5 147,221,904 00854
41 | TOTAL Billed Large (or Ind.) Sales 2,082,042 202,786,407 1,565,053 00973
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL Large (or Ind.) 2,082,042 14202,786,407 1,330 1,565,053 00973

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

(1) & An Original

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Report
1213112023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(a) Concept: LargeO

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 68,437,759.72

(b) Concept: LargeOr

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 84,723.99

(c) Concept: LargeO

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 36,911,693.21

(d) Concept: LargeO

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 105,434,177

[Purchase energy included 214,915

(&) Concept: LargeO;
Comment: Fuel adjustment included 105,434,177

[Purchase energy included 214,915
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original Date of Report

1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customer
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bils rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if al billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWwh Sold Revenue Average Number of Customers KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold

No. (a) (b) (© (d) (e) M

1 CS Construction Service 5 3,508 10 488 0.7559
2 GS General Service 1,885,328 206,792,032 9,165 205,728 0.1097
3 L Lighting 51,768 940,424,516 197 262,229 0.7809
4 R Residential 1,365 269,511 243 5619 0.174
5 SBFT Stand By Firm 857 £489,309 2 428,750 0.5706
41 | TOTAL Billed Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,939,324 247,978,966 9,617 201,670 0.1279
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL 1,939,324 19247,978,966 9,617 201,670 0.1279

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
Date of Report

(1) M An Original 12/31/2023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLightingBilled

Comment: Fuel adjustment included 245.14

(b) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLightingBilled

[Comment: Fuel Adjustment included 96,463,194.31

(c) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLightingBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 2,621,300.73

(d) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLightingBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 70,778.74

(e) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLightingBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 4,358,351

(f) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLightingBilled

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 9,9199,102

[Purchase energy included 308
(9) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLighting

[Comment: Fuel adjustment included 99,199,102

[Purchase energy included 308
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 12/31/2023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) OJ A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a generai residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bils rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if al billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Average Number of Customers KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (a) (b) (e) (d (e) U]

1

2

41 | TOTAL Billed Other Sales to Public Authorities

42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 12/31/2023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) OJ A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a generai residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bils rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Average Number of Customers KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (a) (b) (e) (d) (e) U]

1

2

41 | TOTAL Billed Provision For Rate Refunds

42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
Page 304



This report s:
N Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) M An Original End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) J A Resubmission

12/31/2023

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Page 311
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a generai residential schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customer

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bils rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 if al billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Average Number of Customers KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (a) (b) (e) (d) (e) U]
41 | TOTAL Billed - All Accounts 20,790,700 2,964,348,317 24,925 0.1426
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) - All Accounts
43 | TOTAL - All Accounts 20,790,700 92,964,348 317 834,144 24,925 01426
Page 304
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
X Date of Report
(1) & An Original 1213112023

(2) J A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

(2) Concept: RevenueFromSalesOfElectricityByRateSchedules
(Comment: Fuel adjustment included 1,065,845 411

[Purchase energy included 220,675

(b) Concept: RevenueF

Comment: Fuel adjustment included 1,065,845,411

[Purchase energy included 220,675
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

i Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

2) CJ A Resubmission

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1

wn

EXEFN

oo~

Reportal sales forreslo (e, sales topurchasers othe than ulimate consumers) ransacted on  setemen basi olher han power exchanges during he year. Do ot report exchanges of lecrity (e, ransactions nvoling a balancing of et and crcts forenergy.capaciy, et ) and any setements orimbalanced exchanges ontis schedule. Power exchanges must
be reported on the Purchased Power schedule (Page 326)
Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiiation the respondent has with the purchaser.

In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabiity of requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tongerm senvice Long-termt means e yearsor Longer and fim? means hat sevce cannol be neruptod for econoric reasons and s intended (o ramain reible even under adverse conditons (s, the suppier must atempt o buy emergency enargy fom tird partie to maitain defveriesof F senice. This category should nt be used for Longerm frm
service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliabiliy of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that *intermediate-term" means Longer than one year but Less than five years.

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote:

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment

Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter “Total"
In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (¢), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (¢)
and (). Monthly NCP demand s the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and
explain.

Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in  footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

Thé data n column (o) frough () mut be Subiotaied based on the KGINOR-RG grouping (5o imstruction &), and then totaled on the Last e of the Sahedul. The “Sublotal - RQ" amount i coumn (@) must be reperiod a4 Requirements Salos For Rosald on Page 401, ine 23, The "Sublotal - Non.RG" amount i column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For
Resale on Page 401,line 24.

in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.
ACTUAL DEMAND (MW) REVENUE
|N|:e Name of Company or Public »(xa\;momy (Footnote Affiliations) Statistical ((:;?sslﬁcatlon FER‘.:,;R;;:NSH"M"&:"' or Average Monthly ?él)llng Demand (MW) Average Montu))' NCP Demand Average Moni(i;]ly CP Demand Megawatt(:)ours Sold g;?m;:g:: cEl:‘?:r:;zys cﬁ(%;;s T(‘;"fl' .‘5’
© ) ) [0 ®
1| Florida Power & Light Company os 7 2,800 of 18161 181,611
2 | Duke Energy Florida, Inc. os 6 35,608 o | 1025562 1,025,562
3 | Orlando Utiities Commission os 27 42314 0 [ 1,708,120 1,708,120
4 | southem Company Services, Inc. os 0 25,743 0| 680694 680,604
5 | The Energy Authority, Inc. os 0 71446 0 | 2258702 2,258,702
6 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation os 6 7,980 o 208400 208,400
7 | seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. os Rs37 236,332 | 468,978 | ©833,705 1,302,682
8 | City Of Tallahassee os T20 400 of 2424 24,264
9 | Constellation Energy Generation LLC os 0 7,242 o 272578 272,576
10 | Reedy Creek Improvement District os i 1,630 of 41619 41619
11| Florida Muncipal Power Agency os 29 900 o 33864 33,864
12| Tennessee Valley Authority os 6 2379 o| 54505 54,505
13 | Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC os i 7635 o 177,368 177,366
14 | City Of Lakeland os T21 11,643 o 475005 475,095
15 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. AD RsS37 0| (245724) | (a4,831) (290,554)
16 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. AD 788 788
15 | Subtotal - RQ 0 0
16 | Subtotal-Non-RQ 254052 | 223,254 | 7,932,040 8,155,204
17 | Total 254052 | 223,254 | 7,932,040 8,155,204

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 310-311




Year/Period of Report

This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) J A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: MegawattHoursSoldSalesForResale

[Excludes 82 MWH of Optional Provision pass through.

(b) Concept: EnergyChargesRevenueSalesForResale

lIncludes optional provision pass through charges of 8,537.22

(c) Concept: EnergyChargesRevenueSalesForResale

[Optional provision pass through of $787.53 from December 2022 that was reflected in the general ledger in_January 2023.

(d) Concept: RevenueFromSalesOfElectricityForResale

[The -290,554 amount represents prior period adjustments that are included in FERC account 555. The break out amounts are as follows. In 2021, the demand was 55,547.28 with energy being 14,894.10. In 2022, the demand amount was 190,176.34 while the energy amount was 29,936 40.

Page 310-311

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)




This report is:

8 Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) & An Original 1213112023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) J A Resubmission

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line No. Account Amount for Current Year Amount for Previous Year (c)

(a) (b) (c)
1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A. Steam Power Generation
3 Operation
4 (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 5,482,487 5,685,260
5 (501) Fuel 61,965,609 120,472,054
6 (502) Steam Expenses 8,261,649 10,014,169
7 (503) Steam from Other Sources
8 (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
9 (505) Electric Expenses 2,652,592 2,707,576
10 (506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 4,932,160 3,392,928
1 (507) Rents 26,948 3,848
12 (509) Allowances 48,084 (31)
13 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 83,369,529 142,275,804
14 Maintenance
15 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering (582) 7,460
16 (511) Maintenance of Structures 4,094,935 3,642,458
17 (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 15,158,011 11,535,033
18 (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 2,723,838 3,323,923
19 (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 2,711,982 1,920,316
20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 24,688,184 20,420,190
21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 & 20) 108,057,713 162,704,994
2 B. Nuclear Power Generation
23 Operation
2 (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 (518) Fuel
2 (519) Coolants and Water
27 (520) Steam Expenses
28 (521) Steam from Other Sources
29 (Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
30 (523) Electric Expenses
31 (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
32 (525) Rents
33 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
34 Maintenance
35 (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
36 (529) Maintenance of Structures
37 (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant
39 (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)
41 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear. Power (Enter Total of lines 33 & 40)
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation
43 Operation
44 (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
45 (536) Water for Power
46 (537) Hydraulic Expenses
47 (538) Electric Expenses
48 (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
49 (540) Rents
50 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)
52 Maintenance
53 (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering
54 (542) Maintenance of Structures
55 (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
56 (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant
57 (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)
59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (Total of Lines 50 & 58)
60 D. Other Power Generation
61 Operation
62 (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 14,459 307
63 (547) Fuel 485,526,515 1,002,186,219
64 (548) Generation Expenses 25,539,185 22,779,517
64.1 (548.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment
65 (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 7,405,528 7,623,637
66 (550) Rents
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 62 thru 67) 518,485,687 1,032,589,680
68 Maintenance
69 (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 (552) Maintenance of Structures 1,509,203 1,576,975
71 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 19,224,483 21,863,073
714 (553.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment
72 (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 1,315,928 961,207
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 69 thru 72) 22,049,704 24,401,345
74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Total of Lines 67 & 73) 540,535,391 1,056,991,025
75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 (555) Purchased Power 77,775,408 150,899,398
76.1 (555.1) Power Purchased for Storage Operations o
77 (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 625,916 631,202
78 (557) Other Expenses 0 3,000
79 TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of Lines 76 thru 78) 78,401,324 151,533,690




80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of Lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 726,994,428 1,371,229,709
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 Operation

83 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,052,003 1,416,368
8 (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability 82,643 118,812
86 (561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 1,507,948 1,605,885
87 (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling 969,610 1,023,867
88 (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services

89 (561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development

%0 (561.6) Transmission Service Studies

91 (561.7) Generation Interconnection Studies

92 (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services 831,496 781,975
9 (562) Station Expenses 1,614,391 1,373,259
931 (562.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

o (563) Overhead Lines Expenses 513,538 324,525
% (564) Underground Lines Expenses

% (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others

o7 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1,973,420 1,704,394
9% (567) Rents 21513 23,529
99 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 83 thru 98) 8,566,562 8372614
100 Maintenance

101 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

102 (569) Maintenance of Structures 2,761 3649
103 (569.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

104 (569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software 1,653,954 1,818,638
105 (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 315,744 417,457
106 (569.4) Mai of Mi Regional ission Plant

107 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 1,221,018 1,427,866
1071 (570.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

108 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 6,242,473 6,057,898
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

10 (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant

m TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 101 thru 110) 9,335,950 9,725,208
12 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 99 and 111) 17,902,512 18,097 822
13 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

14 Operation

15 (575.1) Operation Supervision

16 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation

"7 (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

18 (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

19 (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation

120 (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121 (575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122 (575.8) Rents

123 Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)

124 Maintenance

125 (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126 (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

128 (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129 (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131 TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Operation Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 123 and 130)

132 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 Operation

134 (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,528,613 1,799,831
135 (581) Load Dispatching 1,038,668 968,479
136 (582) Station Expenses 1,963,272 1,620,951
137 (583) Overhead Line Expenses 8,573,081 10,538,328
138 (584) Underground Line Expenses 757,587 760,874
138.1 (584.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

139 (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 2,494,125 1,592,101
140 (586) Meter Expenses 5,731,527 5,350,044
141 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 479,397 709,281
142 (588) Miscellaneous Expenses 5,263,227 1,728,467
143 (589) Rents 360,405 353,537
144 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 134 thru 143) 28,189,902 25,430,893
145 Maintenance

146 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

147 (591) Maintenance of Structures 466,207 726,056
148 (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,820,228 2,820,085
1481 (592.2) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

149 (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 40,466,518 33,461,857
150 (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 6,002,488 3,944,595
151 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 327,491 503,074
152 (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,459,182 1371172
153 (597) Maintenance of Meters 449,577 514,002
154 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 0 563
155 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Lines 146 thru 154) 51,991,691 43,341,404
156 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of Lines 144 and 155) 80,181,593 68,772,297
157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 Operation

159 (901) Supervision 432,190 548,900
160 (902) Meter Reading Expenses 3,283,332 885,636
161 (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 30920528 29,436,496
162 (904) Uncollectible Accounts 8,963,683 4,086,179
163 (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

164 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 159 thru 163) 43,699,733 34,957,211




165 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
166 Operation

167 (907) Supervision

168 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 44,708,533 43,787,104
169 (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 2,014,460 1,349,596
170 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses

171 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total Lines 167 thru 170) 46,722,993 45,136,700
172 7. SALES EXPENSES

173 Operation

174 (911) Supervision

175 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 356,077 496,767
176 (913) Advertising Expenses 350,836 0
177 (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

178 TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 174 thru 177) 706,913 496,767
179 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 Operation

181 (920) Administrative and General Salaries 74,358,054 79,819,750
182 (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 6,078,581 5,304,179
183 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 57,848,110 53,324,534
184 (923) Outside Services Employed 32,410,003 27,070,197
185 (924) Property Insurance 120,816,644 12,149,032
186 (925) Injuries and Damages 20,144,488 20,056,605
187 (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 36,061,877 43,356,515
188 (927) Franchise Requirements

189 (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 1,516,966 1,771,722
190 (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.

191 (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 896,051 159,700
192 (930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 18,436,026 20,181,149
193 (931) Rents 1,688,389 1,653,030
194 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 181 thru 193) 254,559,059 158,197,345
195 Maintenance

19 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 1,148,448 1,425,686
197 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of Lines 194 and 196) 255,707,507 159,623,031
198 TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Total of Lines 80, 112, 131, 156, 164, 171, 178, and 197) 1,471,815,679 1,698,313,537

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:

8 Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) & An Original 1213112023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) J A Resubmission

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)

wn o

E¥S

~ o

Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electrcity (i.e., transactions involving  balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiation the respondent has with the seller.

In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five years or longer and *firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm
service firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliabilty of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabilty and reliability of the designated unit.

1U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than five years

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote for each adjustment

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number o Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (¢), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NAin columns (d),
(e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand uring the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand ot stated on a megawatt basis and
;’;‘:a:‘}n(cu\ulann (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent, excluding purchases for energy storage. Report in column (h) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent for energy storage purchases. Report in columns (i) and (j) the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not
report net exchange.

Report demand charges in column (k), energy charges in column (1), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column (m). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column ()
the settiement amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (m) include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credts or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in columns (g) through (n) must be totaled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in columns (g) and (h) must be reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in colum (i) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, line 12. The total amount in column () must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.
Actual Demand (MW) POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER
MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Total
I;:ne Name of Company or Public Authority (Footnote Af Statistical Classification | ForeRate ﬁﬁ'::e“,'e or | Average ""’"'I‘,L‘(Aﬁi"i"g Demand Average Monthly NCP Demand Average Monthly CP Demand e cl’z:f"sg o Pu'::::sd Miﬂ'ﬁ“ M;g;u‘cl:n g::‘r;';: (:Er::rr:é C(h);.:;:i é';:"re’,'"');’t
o. @ (b) o s © [0} Energy Sorage) | /0y | Roceived | Delvered ::; ((f)) ((:‘)) Y
© ore )

1 | Duke Energy Fiorida, Inc. os T6 o 0 1985120 | 1,085,120
2| Jacksonville Electric Authority os RS14 0 of s7om 57,91
3| Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc os RS37 245,724 o| 44831 290555
4 | Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC os T6 0 0 1,063 1,063
5 | Georgia Transmission Corporation os N ) o 266 266
6 | Southern Company Services, Inc. os T6 o o 12784 12,784
7 | MEAG Power os N 0 o 8am 8.413
8 | Dominion South Carolina, Inc. os N 0 0 373 373
9 | Duke Energy Progress, Inc. os Te 0 0 10 10
10 | South Carolina Public Service Authority db Santee Cooper os N o o 814 814
11| Florida Power & Light Company os 7 o 0| 1041454 | 1,041,454
12| Florida Power & Light Company os A 0 193,050 0 0| 193050
13 | Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation 0s L s 0| szaaor i
14 | Florida Power & Light Company os 7 450,364 0 | 19,374,820 0 | 19,374,820
15 | Duke Energy Florida, Inc. os i 909,942 3,500,000 | 34,960,745 0 | 38,460,745
16 | Oriando Utiities Commission os Te 25,010 1,200,000 | 1,303,704 0| 2503708
17 | Southern Company Services, Inc. os T6 230,763 o 2041645 0| 2041685
18 | The Energy Authority, Inc. os T6 5326 o 232220 o| 232220
19 | Constellation Energy Generation LLC os T6 70,227 o 397 o 319795
20| Florida Municipal Power Agency os RS29 1,200 550,000 | 64,725 o| etar2s
21| Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc. os T6 350 o| 17150 0 17,150
22| Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC os T6 182 o 4,285 0 4,285
23 | MARQUARIE ENERGY LLC os e 34,602 o 2314756 0| 2314756
24 | NETMETERING S coG-1 6,401 o 307,179 o| 307179
25 | MOSAIC FERTILIZER, LLC - MILLPOINT os coG-1 2423 o| ste3e 0 51,639
26 | MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLC - RIDGEWOOD os coG-1 217 ) 7,385 0 7,385
27 | MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLC - NEW WALES os coG-1 380 o 6.624 0 6.624
28 | MOSAIC FERTILIZER LLC - SOUTH os coe-1 93,531 0| 1844920 0| 1844920
29| Duke Energy Florida, Inc. os T6 1,73 o| 348706 o| 48706
30 | OTHER os NA 4(2,050) (18) =(18)
31 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. AD NA (245,724) (44,831) | %(290,555)
32 | Duke Energy Florida, Inc. AD NA o @o2) | =4s2)
33 | Florida Power & Light Company AD NA o (14) “(14)
15 | ToTAL 1,696,819 5443050 | 69,224,674 | 3,107,684 | 77.775,408
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
Date of Report Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

(1) M An original 12/31/2023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: NameOfC o g
[Schedule C Broker

(b) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPubli iding
[Schedule J

(c) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

ILine 1.12 Represents Schedule C_Purchases

(d) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode

If more electricity is generated than used by PV customer, then an annual net metering payment to the PV customer for the excess generation is made.

[Line 1.24 represents excess energy purchased by Tampa Elecric from residential and

(PV) customers who generate solar electricity at their homes and/or businesses, resp

() Concept: MegawattHoursPurchasedOther ThanStorage

[Excludes Optional Provision 1,236 MWH

(f) Concept: MegawattHoursPurchasedOther ThanStorage

[Excludes Optional Provision 125 MWH
() Concept: MegawattHoursPurchasedOtherThanStorage

[Excludes Optional Provision 450 MWH
(h) Concept: MegawattHoursPurchasedOtherThanStorage

[Excludes Optional Provision 860 MWH
(i) Concept: MegawatiHoursPurchasedOther ThanStorage

[Excludes Optional Provision 197 MWH
(j) Concept: MegawatiHoursPurchasedOtherThanStorage

[Other activity that effects Tampa Electric’s total MWHs purchased include -3,484_purchased power losses and 1,434 MWH of inadvertant power.

(k) Concept: SettlementOfPower

18.45 Represents GIS prior period
(1) Concept: SettlementOfPower

that are included in FERC account 555. In 2021, the demand was 55,547 with energy being 14,894. In 2022, the demand amound was 190,176 while the energy amount was 29,936.

[290,555 amount represents 2023 prior period
(m) Concept: SettiementOfPower

1492 represents a prior period adjustment in February 2023 for Duke Energy Florida
(n) Concept: SettlementOfPower

3.78 represents a prior period adjustment in February 2023 for Florida Power & Light Company

1
[13.78 represents a prior
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: )
Tampa Electric Company

8 Date of Report Year/Period of Report
An Original AN

12/31/2023 End of: 2

2) CJ AResubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456.1) (Including transactions referred to as "wheeling”)

Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utilties, ives, other public authorities, qualifying faciliies, ditional utiity suppliers and ultimate customers for the quarter.
Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), (b) and (c).
Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms.
Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiiation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c).
4 In olumn (¢) ener a Statistioal Gassifcation codo based on the riginl conraciual terms and conditons f the sevice as fallows: FNO - Fifm Network Serviesfor Others, FNS - Firm Nefwork Transmission Sorvico for el LFP . “Long-Term Fim Point to Paint Transmission Senvice, OLF - Oher Long-Term Fin Transmision Service, SEP - Short-Term Firm Paint o Poit
, NF - non-firm ice, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes

In colurn (3, dontiy the FERG Rate Sehodule or Tarf Numbor, On saparate Incs,Istall FERC rate sehaduios or conlact designations under which service, 58 entied in colomn (d. is providod

Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column (g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as
specified in the contract.
Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that s specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered
In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero (0) in column (n). Provide a footnote expiaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount
and type of energy or service rendered.
10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

wn o

oo

om~

TRANSFER OF REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF
ENERGY ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
Point of Point of
3 " Total
ceipt Delivery ng | Megawatt | Megawatt | Demand | Energy | Other
Line | Payment By (Company ﬁ.:«‘::::)c Authority) (Footnote Energy Recelved( From (Gompany :rf‘)Puhllc Authority) Energy neuvere(g  To (Company of :)uhllc Authority) Statstical Classification | Fere Rate Scheduleof | (<L eCEo, | (supstation | Demand | | Hours Fours | Charges | Charges | Charges Rev&n;ues
No. (d) or Other or Other (MW) | Received | Delivered ($) ) ®)
@ () © © Designation) | Designation) | (h) @) [} (k) it} (m) ("‘(:)"‘)
® (@
. Tampa
1 City of Lakeland City of Lakeland Tampa Electric Company NF 2'REV VOL 4 oyt Electric 1,762 1,036 1018 | 10,169 0 130 10,299
Company
Tampa
2 Florida Municipal Power Agency Tampa Electric Company Duke Energy Florida, Inc. NF 2°REV VOL 4 Electric E“;:‘;E";?Y 570 150 109 3,641 0 42 3,683
Company - Ine.
Tampa
3 | Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Calpine Construction Finance Co. Duke Energy Florida, Inc. LFP 2'REVVOL4 Electric Duke Energy 2988 | 1,221,661 | 1,203,993 | 6,506,744 | 11,134 | 160,232 | 6,678,110
Company \ Inc.
Tampa
4 Duke Energy Florida, Inc. ‘Tampa Electric Company Duke Energy Florida, Inc. NF 2'REVVOL4 Electric g‘;‘:‘zas"‘z'cgy 207,501 | 168,113 | 165419 | 1,088456 | 1,944 | 15204 | 1,105,694
Company g
Tampa
5 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. City of Tampa Duke Energy Florida, Inc. LFP 2'REVVOL 4 Electric Dk Eneray 240 | 135501 | 135501 | 522,630 0| 12870 | 535500
Company g
Tampa
6 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Hillsborough County Solid Waste Duke Energy Florida, Inc. LFP 2'REV VOL 4 Electric Dlike Eneray 456 | 206057 | 206057 | 992997 0| 24453 | 1017450
Company i
Tampa Florida
7 | The Energy Authority, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Florida Power & Light Company NF 2'REV VOL 4 Electric E‘;‘;“f’ & 194 194 190 1,239 0 14 1,253
Company Company
Tampa
8 | Tampa Electric Company Tampa Electric Company Varies SFP 4'REVVOL4 Electric Varies 2852 | 46161 | 46,161 | 270670 of s042| 275712
Company
Tampa
9 | Tampa Electric Company Tampa Electric Company Varies NF 4'REV VOL 4 Electric Varies 70872 | 171611 | 171611 | 444,792 ©383 | 9451 | 454626
Company
10 | Tampa Electric Company AD 6,382 6382
11 | Duke Energy Florida, Inc. AD (705,168) ©12,450 | (692,718)
12 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. AD (62,877 52,900 | (59,977)
35 | TOTAL 287,525 | 1,950,484 | 1,930,059 | 9,073,293 | 19843 | 249878 | 9,336,014
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
Date of Report

(1) M An original 12/31/2023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: DemandC orOthers

[Represents OATT point to point true up amounts for Duke Energy Florida, Inc. from 2023

(b) Concept: DemandCl icityForOthers

[Represents OATT point to point true up amounts for Seminole Electric Cooperative. Inc from 2023
(c) Concept: EnergyChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

[Represents Generator Imbalance service adder charges

(d) Concept: EnergyCl ityForOthers

[Represents Generator Imbalance service adder charges

(e) Concept: EnergyCl ityForOthers

[Represents Generator Imbalance service adder charges

(f) Concept: EnergyC icityForOthers

[Represents Generator Imbalance service adder charges
() Concept: OtherCl orOthers

[Represents OATT ancillary true up amounts for Duke Energy Florida, Inc. from 2023
() Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

[Represents OATT ancillary true up amounts for Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. from 2023

(i) Concept: OtherChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElectricityForOthers

[Column (m) represents ancillary charges
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An original Date of Report

1213112023
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISO/RTOs

5. In column (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers
Report in column (e) the total revenues distributed to the entity listed in column (a).

1. Report in Column (a) the Transmission Owner receiving revenue for the transmission of electricity by the ISO/RTO.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entites listed in Column (a).

3.1n Column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original coniractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO — Firm Network Service for Others, FNS — Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP — Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP ~ Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point
, NF — Non-Firm Service, OS ~ Other Transmission Service and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or *true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

4.In'column (c) identify the FERC Rate Schedule or tariff Number, on separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b) was provided.

Line Payment Received by (Transmission Owner Name)
No. (a)

Statistical Classification FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number
(b) (¢)

Total Revenue by Rate Schedule or Tariff
(d)

Total Revenue
(e)

40 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 03-07)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) J A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)

Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utiities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying faciliies, and others for the quarter.

In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company, abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affliation with the transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities
that provided transmission service for the quarter reported.

In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of statistical
classifications.

Report in column (c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
Report in column (e), (f) and (g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (€) report the demand charges and in column (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column (g) report the total of all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a

footnote all components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or service rendered
Enter "TOTAL™ in column (a) as the last line.

Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

s w Mo

~o

TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS

Other | Total Cost of
Line Name of Company or Public Authority (Footnote Affiliations) Statistical Classification MegaWatt Hours Received MegaWatt Hours Delivered Demand Charges ($) Energy Charges ($) Charges | Transmission
No. (a) (b) (d) (e) ® ($) ($)

(@) (h)

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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This report s:
Name of Respondent: (1) & an Original Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company 1213112023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) J A Resubmission
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)
Line No. D.ic(:rilon All;:;.lnl
1 Industry Association Dues 2,268,294
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses
4 Pub and Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities
5 Oth Expn greater than or equal to 5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group ifless than $5,000
6 Trustee Fees 45,347
7 Corporate Communcations 20,950
8 Emergency Management 7.759
9 Environment Health & Safety 239,057
10 Florida Conservation and Technology Center 421,059
1" Manatee Viewing Center Stewardship 304,351
12 Information Technology (IT) NERC Costs 655,751
13 Real Estate 12,390
14 Security Costs 7,525
15 Strategy 5289
16 Fees - Report Filings 75,741
17 Fees - Miscellaneous 13,881
18 Director's Fees and Expenses 573,507
19 PGS Intercompany Charges 486,069
20 NMGC Intercompany Charges 150,156
21 Emera Inc Intercompany Charges 12,675,729
2 NSPI Intercompany Charges 113,040
23 Other Charges 270,131
46 TOTAL 18,436,026

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:94)
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This report is:

" Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) M An original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405)

Report in section A for the year the amounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (Account 403.1); (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

Report in Section B the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes to columns (c) through () from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant s followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the botiom of Section C the type of plant included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification listed in column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type of mortality curve selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining
life of surviving plant. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. 1f provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

wn

A Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
I;:ne Functional Classification Depreciation Expense (Account 403) Depreciation E""("{‘::J‘:’JQA‘;?: )RB""'“"" Costs Amortization D"AL:?;:‘.:' I;"';‘ Electric Plant Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Acc 405) Total
lo. (@ (b) (€ (d) (e) (U]
1 | Intangible Prant 0 o 31,983,735 0 31,083,735
2 | Steam Produstion Plant 47,017,305 0 o 0 47,017,395
3| Nuclear Production Plant 0 o o 0 0
4 | Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 0 o o 0 o
5 | Hydrauiic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 0 o o 0 o
6 | Other Production Plant 177,354,060 o o 0 177,354,060
7 | Transmission Plant 28,513,940 o o 0 28,513,940
8 | Distribution Plant 10,526,712 0 443,638 0 110,969,350
9 | Regional Transmission and Market Operation o o 0 o
10 | General Plant 25,614,488 o o 0 25,614,488
11 Common Plant-Electric 0 0 0 0 0
12 | ToTAL 389,925,505 o 32,427,373 0 422,352,968
B. Basis for Charges
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Line Account No. Depreciable Plant Base (in Thousands) Estimated Avg. Service Life Net Salvage (Percent) Applied Depr. Rates (Percent) Mortality Curve Type Average Remaining Life
No. (a) () (c) (d) (e) (U] (@)
12

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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This report is:
(1) M An Original

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company
(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report

12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin columns (f), (g), and (h), expenses incurred during the year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous years, if being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts deferred in previous years.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO
Deferred
Deferred in
“20 “”"‘;’;R’;}z‘:"c"fw" :zmﬁ:f ;ﬁ%‘ga;:xz:am"';:m ‘:';g:)"y the Assessed by Rog:ll::(ory Commission Expnnso(z)o' Utility Total Expenses for((;;nnm Year (b) + () | Deferred in Account 182.3 at Beginning n.pa(r';msm Aceount An::;m( Accunt A‘i‘:’;‘:f“ An::)un( Acoount
(@ (© (@ 182.3 End of
0] Year
U]
1 | Administrative and Governmental 0 6912 6912
2 | Amendment of Rule 25-17.0021 0 10,661 10,661
3 | Energy Conservation Recovery Clause 0 2,142 2,142
4 | FPSC General 0 411,253 411,253
5 | Fuel & Capaciy and GPIF Recovery Clause 0 64,895 64,805
6 | Lighting Tariff 0 63 63
7 | Rate Case Expense 0 460,116 460,116
8 | soBRA 0 126 126
9 | stom Protection Plan 0 23545 23,545
10 | Storm Protection Plan Cost Recovery Clause 0 20727 20727
11| Storm Surcharge 0 28,152 28,152
12 | Teritorial Agreements 0 851 851
13 | Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission (FERC)
14 | FERC General 0 444,648 444,648
15 | Regulatory Assessment Fee - Non Recoverable 41833 41,833
16 | Transmission Formula Rate Work 1,042 1,042
46 | TOTAL 41833 1475133 1,516,966

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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This report is:
i Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

2) CJ AResubmission

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for (R, D and D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (dentify recipient regardiess of affiation.) For any R, D and D work carried with
olhers, show Separately he respondents costfor the year and oSt chargeable o others (566 definton o research, development and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts)

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below:
Classifications:
a. Overhead
A. Electric R, D and D Performed Internally: b. Underground
3. Distribution
1. Generation 4. Regional Transmission and Market Operation
5. Environment (other than equipment)
a. hydroelectric 6. Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.)
i. Recreation fish and wildife 7. Total Cost Incured
- B. Electric, R, D and D Performed Externally
ii. Other hydroelectric
b. Fossikfuel steam 1. Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric Power Research Institute
D Itomal combustion or gas trbine 2. Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
& Nt 3. Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
4. Research Support to Others (Classify)
e. Unconventional generation 5. Total Cost Incurred
1. Siting and heat rejection g
2. Transmission
3. Include in column (c) all R, D and D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D and D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D and D activity.
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e).
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, D: and D Outstanding at the end of the year.
6 I costs have nol been segregated fr R, D and D acivies of projcts, submil stimatss for sohumns (&), 3), and () with such amounts identied by "Eet ™
7. Report separately research and related testing faciliies operated by the respondent.
AAMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR
o - Amounts Charged In Current | Amounts Charged In | Unamortized
Line Classification Description Costs Incurred Internally Current Year Costs Incurred Externally Current Year Vear A Popiitviva sl It
No. (a) (b) [C] (O]
(e) (U] @
1 Study BB Il Energy Storage Capacity Project. 72,487 25,823 107 98,310

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
(W
(2) J A Resubmission

An Original

Date of Report

12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utilty Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of
approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

Line Classification Direct Payroll Distribution Allocation of Payroll Charged for Clearing Accounts Total
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Electric
2 Operation
3 Production 29,026,637 29,026,637
4 Transmission 5,671,747 5,671,747
5 Regional Market 0 0
6 Distribution 19,367,590 19,367,590
7 Customer Accounts 16,334,148 16,334,148
8 Customer Service and Informational 4,903,796 4,903,796
9 Sales 0 0
10 Administrative and General 422,497,182 22,497,182
" TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 10) 97,801,100 97,801,100
12 Maintenance
13 Production 11,312,465 11,312,465
14 Transmission 1,650,829 1,650,829
15 Regional Market 0 0
16 Distribution 14,556,966 14,556,966
17 Administrative and General 674,270 674,270
18 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17) 28,194,530 28,194,530
19 Total Operation and Maintenance
20 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 40,339,102
21 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 7322576
22 Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15) 0
23 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16) 33,924,555
24 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 16,334,148
2 Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 4,903,796
2 Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 0
27 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 23,171,452
28 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27) 125,995,629 51,936,271 177,931,900
29 Gas
30 Operation
31 Production - Manufactured Gas
32 Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. And Dev.)
33 Other Gas Supply
34 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
35 Transmission
36 Distribution
37 Customer Accounts
38 Customer Service and Informational
39 Sales
40 Adminisrative and General
41 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 Maintenance
43 Production - Manufactured Gas
44 Production-Natural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)
45 Other Gas Supply
46 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
47 Transmission
48 Distribution
49 Adminisrative and General
50 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)
51 Total Operation and Maintenance
52 Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
53 Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 32,
54 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)
55 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of ines 31 thru
56 Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)
57 Distribution (Lines 36 and 48)
58 Customer Accounts (Line 37)
59 Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)
60 Sales (Line 39)
61 Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)
62 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)
63 Other Utiity Departments
64 Operation and Maintenance
65 TOTAL Al Utilty Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 125,995,629 51,936,271 177,931,900
66 Utiity Plant
67 Construction (By Utiity Departments)
68 Electric Plant 64,143,263 64,143,263
69 Gas Plant
70 Other (provide details in footnote):
71 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70) 64,143,263 64,143,263
72 Plant Removal (By Utilty Departments)
73 Electric Plant 10,643,520 10,643,520
74 Gas Plant
75 Other (provide details in footnote):
76 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75) 10,643,520 10,643,520
7 Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):
78 Non Utiity 535,551 535,551
79 AR Intercompany 11,233,875 11,233,875
80 Misc Deferred Debits/Credits 1,323,338 1,323,338
81 Other 10,921 10,921




95 TOTAL Other Accounts

13,103,685

13,103,685

96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

213,886,097

51,936,271

265,822,368

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

(2) OJ A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept:

[Presentation of shared service labor charges is now contained in column b with other allocations/assessments. Shared service labor is primarily charged to Administrative and General accounts. Assessments are later run to allocate the costs to applicable affiliates with an offsetting credit to FERC account 922. Although, Tampa Electric Company’s portion of the labor remains in the
istrati General Accounts with the affiliate portion included in A/R this ion is only done after allocation.

(b) Concept: SalariesAndWagesOtherAccounts

[See footnote a for change in of shared service labor that is allocated to the affiliates.

(c) Concept

[This amount reflects charges sent to clearing accounts that are then subsequently distributed through journal entry and/or allocation. The charges included in this amount are related to the following:

ES Fleet & Stores and E&S Allocations

10,304,989
Plant Accounting Allocations 257169
TEC Storm Protection Prog LUG
|Allocations 2,856,170
[ED Fleet & Stores Allocations (588) 0.760.267
ITEC S§ - Corp Overhead Allocation 4330757
TEC S5 - Facilties 3,157,295
ITEC S5 - Benefits Admin 1,735,322
ITEC SS - Employee Relations 1,255491
[TEC S5 - Admin Services 817,428
ITEC S - Emergency Management 233435
ITEC SS - Accounts Payable 978,861
[TEC 85 - Claims 458,510
ITEC SS - Legal Services 207,317
[TEC 58 - Procurement 3,499,284
TEC S5 - Telecom 1,323475
TECss-IT 10,861,491
ITEC Shared Services Allocations 28,948,666
[Total Allocations (1840) 51,936,271

FERC FORM NO_ 1 (ED. 12-88)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4
2) CJ A Resubmission

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utilty's accounts as common utiity plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by accounts as provided by Electric Plant Instruction 13, Common Uity Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective departments using the common utilty plant and explain the
basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Fumish the provisions for and st o ysar,showing the smounts and clssifcatons of such sccumustad provisons, and smouns llastad 1 ulty depsriments sing the common utky plnt to whichsuh sceurmulsted povisans este, ncucing explnaton of bsls of alocstion and factors sed.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, mai rents, for common utilty plant classified by accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utilty plant to which such expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of
allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to the order of the Commission or other authorization.

None for Year End 2023

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 356



This report is:

8 Date of Report Year/Period of Report
0 - An Original 1213112023 End of: 2023/ Q4
(2) 0 AResubmission

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concerning amounts it recorded in Account 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Settlement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/RTO administered energy market for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a
given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line Description of Item(s) Balance at End of Quarter 1 Balance at End of Quarter 2 Balance at End of Quarter 3 Balance at End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1 Energy

2 Net Purchases (Account 555)

21 | Net Purchases (Account 555.1)

3 Net Sales (Account 447)

4 Transmission Rights

5 Ancillary Services

6 Other ltems (iist separately)

a6 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)
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This report is:

" Date of Report
(1) M An original 12/31/2023

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2023/ Q4

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of ancillary service shown in column (a) for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.
In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.

1.0n Line 1 columns (b), (c), (d). and (e) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

2.0n Line 2 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold during the year.

3.0n Line 3 columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold during the year.

4.0n Line 4 columns (b), (c), (d). and (e) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

5.0n Lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c), (d), and (e) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services purchased and sold during the period.

6.0n Line 7 columns (b), (c), (d). and (e) report the total amount of all other types ancillary services purchased or sold during the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year

Amount Sold for the Year

Usage - Related Billing Determinant

Usage - Related Billing Determinant

Line Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Unit of Measure Dollar Number of Units Unit of Measure Dollars
No. (a) (b) (c) (O] (e) (@

1 Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch 101,208 56,278 1,930,059 242,878
2 | Reactive Supply and Voltage 153,664

3 | Regulation and Frequency Response

4 | Energy Imbalance

5 | Operating Reserve - Spinning

6 | Operating Reserve - Supplement

7 | other 8281 19207 607

8 | Total (Lines 1 thru 7) 109,579 0 417,549 1,930,059 0 | 242878

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report s:
Date of Report

12/31/2023

(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedNumberOfUnits

[Units stated are for fines 1-4.

(b) Concept: AncillaryServicesSoldAmount

lIncludes OATT True Up of § 15,349.94

(c) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedNumberOfUnits

ILine 7 Column B (Number of Units) and Line 7 Column D ( Dollars ) are for Generator Imbalance Services.

(d) Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasedAmount

[(215.06) represents a penalty allocation credit due to FERC Order 890
FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2-04)
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This report is:
(1) M An Original

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report
1213112023
(2) J A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

1. Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, funish the required information for each non-integrated system.
2. Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

3. Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).

4. Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for the definition of each statistical classification.

Long-Term f;"";[ Short-Term
Line Month Monthly Peak MW - Total Day of Monthly Peak Hour of Monthly Peak Firm Network Service for Self Firm Network Service for Others Firm Point- | 7o,y | Firm Point- | Other
<-> “ h s & i et | B | k| s
(9) (h) U]
NAME OF SYSTEM: Tampa Electric

1| January 3,656 16 9 3,347 307 2
2 | February 3,586 23 16 3273 307 6
3 | Maren 3,895 27 18 3585 307 3
4 | Totalfor Quarter 1 10,208 921 11
5 | Apri 3,088 4 18 3678 307 3
6 | May 4222 1 18 3012 307 3
7 | June 4629 29 17 4318 307 4
8 | Totalfor Quarter 2 11,908 921 10
o |y 4626 5 15 4312 307 7
10 | August 4978 9 18 4,669 307 2
11| September 4,507 1 17 4,104 307 6
12| Total for Quarter 3 13,175 921 15
13| October 4112 5 17 3801 307 4
14| November 3,660 1 17 3,347 307 6
15 | December 3201 3 15 2,082 307 2
16 | Total for Quarter 4 10,130 921 12
17| Total 45418

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: o)
Tampa Electric Company

(2) OJ AResubmission

Date of Report

An Original 12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2023/ Q4.

Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load

1. Report the monthly peak load on the s ission system. If the Resp
2. Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

3. Report on Column (c) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).

4. Report on Columns (e) through (i) by month the system's transmission usage by classification. Amounts reported as Through and Out Service in Column (g) are to be excluded from those amounts reported in Columns (e) and (7).
5. Amounts reported in Column (j) for Total Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and (i).

has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, fumnish the required information for each non-integrated system.

Line Month Monthly Peak MW - Total Day of Monthly Peak Hour of Monthly Peak
No. (@ (b) (c) (d)

Import into ISO/RTO
(e)

Exports from ISO/RTO
®

Through
and Oy

Point-
Network |~ to-
Service i
Usage
(h)

Total
Usage
)

NAME OF SYSTEM: Enter System

1 January
2 | February
3 | March

4 Total for Quarter 1

5 April

6 | May

7 | une

8 | Total for Quarter 2
9 | uy

10 | August

11 | September

12 | Total for Quarter 3

13 | October

14 | November

15 | December

16 Total for Quarter 4

17 | Total Year to Date/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400a




Name of Respondent:

Tampa Electric Company

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
2023-12-31 End of: 2023/ Q4

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Line item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours
No. (a) (b) No. (@ (b)
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2 Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22| Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Including Interdepartmental Sales) 20,790,700
3 Steam 1,294,381 [ 23 | Requirements Sales for Resale (See instruction 4, page 311.) 0
4 Nuclear 24 | Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See instruction 4, page 311.) 254,052
5 Hydro-Conventional 25 | Energy Fumished Without Charge
6 Hydro-Pumped Storage 26 | Energy Used by the Company (Electric Dept Only, Excluding Station Use) 33,910
7 Other 19,040,725 | 27 | Total Energy Losses 973,687
8 Less Energy for Pumping 27.1 | Total Energy Stored
9 Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 through 8) 20,335,106 | 28 | TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 27.1) MUST EQUAL LINE 20 UNDER SOURCES 22,052,350
10 | Purchases (other than for Energy Storage) 1,696,819
101 | Purchases for Energy Storage
il Power Exchanges:
12 Received
13 | Delivered
14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15 | Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16 | Received 1,732,712
17 | Delivered 1,712,287
18 | Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus line 17) 920,425
19 | Transmission By Others Losses
20 | TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9, 10, 10.1, 14, 18 and 19) 22,052,350

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent:
(1) M An Original

Date of Report
2023-12-31

Tampa Electric Company (2) O AResubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: ElectricPowerWheelingEnergyReceived

1,732,712 is comprised of:
(City of Lakeland 1,036
Seminole Electric Cooperative 341,558

IDuke Energy Florida 1,389,774
[The Energy Authority 194
FMPA 150

|A variance of 217,772 MWH exists between page 401, line 16 and page 328, column (i) due to 217,772 MWH from TEC marketing customers.

(b) Concept: ElectricPowerWheelingEnergyDelivered

1,712,287 is comprised of:

(City of Lakeland 1,018

|Seminole Electric Cooperative 341,558
IDuke Energy Florida 1,369,412

[The Energy Authority 190

FMPA 109

|A variance of 217,772 MWH exists between page 401, line 17 and page 328, column () due to 217,772 MWH from TEC marketing customers.

(c) Concept

A 20,425 MWH variance between Wheeling Received and Delivered is aftributed to:
[Duke Energy Florida 20,362

(City of Lakeland: 18

[The Energy Authority 4

IFMPA 41
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ) Date of Report
Tampa Electric Company () B an Original 121312023

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4.

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. I the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non- integrated system.
2. Report in column (b) by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for each month

3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.

4. Report in column (d) by month the system’s monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system.

5. Report in column (e) and () the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

Line Month Total Monthly Energy Monthly Non-Requirement Sates for Resale & Monthly Peak - Megawatts Monthly Peak - Day of Month Monthly Peak - Hour
No. (@ (b) (© (d) (e) (U]

NAME OF SYSTEM: Tampa Electric
29 | Janvary 1,557,243 15313 3,100 16 o
30 | February 1,424,512 24,869 2,089 23 16
31| March 1,666,212 14,069 3,333 27 18
32 | Api 1,765,457 27,989 3435 4 18
33 | May 1919117 2875 3,666 1 18
34 | June 2,079,148 3,650 4,043 20 17
35 |y 2,308,945 25,407 4,035 5 15
36 | August 2400522 41438 4,385 9 18
37 | September 2,004,142 16,397 3,926 2 17
38 | October 1,793,577 22833 3533 5 17
39| November 1,523,877 32,008 3213 1 16
40 | December 1,519,508 31,572 2763 3 15
4| Total 22,052,350 258,520 42,429

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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This report is:

" Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
1) M An Original 121312023 End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

2) CJ AResubmission

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics

Report data for plant in Service only.

Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated as a joint facilty.

If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which s available, specifying period.

I any employees attend more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.

If gas is used and purchased on a therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mcf.

Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost per unit of fuel bumed (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20.

If more than one fuel is bumed in a plant fumnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Items under Cost of Plant are based on USofA accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line 25 “Electric Expenses," and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear steam, hydro, interal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report period and
other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

oc@mNoareNS

Plant Plant
Name:
Grange

Hall Solar

Plant Plant
Name: Name:
Bonnie Lake

Mine Solar | Hancock

Plant Name:
Big Bend
384

Plant Name:
Bayside
Units 1&2

Plant Name: Plant Plant Plant Name:

e Bond 1 Name:
Wimauma | Durrance Magnolia 9 cz" Big Bend Il | Mountain Jamison Laurel Riverside
Solar Solar Solar Solar | ViewSolar |  Solar | OaksSolar |  Solar

Plant Plant Plant Plant Plant
Line Item : : : Name:
No. ()

Plant Name:
Polk 2 CC

e Name: - Name:
Big Bend
Te Uniteaeg | PolkUnit1 Creek | Balm Solar | Lithia Solar

Kind of Plant
COMBINED

JET JET \Gcc | COMBINED Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar Combined Solar Solar Solar Solar Solar
ENGINE CYCLE ENGINE

STEAM CYCLE Cycle

Turb, Nuclear)

Type of

Constr FULL
OUTDOOR FULL | OUTDOOR FULL

2 (Conventional, OUTDOOR | OUTDOOR

Outdoor. BOILER | OUTDOOR | REPOWER | OUTDOOR BOILER

Boiler, etc)

Full Full Full Full
Outdoor Outdoor Outdoor Outdoor

g

Outdoor Full Full Outdoor | Full Outdoor Full

Full
Full Outdoor | Full Outdoor Repower Outdoor Outdoor Outdoor

omdon: Full Outdoor | Full Outdoor | Full Outdoor | Full Outdoor

Year
3 Originally 1976 2009 2003 2009 1996 2000 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
Constructed

Year Last Unit

was Installed 1985 2009 2004 2009 1996 2017 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020 2020 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022

Total Installed
Cap (Max

5 | GenName 9315 699 2014.16 27956 32629 1,216.08 703 744 745 611 55.4 375 495 745 748 60 745 1,241.1 458 546 745 612 552
Plate Ratings-
MW)

Net Peak

6 E;:‘f_";‘:;‘ 673 57 1,780 227 218 1,200 68.95 70.05 72 59 5395 329 469 56.08 64.95 50.64 749 1,128 31 53 67.59 4374 28.85

(60 minutes)

Plant Hours
7 Connected to 7,844 259 8721 686 4,617 8,297 4529 4,561 4,554 4518 4,369 4,475 4,447 4,531 4,596 4,604 4,619 4,280 4,357 4,385 4141 605 200
Load

Net
Continuous
8 | Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capability
(Megawatts)

When Not
Limited by
Condenser
Water

842 61 1904 244 220 1,200 70 74 75 61 55 38 50 75 75 60 75 1,120 a6 55 75 61 55

When Limited
10 | by Condenser 832 56 1678 224 220 1,081 70 74 75 61 55 38 50 75 75 60 75 1,055 46 55 75 61 55
Water

Average
11| Number of 165 0 63 4 74 0 38 4 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 4 4
Employees

Generation,
12 | Exclusive of | 1,242,778,000 | 1,015,000 | 6,089,697,000 | 17,374,000 | 127,052,000 | 5,705,684,000 | 114,116,000 | 100,178,000 | 125,993,000 | 95,572,000 | 91,360,000 | 53,586,000 | 89,771,000 | 120,839,000 | 129,518,000 | 107,502,000 | 135,639,000 | 5402,838,000 | 76,087,000 | 90,184,000 | 122,660,000 | 122,066,000 | 112,402,000
Plant Use -

Cost of Plant:
13 | Land and 6,923,629 0 1,592,891
Land Rights

°

18,197,341 0| 1484898 | 17,213,949 | 13,711,942 | 8395901 | 11,700,009 | 4,245061 | 9,210,921 0| 15238518 | 8,067,759 | 5532068 0| 6886073 7618518 | 9708545 | 4473025 | 8834441

Structures
14 |and 385,786,186 | 3,335,883 | 153,180,291 | 4,348,029 | 246,130,153 37,984,028 | 26,784,491 | 25,306,843 | 22,187,847 | 29,745,988 | 19,168,575 | 15792311 | 16,673433 | 28,298,613 | 24495814 | 21,401,654 | 23,462,797 2,290,549 | 16,482,602 | 12,985929 | 25727,658 | 20,534,588 | 14,377,823
Improvements

Equipment 1,053,286,221 | 39,517,129 | 923,676,695 | 121,363,231 | 514,158,731 | 632,561,149 | 58,634,472 | 62402957 | 66,549,964 | 42,560,294 | 45125997 | 33224702 | 42,309,544 | 68,034,726 | 65637,398 | 53994,194 | 60,332,908 | 814709664 | 42,385,809 | 60,724,173 | 66205935 | 52,803,229 | 57,280,764

set
16 stemem 5,602,918 0 46,869
Costs

o

1,805,573 0 54,579 468,550 393,489 247,460 0 0 395,936 | 7,458,268 297,287 0 288,814 0 103,817 144,407 0 0 0

Total cost
17 | (total 13thru | 1,451,598,953 | 42,853,011 | 1,078,496,747 | 125,711,260 | 780,291,799 | 670,545,177 | 86,958,440 | 105,392,300 | 102,843,242 | 80,949,643 | 75994581 | 53,262,074 | 68,589,835 | 103,791,607 | 105,669,018 | 83463606 | 89,616,586 | 817,000,213 | 65,858,301 | 81,473,027 | 101,642,138 | 77,810,841 | 80,493,028
20)

Cost per KW
of Installed
18 | Capacity (ine 1,558 613 535 450 2,391 551 1,237 1,417 1,380 1,325 1372 1,420 1,386 1393 1413 1,391 1,203 658 1438 1,492 1364 1,271 1,458
17/
Including
Production
Expenses:
19| o Supv. & 5,482,487 0 0 0 460 13,998 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ar
20 | Fuel 60485337 | 140,900 | 173,559,156 762576 | 5273221 160213248 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0| 147,057,686 0 0 0 0 0
Coolants and
Water
21| (Nuotear 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Plants Only)
Steam
2 | gt 8,261,649 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 | Steam From 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Sources
24 | Transferred 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(€n
25 E'f;e"r“ges 2,652,592 640 9,930,060 43,630 430205 | 13,078,000 | 505,257 475,862 661887 | 356697 | 497,377 | 420053 | 498036 | 12307038 441539 484,080 710452 707,602 142530 | 363939 468,614 457,241 303,306
Misc Steam
(or Nuclear)
2% | o 4,932,160 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Expenses
27 | Rents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
28 | Allowances 48,084 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maintenance
29 ::é’e”‘s"’" (582) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Engineering
30 | Meitenance 4,094,935 31 0 0 3099 942,253 68,119 0 3884 0 55,922 13,065 35,697 158,603 63,645 103,153 0 33926 0 0 0 0 0
Maintenance
31 | of Boiler (or 15,158,011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
reactor) Plant
Maintenance
32 | of Electric 2,723,837 2440 | 11,176,350 49,106 166,568 5,063,577 2064 | (24825) 55,471 45,911 1653 o71 1,625 2188 238,273 1945 295238 2,712,035 1376 | 184,679 116,059 86,072 66,761
Plant
Maintenance
of Misc Steam
3| o Necleany 2,711,982 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Plant
Total
34 | Production 106,550,492 | 144,011 | 194665566 855312 | 5901450 | 179,311,085 | 665440 451,037 721242 | 402608 | 554952 | 443080 | 535358 | 1467.829 743,457 580178 | 1,005,690 | 150,511,249 143,006 | 548618 584,673 543313 | 370067
Expenses
35 E:‘Zi’\‘,vsﬁs per 0.0857 0.1419 0.032 00492 0.0464 0.0314 0.0058 0.0045 0.0057 00042 0.0061 0.0083 0.006 0.0121 0.0057 0.0055 0.0074 00279 0.0019 0.0061 0.0048 0.0045 0.0033
35 | Plant Name Big Bend 384 Big Bend 384 Big Bend CT 4 Bayside Units 1 & 2 Bayside Units 3 - 6 :’“‘k Unit | pok 2 cc Z‘(’:‘k 2 gig Bend 1
NATURAL | NATURAL NATURAL
36 | Fuel Kind CcoAL NATURAL GAS NATURAL GAS NATURAL GAS NATURAL GAS BAS BAS ol BAS
GAS- | GAS- oL | GAs-
37 | Fuel Unit COAL-TON GAS - MCF GAS - MCF GAS - MCF GAS - MCF s i | oad
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 366,761 5,295,322 31877 44,464,098 195,141 | 1,308,881 | 39,670,722 | 6,153 | 35273035
39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (btufindicate if nucear) 11,207 1,022,759 1,022,201 1,021,998 1,023,169 | 1020624 | 1022772 | 138,800 | 1,023,433




40 | Avg Cost of Fuellunit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 105.18 29 29 29 29 29 29| 13886 29
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 10145 44 4.42 39 391 3.92 402 | 14023 417
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 453 43 432 382 3.82 384 393 | 2406 407
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per kWh Net Gen 484 492 13.88 2.85 439 357 279 352 272
44 | Average BTU per kWh Net Generation 10.68 1144 321 7.46 1149 9.29 7.1 14.63 6.67
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This report is:
M, 0 g e
(2) OJ A Resubmission
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint faciliy, indicate such facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period
4.1f a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.
Line Item FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No.
No. () t : Plant Name: Plant Name: int Name: Plant Name:
1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)
2 | Plant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor)
3 | Year Originally Constructed
4 | Year Last Unit was Installed
5 | Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)
6 | NetPeak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
7 | Plant Hours Connect to Load
8 | NetPlant Capability (in megawatts)
9 | (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions
10 | (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions.
11 | Average Number of Employees
12| Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh
13 | Cost of Plant
14 | Land and Land Rights
15 | Structures and Improvements
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
17 | Equipment Costs
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
19 | Asset Retirement Costs
20 | Total cost (total 13 thru 20)
21 | Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (iine 20/5)
22 | Production Expenses
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering
24 | Water for Power
25 | Hydraulic Expenses
26 | Electric Expenses
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
28 | Rents
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
30 | Maintenance of Structures
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33)
35 | Expenses per net kWh
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This report is:
M, 0 g e
(2) OJ A Resubmission
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics
1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).
2. If any plant s leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available, specifying period.
4.1f a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on Line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
6. Pumping energy (Line 10) is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.
7. Include on Line 36 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately computed leave Lines 36, 37 and 38 blank and describe at the botiom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each station or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the
total energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as reported herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract
Line item FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No.
No. () Plant Name: ant Name: ant Name: Plant Name:
1 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)
2 Year Originally Constructed
3 Year Last Unit was Installed
4 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)
5 Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
6 Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating
7 Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)
8 Average Number of Employees
9 Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh
10 | Energy Used for Pumping
n Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh
12 | Costof Plant
13 | Land and Land Rights
14 Structures and Improvements
15 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
16 | Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
17 | Accessory Electric Equipment
18 | Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment
19 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
20 | AssetRetirement Costs
21 | Total cost (total 13 thru 20)
22 | Costper KW of installed cap (iine 21/ 4)
23 | Production Expenses
24 | Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 | Water for Power
26 | Pumped Storage Expenses
27 | Electric Expenses
28 | Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses
29 | Rents
30 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
31 | Maintenance of Structures
32 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
33 | Maintenance of Electric Plant
34 | Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant
35 | Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)
36 | Pumping Expenses
37 | Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)
38 | Expenses per kWh (iine 37 /9)
39 | Expenses per KWh of Generation and Pumping (line 37/(line 9 + line 10))
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This report is:
) B An Original Year/Period of Report

Date of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
1213112023

‘Tampa Electric Company

(2) OJ A Resubmission

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project number in footnote.

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11, Page 402
4.1f net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period.

5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, report as one plant

Production Expenses
Plant Fuel
Cost Costs
. ; (incl | Operation |  Fuel | Maintenance | Kind | (in .
Line Name of Plant Year Orig. Const. Installed Ca”“'&m’"“ Plate Rating Net Peak Demand MW (60 min) Net Generation Excluding Plant Use Cost of Plant Asset Excl. | Production | Production | of | cents Ge’.;;"’:""
No. @ (b) @ e ® Retire. Fuel | Expenses | Expenses | Fuel | (per P
© Costs) (h) (i) (k) | Million (m)
Per MW Btu)
(9) o
1| Tampa Intemational Airport Solar 2015 16 2 3,237,000 6,477,225 | 4,048,266 6,168 50
2 | LEGOLAND 2016 14 2 2,500,000 4,855,207 | 3468005 | 143,706 a7
3 | BigBend Solar & Storage 2017 19.8 16 23,360,000 38,416,500 | 1940227 | 398,600 204,704
4 | Big Bend Floating Solar 2022 1 1 1,833,000 2,972,404 | 2,972,404 3,555 34
5 | BigBend Agrivoltaics 2022 1 089 1,639,000 1,815,058 | 1,815,058 3241 31
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electric Company

This report is:
(1) M An Original

(2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report
12/31/2023

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2023/ Q4

ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Large Plants)

PNOOR